
 
 

08 June 2023 at 7.00 pm 
Council Chamber, Argyle Road, Sevenoaks 
Published: 31.05.23 
This meeting will be livestreamed to YouTube here: 
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UClT1f_F5OfvTzxjZk6Zqn6g  
 

 

Sevenoaks Joint Transportation 
Board  

 
 
Membership: 
Chairman, District Cllr. Roy; Vice-Chairman, County Cllr. Chard  
 
Sevenoaks District Council 
Cllrs: Baker, Ball, Clayton, Horwood and Williams 
 
Kent County Council 
Cllrs: Perry Cole, Brazier, Gough, McArthur and Streatfeild 
 
Town/Parish Council (non-voting) Representatives from KALC 
Cllrs: England, Haslam and Parry 
 

Agenda 
There are no fire drills planned. If the fire alarm is activated, which is a continuous 
siren with a flashing red light, please leave the building immediately, following the fire 
exit signs. 
 
 
Apologies for Absence 
 

Pages Contact 

 
1.   Minutes  (Pages 1 - 6)  
 To agree the Minutes of the meeting of the 

Board held on 15 March 2023, as a correct record 
  

  

 
2.   Declarations of interest     

  
3.   Matters Arising/Update (Including Actions from 

Previous Meetings)  
(Pages 7 - 8)   

 
 

Part A - Recommendations for decision by Kent County Council (KCC) 
 
Part B - Recommendations for decisions by Sevenoaks District Council 
 
Part C - Information Reports 
  
4.   Applications for Disabled Persons (Blue Badge) 

Parking Bays  
(Pages 9 - 20) Jeremy Clark  

Tel: 01732 227323 
  

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UClT1f_F5OfvTzxjZk6Zqn6g
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UClT1f_F5OfvTzxjZk6Zqn6g


 
 

5.   Update on Sevenoaks Local Cycling and Walking 
Infrastructure Plan (LCWIP)  

(Pages 21 - 26) Emma Henshall  
Tel: 01732 227358 
  

6.   Active Travel Update (Pages 27 - 36) KCC Highways and 
Transportation  
Tel: 03000418181 
  

7.   Update on Sevenoaks Town-wide 20mph 
Proposals  

(Pages 37 - 38) KCC Highways and 
Transportation  
Tel: 03000418181 
  

8.   Update on Pot Hole Reporting  (Pages 39 - 40)   
  

9.   Highways Forward Works Programme 2022-23 
& 2023/24  

(Pages 41 - 54) KCC Highways and 
Transportation  
Tel: 03000418181 
  

10.   Work Plan  (Pages 55 - 56)   
  

 EXEMPT INFORMATION  
  
At the time of preparing this agenda there were no exempt items. During any 
such items which may arise the meeting is likely NOT to be open to the public. 
  

     
DATES OF FORTHCOMING MEETINGS: 
20 September 2023, 
28 November 2023. 
 
If you wish to obtain further factual information on any of the agenda items listed 
above, please contact the named officer prior to the day of the meeting. 
 
Should you need this agenda or any of the reports in a different format, or  
have any other queries concerning this agenda or the meeting please contact 
Democratic Services on 01732 227000 or democratic.services@sevenoaks.gov.uk. 
 
 



 

11 
 

SEVENOAKS JOINT TRANSPORTATION BOARD 
 

Minutes of the meeting held on 15 March 2023 commencing at 7.00 pm 
 
 
Present: Cllr. Chard (Chairman) 

 
Cllr. London (Vice-Chairman) 

  
 District Cllrs: 

Eyre, McGarvey, and Roy  
 
County Cllrs: 
Brazier, Perry Cole, Gough, McArthur and Streatfeild 

  
 KALC Representatives Parish/Town Cllrs: 

England and Parry. 
Parish Cllr. Haslam was present via a virtual media platform which did 
not constitute attendance as recognised by the Local Government Act 
1972. 

Apologies for absence were received from Cllrs. Ball and McGregor. 

District Cllrs. Clayton and Bonin were also in attendance. 

  
21.    Minutes  

 
Resolved: That the Minutes of the meeting of the Joint Transportation Board 
held on 13 December 2022 be approved and signed by the Chairman as a 
correct record. 
  

22.    Declarations of interest  
 

For reasons of transparency County Cllr. McArthur declared that she was also the 
District Council Portfolio Holder for Items 5 – Applications for Disabled Persons 
(Blue Badge) Parking Bays (Minute 25) & item 6 Off-Street Car Parks Electric 
Vehicle Charging Points Update (Minute 26). 

For reasons of transparency County Cllr. Perry Cole declared that he was also the 
District Council local Member for Item 5 – Applications for Disabled Persons (Blue 
Badge) Parking Bays (Minute 25). 

 
 
23.    Matters Arising/Update (Including Actions from Previous Meetings)  

 
Members noted the completed action. 
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 1



Sevenoaks Joint Transportation Board - 15 March 2023 

12 
 

  
24.    Sevenoaks 20mph Speed limit, One-way Dartford Road traffic calming and 

30mph Seal Hollow Road consultation update report  
 

The Chairman introduced the report which set out a revised scheme for a 20mph 
zone in Sevenoaks Town and pedestrian crossing on the A225. At its meeting on 13 
December 2022, the Board resolved to set up a working group to refine a 20mph 
scheme in Sevenoaks Town. The Working Group, chaired by the Chairman of the 
Board, had met on two occasions and with Officer Support had produced a refined 
scheme. The Chairman took the opportunity to thank Members and Officers for 
their input.  

The revised scheme sought to remove the one-way system on Dartford Road but 
maintain the proposed pedestrian crossing on the A225 and further refined a 
20mph zone around various Schools in Sevenoaks Town. Members were asked to 
recommend that the scheme either a) proceed to construction, b) proceed to 
further consultation, or c) abandon the scheme. 

Members asked questions of clarification on road traffic accident and fatalities 
data. The Active Travel Manager (KCC) advised that over the previous 10 years 
there had been vehicle related fatalities in the Sevenoaks Town zone and data 
showed that the implementation of 20mph zones had yielded a 6-12% reduction in 
the severity of incidents. 

Members discussed the report, with a focus on the implementation of the Local 
Cycling and Walking Infrastructure Plan (LCWIP) that had recently been completed.  
It identified various cycling and walking improvements needed at the local level, 
with a view to developing local cycling and walking networks over the longer term. 
Members discussed the benefits of integrating the Sevenoaks LCWIP with the 
20mph scheme as various roads included in the scheme were being considered as 
part of the LCWIP. 

Members also discussed that the revised scheme was more in-line with the views of 
residents and the Town Council. Members expressed support for the revised 
scheme to proceed to further informal consultation with residents. 

It was moved by the Chairman and duly seconded that the scheme proceed to an 
informal consultation, with due consideration to the emerging LCWIP, for the 
revised 20mph speed limit area in Sevenoaks Town and pedestrian crossing on the 
A225. The motion was put to the vote and it was 

Resolved: That it be recommended to KCC that the scheme proceed to an 
informal consultation with due consideration to the emerging LCWIP for the 
revised 20mph speed limit area in Sevenoaks Town and pedestrian crossing 
on the A225. 

 

 

Page 2

Agenda Item 1



Sevenoaks Joint Transportation Board - 15 March 2023 

13 
 

 
25.    Applications for Disabled Persons (Blue Badge) Parking Bays  

 

Members considered a report which presented representations that had been 
received during the informal consultation to proposed disabled persons (blue 
badge) parking bays (DPPBs) within the District. The Board was asked to consider 
the applications and representations received and decide whether to support the 
Officers’ recommendations to set aside the representations to the proposed DPPBs 
in Daltons Road, Crockenhill, Church Road, Seal and Swanley Lane, Swanley, and 
agree to the introduction of interim parking bays at the locations. 

          Resolved: that  

a)    the applications for DPPBs in Meadway Halstead and Connifer Way, 
Swanley that met Kent County Council’s personal assessment criteria, 
but had been declined for the reasons stated be noted; 

b)   as no representations were received to the proposed DPPB in Cramptons 
Road, Sevenoaks an interim parking bay be marked; and 

c)    the objections received for Daltons Road, Crockenhill, Church Road, Seal 
and Swanley Lane, Swanley be overturned and interim parking bays be 
marked.   

 
 
26.    Off-street Car Parks Electric Vehicle Charging Points Update  

 

The Head of Direct Services (SDC) presented the report which provided an update 
on the Council’s off-street Electric Vehicle (EV) car parking provision. The Council 
had installed 18 charging points within SDC owned car parks with an additional 6 
commissioned. The Council would continue to install accessible charging points 
across other car parks under its control and at the Council depot and offices. The 
Council had also commissioned, as part of the Net Zero Action Plan an EV Charging 
Infrastructure Study, which was due to report in spring 2023. 

 Resolved: That the report be noted. 

  
27.    KCC approach to Electric Vehicle Charging  

 

Members considered a report that updated the Board on Electric Vehicle (EV) 
Charging Infrastructure across Kent. KCC had commissioned an EV infrastructure 
programme to install EV points across the County. The report showed that current 
charger numbers in Sevenoaks were behind the requirements for the District. 
Charger numbers would need to grow to 2025 and keep growing significantly up to 
2030 and beyond. However, ensuring an affordable, reliable network was also 
important. Not all chargers would be delivered by Local Authorities, KCC would 
work closely with District Officers to explore appropriate solutions to reach these 
targets. 

Page 3

Agenda Item 1



Sevenoaks Joint Transportation Board - 15 March 2023 

14 
 

The Government had also launched the Local Electric Vehicle Infrastructure (LEVI) 
Fund for Highway Authorities to apply for in the region. This was primarily focused 
on providing resident charging to those without off street parking. The funding was 
provided to deliver against a Regional EV strategy, in collaboration with 
District/Borough Authorities. KCC officers were in the process of liaising with all 
District/Borough partners to determine how best to deliver against the targets. 

Members discussed the report. A Member asked a question on the comparative cost 
of off-street EV charging with the trialling of a scheme for supplying EV charging 
points for resident’s homes via cabling. Members would be provided an update 
following the meeting.  

Action: For KCC Highways to update Members on the comparative costs of 
off-street EV charging compared with resident EV charging for those 
without off street parking. 

 Resolved: That the report be noted.  

  
28.    A25 Worships Hill, Riverhead – Proposed Waiting Restrictions  

 

Members considered a report which set out an update regarding parking 
restrictions on the A25 Worships Hill, Riverhead. A traffic regulation order 
consultation on the proposals began on 27 January 2023 and ran until noon on 
Monday 20 February 2023. Initial analysis of the consultation presented two 
objections to the proposals which would be responded to by KCC Officers. Should 
there still be objections at the end of this process, these would be tabled and 
presented to the County Member and KCC Director of Highways & Transportation, 
with a recommendation to proceed with the proposal. 

          Resolved: That the report be noted. 
 
29.    Active Travel Update  

 

Members considered a report which updated Members on the Active Travel 
scheme. Kent County Council had been working alongside the Department for 
Transport and subsequently Active Travel England (ATE), who had been created as 
an Executive Body to oversee walking and cycling activity. ATE were responsible 
for apportioning funding to and overseeing the delivery of active travel 
investment. KCC had successfully secured £565,000 of revenue funding from Active 
Travel England. At the request of ATE the funding was now refocussed to support 
the County’s capability & ambition building activities as set out by ATE such as: 
Development of Local Cycling and Walking Infrastructure Plans (LCWIPs), network 
design, scheme planning and design, public engagement/ consultation, data & 
evidence collection, bespoke training for officers and members. 

Members discussed the report and the Chairman requested an update on the 
Sevenoaks LCWIP be brought to a future meeting. 

Page 4

Agenda Item 1



Sevenoaks Joint Transportation Board - 15 March 2023 

15 
 

 Resolved: That the report be noted. 

  
30.    Highways Works Programme 2022/23  

 

Members considered a report that provided an update on the schemes that were 
scheduled for delivery in 2022/23. 

Members asked questions of clarification and discussed the report with 
consideration to experimental traffic calming measures on Wickenden Road. It was 
requested for an update to be brought for the next meeting. The Active Travel 
Manager (KCC) advised Members that average speed cameras in Brasted which 
were part of an average speed trial, were no longer in operation.  

The Planning & Advice Principal Engineer (KCC) confirmed that the works 
scheduled for A225 Shoreham Road were being undertaken as a joint works scheme 
alongside the speed reduction measures on the A25 agreed at the meeting of the 
Joint Transportation Board on 13 December 2022. Officers were currently 
identifying a budget for the joint scheme.  

 Resolved: That the report be noted. 

  
31.    KCC Involvements in the Highway Aspects of Planning Applications  

 

The KCC Cabinet Member for Highways and Transport presented the report which 
clarified the Highways Teams involvement in planning applications.  

Members were advised that KCC were consulted on numerous planning applications 
and used evidence-based considerations in line with the National Planning Policy 
framework to produce responses to Local Planning Authorities. Members were 
advised that KCC Highways had a small advisory role to play in the planning process 
and were only consulted on the quality and safety of developments. 

Members discussed the report and asked questions of the KCC Cabinet Member 
focused on the consultation process for planning applications. A Member suggested 
that District and Parish Councils could provide KCC with local knowledge which 
would improve their understanding of particular planning applications. Some 
Members expressed that the limited responses to some planning applications could 
be improved to reassure residents that their questions had been answered.  

 Resolved: That the report be noted. 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 1



Sevenoaks Joint Transportation Board - 15 March 2023 

16 
 

  
32.    Work Plan  

 
The Work Plan was noted with the following additions: 
 
8 June 2023 

• Sevenoaks Town 20mph zone and Pedestrian Crossing on A225 – Consultation 
results 

• Update on Sevenoaks Local Cycling and Walking Infrastructure Plan (LCWIP) 

 
 

THE MEETING WAS CONCLUDED AT 8.13 PM 
 
 

CHAIRMAN 
 
 
 

Page 6

Agenda Item 1



Actions From The Meeting Held On 15 March 2023 

 

 

 
Meeting date Description Last updated on 24/04/23 Contact Officer 

 15 March 2023 Action: For KCC Highways to 
update Members on the 
comparative costs of off-street EV 
charging compared with resident 
EV charging for those without off 
street parking. 

 

On street charging costs vary across 
providers. They also vary across speed of 
charge. Typically an ultra-rapid charge 
(100kw+) would cost more than a slow charge 
– circa 60-90p per kwh at the present time. A 
slower charge in a car park might be as low 
as 35p per kwh and lower still if agile tariffs 
are deployed or a supermarket wanted to 
encourage custom. Occasionally it can be 
found for free but this is becoming rare. 

However, a key factor which results in higher 
costs on the public network is Vat. Charging 
at home will only carry the 5% Vat rate on 
electricity vs 20% on the public network. 
Additionally, the installation and 
maintenance costs are factored into the 
public network. Often those costs are 
“forgotten” when discussing home charging 
prices. A key challenge for local authorities 
and charge point operators is providing parity 
– some homeowners have installed solar 
panels and use agile tariffs and therefore the 
price per kwh is so low, providers would 
struggle to compete. However, the target for 
LA’s should be to provide fair pricing, 
availability of chargers and well maintained 

KCC – Tim Middleton 
Tel: 03000 418181 

P
age 7

A
genda Item

 3



Actions From The Meeting Held On 15 March 2023 

 

 

kit, so residents and businesses have the 
option to switch to an EV with or without a 
driveway. 

  
 
   

P
age 8

A
genda Item

 3



APPLICATIONS FOR DISABLED PERSONS (BLUE BADGE) PARKING BAYS  

Sevenoaks Joint Transportation Board – 8 June 2023 

 

Report of: Deputy Chief Executive and Chief Officer - Finance & Trading

Status: For Decision

Key Decision: No

Executive Summary:  The consideration of any representations received during 
the informal consultation to proposed disabled persons (blue badge) parking 
bays within the District 

This report supports the Key Aim of: 

Caring Communities (by providing parking facilities for disabled people)

Sustainable Economy (by improving travel arrangements and reducing 
congestion)

Portfolio Holder: Cllr. Margot McArthur

Contact Officer(s): Jeremy Clark, Ext. 7323

Trevor Kennett, Ext, 7407

Recommendation to Sevenoaks Joint Transportation Board: 

That the Board:

a) Notes that the application for a disabled persons parking bay in Dane Road, 
Otford and Mill Lane, Sevenoaks, detailed in Appendix 1 of this report, which 
were declined for the reasons stated; 

b) Notes the applications for disabled persons parking bays in St. Peters Row, 
Fordcombe and Cramptons Road, Sevenoaks, detailed in Appendix 2 of this 
report, which met Kent County Council’s assessment criteria, and have been 
the subject of an informal consultation with neighbours and local 
representatives; 

Page 9

Agenda Item 4



 

Introduction 

1. Kent County Council (KCC) has the power to provide on-street parking places on 
roads within its area for which it is the traffic authority for the purpose of 
relieving or preventing congestion on the public highway. 

2. This power is frequently exercised to establish disabled persons’ (blue badge) 
parking bays (DPPBs) on the public highway close to the homes of disabled 
persons who would otherwise have difficulty parking near to their homes. 

3. An application process exists, through which a person can request that a DPPB 
is established close to their home.  

4. The District Council administers local requests for DPPBs on behalf of KCC, and 
manages and funds their provision.  

5. KCC has produced an application form and guidance notes for requests for 
DPPBs, which is available for applicants to download from the District Council’s 
website. 

6. KCC has also produced personal and locational assessment criteria for the 
District Council to use when considering applications. 

7. If an application satisfies KCC’s assessment criteria, neighbours who may be 
affected by the provision of a DPPB, as well as local representatives, are then 
informally consulted, and any feedback received is reported to the Joint 
Transportation Board, together with Officers’ comments, for consideration. 

c) Considers the feedback from the informal consultation, together with 
Officers’ comments/recommendations, detailed in Appendix 2 of this report; 

d) Decides whether to support the Officers’ recommendations to set aside the 
representations received during the informal consultation to the proposed 
disabled persons parking bay in St Peters Row, Fordcombe, and agree to the 
introduction of an interim parking bay; and

e) Notes that, since no representations were received to the proposed disabled 
persons parking bay in Cramptons Road, Sevenoaks during the informal 
consultation, an interim parking bay can be marked without the need for a 
decision from the Board

Reason for recommendation: 

The disabled persons (blue badge) parking bay scheme is aimed at providing 
better management of the public highway, in line with current legislation and 
the Highway Code

Page 10

Agenda Item 4



8. If representations are received during the informal consultation, and these are 
upheld by the Board, the application will proceed no further.  

9. In cases where there have been no representations or the representations 
received are overruled, a DPPB can be installed. 

10. An interim DPPB is usually introduced in the first instance in residential areas 
on an “informal” basis, and without the backing of a traffic regulation order 
(TRO). This means that the DPPB can be marked on the road shortly after the 
application has been approved, but has no legal status and cannot be enforced.  

11. A DPPB can be used by any vehicle displaying a current disabled persons’ blue 
badge, and is not for the sole use of any person or vehicle. 

12. Where there is a known pressure on parking, or a DPPB is abused by non-blue 
badge holders after its introduction, a TRO would be made, thereby making it 
enforceable. 

13. This report advises the Board on the locations of the latest applications for 
DPPBs received from individuals that have been evaluated in accordance with 
the highway authority, Kent County Council’s (KCC’s) assessment criteria. 

Background 

14. Appendix 1 to this report details the latest application for DPPBs which were 
declined.  
 

15. The application for Dane Road, Otford was declined because it did not meet 
KCC’s locational criterion relating to minimum road width. 

 
16. The application for Mill Lane, Sevenoaks met KCC’s personal assessment 

criteria, but was declined because the parking area in which the applicant 
requested the parking bay is not part of the public highway. This parking area is 
privately owned and managed, and in this case, with the agreement of the 
applicant, the application has been referred to the land owner for 
consideration: 
 

17. Appendix 2 to this report contains details of latest applications for DPPBs, 
which met KCC’s assessment criteria and have already been the subject of an 
informal consultations with neighbours and local representatives. These 
applications relate to the following locations: 
 

• St Peters Row, Fordcombe 
• Cramptons Road, Sevenoaks 

18. Details of the feedback received during the informal consultation, together 
with a location plan and Officers’ comments/recommendations, are also 
contained in Appendix 2. 

Page 11

Agenda Item 4



19. It should be noted that the informal consultation was undertaken prior to the 
local elections on 4 May 2023. 

20. The terms of reference for the Sevenoaks Joint Transportation Board allow it to 
provide advice to the Sevenoaks District and Kent County Councils, who will 
normally act in accordance with its views.  

21. This report advises the Board on the locations of the latest applications for 
DPPBs received from individuals that have been evaluated in accordance with 
the highway authority, Kent County Council’s (KCC’s) assessment criteria. 

22. The Board is requested to consider the feedback from the informal 
consultation, in particular the representation received to the proposed DPPB in 
St Peters Row, Fordcombe, together with Officers’ comments and 
recommendations, which are given in Appendix 2. 

23. No representations were received to the proposed DPPB in Cramptons Road, 
Sevenoaks, and hence an interim parking bay can be marked, without the need 
for a decision from the Board. 

Other options Considered and/or rejected 

The options are to set aside or to uphold the representation received to the 
proposed DPPB in St Peters Row, Fordcombe. 

Key Implications 

Financial 

The costs incurred in administering local requests for disabled persons parking bays 
on behalf of Kent County Council and in managing their provision and ongoing 
maintenance are met by the District Council from its on-street parking account 
operated under the Agency Agreement with the County Council. 

Legal Implications and Risk Assessment Statement 

There is no legal requirement to undertake an informal consultation, and there are 
no legal implications to installing an interim disabled persons parking bay on the 
public highway.  

However, a traffic regulation order (TRO) must be made under the Road Traffic 
Regulation Act 1984 and a sign installed before the parking bay can be enforced, 
and to do this, a formal (statutory) consultation procedure must be followed in 
accordance with The Local Authorities’ Traffic Orders (Procedure) (England and 
Wales) Regulations 1996. Any formal objections received during this statutory 
consultation would be reported to a future meeting of the Sevenoaks Joint 
Transportation Board.  

Page 12

Agenda Item 4



Equality Assessment  

The provision of disabled persons parking bays helps meet the requirement in the 
Equality Act 2010 to provide 'reasonable adjustments' to those who fit the lawful 
definition of disability. 

Net Zero Implications  

The decisions recommended through this paper have a remote or low relevance to 
the council’s ambition to be Net Zero by 2030.  There is no perceived impact 
regarding either an increase or decrease in carbon emissions in the district, or 
supporting the resilience of the natural environment. 

 

Adrian Rowbotham 

Deputy Chief Executive and Chief Officer - Finance & Trading 

Appendices

Appendix 1 – For Information - Applications for disabled persons parking bays 
which met Kent County Council’s personal assessment criteria, but were 
declined for the reasons stated

Appendix 2 – For Advice - Applications for disabled persons parking bays which 
met Kent County Council’s assessment criteria, including redacted details of the 
feedback received during the informal consultation with neighbours and local 
representatives, location plans and Officers’ comments/recommendations

Background Papers

The Equality Act 2010

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2010/15/contents
The Traffic Signs Regulations and General Directions 2016

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2016/362/contents/made

The Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1984/27

The Traffic Management Act 2004, as amended

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2004/18

The Highway Code

https://www.gov.uk/browse/driving/highway-code-road-safety

Page 13

Agenda Item 4

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2010/15/contents
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2016/362/contents/made
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/1984/27
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2004/18
https://www.gov.uk/browse/driving/highway-code-road-safety


This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 1 – FOR INFORMATION 
Applications for disabled persons parking bays which met Kent County Council’s 

personal assessment criteria, but were declined for the reasons stated 
 

 
REQUESTED LOCATION  

 
REASON(S) DECLINED 

 
 
OTFORD 
 

Dane Road, north side, fronting 
nos. 19-22 

KCC’s assessment criteria requires that the 
minimum width of the carriageway in which 
the parking bay would be sited is 5.5m, which 
is not the case. 
 

 
 
SEVENOAKS 
 

Mill Lane, north side, in parking 
area between nos. 33-47 and 49 

This application met KCC’s personal 
assessment criteria, but was declined because 
the parking area nearest the applicant’s 
home, in which the applicant requested the 
disabled persons parking bay be sited, is not 
part of the public highway. 
However, the parking area is privately owned 
and managed by Sevenoaks District Council, 
and hence, with the agreement of the 
applicant, the application was referred to the 
District Council’s property team for 
consideration.  
An advisory disabled persons parking bay has 
since been marked by the District Council in 
the parking area. 
 

 

Page 15

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 2 – FOR ADVICE 
Applications for disabled persons parking bays which met Kent County Council’s 

assessment criteria, including redacted details of the feedback received during the 
informal consultation, location plans and Officers’ comments/recommendations 

 

 

 
FORDCOMBE: St Peters Row 

(NOTE: Parking bay location/size is indicative only) 
 

 

 
 

INFORMAL CONSULTATION FEEDBACK 
 
1. Representation – Local Resident 
 
I am emailing with reference to a letter I recently received about an application for 
a disabled persons parking bay in St Peters Row, Fordcombe. I would like the below 
comments to be taken into account before the application is approved. 
 
The applicant does not require a parking space outside his home to assist with his 
mobility as he is perfectly capable of walking to the garages at the top of St Peters 
Row where his motorbike is kept and then is able to ride the motorbike, which I 
presume would be very difficult with mobility issues. There is already one disabled 
parking bay approx. the same distance as the garages which he could use. 
 
The road is always clear outside his house, all the neighbours have been warned not 
to park there by him and he has set up a camera to ensure this. 
 
He is often away and the house is empty meaning the space outside his house would 
remain unoccupied the majority of the time. 
 
I feel that this application has not been made for the correct reasons, it is more 
about keeping the area outside his house clear rather than a mobility issue. 
 

 

Page 17

Agenda Item 4



APPENDIX 2 – FOR ADVICE 
Applications for disabled persons parking bays which met Kent County Council’s 

assessment criteria, including redacted details of the feedback received during the 
informal consultation, location plans and Officers’ comments/recommendations 

 

 

OFFICERS’ COMMENTS/RECOMMENDATION 
 
Applications for disabled persons (blue badge) parking bays are usually made 
because a disabled resident experiences problems parking on-street near their 
home, which due to limited mobility can reduce accessibility and social inclusion. 
 
In this case, the applicant meets KCC’s personal assessment criteria for a parking 
bay, so unless there are compelling reasons to do so, it would be difficult for the 
Board not to approve the application, as this could be open to challenge for 
breaching the Equality Act. 
 
It is therefore recommended that the application be approved, the representation 
received be set aside, and an interim disabled persons (blue badge) parking bay be 
marked, as proposed. 
 
 
 

  

Page 18

Agenda Item 4



APPENDIX 2 – FOR ADVICE 
Applications for disabled persons parking bays which met Kent County Council’s 

assessment criteria, including redacted details of the feedback received during the 
informal consultation, location plans and Officers’ comments/recommendations 

 

 

SEVENOAKS: Cramptons Road 
(NOTE: Parking bay location/size is indicative only) 

 

 
 

INFORMAL CONSULTATION FEEDBACK 
 
1. Comment – Sevenoaks Town Council 
 
“Sevenoaks Town Council’s Planning Committee considered this application and 
voted unanimously (with one abstention) to support it.” 
 
2. Comment – Former Cllr M Canet (SDC) 
 
“I would like to support this application for a disabled parking space for a local 
resident. There is a shortage of parking in this part of Cramptons Road so it would 
be helpful for the resident to have a reserved place very near to their home.” 
 

OFFICERS’ COMMENTS 
 
No representations were received during the informal consultation process, and 
hence an interim disabled persons parking bay can be marked, without the need for 
a decision from the Board. 

Page 19

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



SEVENOAKS LOCAL CYCLING AND WALKING INFRASTRUCTURE PLAN (LCWIP) 
UPDATE 

Sevenoaks Joint Transportation Board – 8 June 2023 

 

Introduction and Background 

1 Active travel has many benefits – walking, wheeling and cycling can all help 
to positively impact the health of the population and bring significant 
environmental benefits including improving air quality, reducing noise 
pollution and reducing traffic and therefore carbon emissions. The Council is 
committed to promoting and creating opportunities for better active travel 
in the District through its Movement Strategy (2022) and emerging Local 
Plan. 

Sevenoaks Urban Area LCWIP 

2 Last year we commissioned Sustrans, the custodians of the national cycle 
network, to undertake the District’s first Local Cycling and Walking 
Infrastructure Plan (LCWIP) covering Sevenoaks urban area. SDC and KCC 

Report of: Deputy Chief Executive and Chief Officer - Planning and Regulatory 
Services

Status: For information

Key Decision: No

Executive Summary: This report updates members on the recently completed 
Local Cycling and Walking Infrastructure Plan (LCWIP) for Sevenoaks urban area, 
supported by the Movement Strategy (2022) and emerging Local Plan. 

This report supports the Key Aim of: the Council’s commitments to promoting 
better active travel and achieving Net Zero 2030.

Portfolio Holder: Cllr. Margot McArthur

Contact Officer(s): Emma Henshall, Ext. 7358

Recommendation to the Sevenoaks Joint Transportation Board: 

To note this update report for information.

Reason for recommendation: Identifying opportunities for better active travel 
across the District is a key priority that can assist in reducing carbon emissions, 
improve air quality and result in positive health outcomes, as well as helping 
achieve the Council’s Net Zero 2030 commitment.

Page 21

Agenda Item 5



were successful in securing £15,000 from Active Travel England’s Capability 
Fund to contribute towards the study. The Plan was completed earlier this 
year, and is available online: 
https://www.sevenoaks.gov.uk/downloads/file/3677/sevenoaks_urban_are
a_local_cycling_and_walking_infrastructure_plan.  

3 LCWIPs are a strategic approach to identifying cycling and walking 
improvements needed at the local level, with a view to developing local 
cycling and walking networks over the longer term. They can be used to 
support current and future funding bids and negotiations with developers 
and delivery partners to provide better walking and cycling infrastructure in 
the District.  

Walking, Wheeling and Cycling Routes 

4 The Sevenoaks Urban Area LCWIP identifies 8 walking, wheeling and cycling 
routes, mapped at Appendix 1, and prioritises them in terms of benefits and 
likelihood of achieving modal shift.  

5 The routes were determined through consideration of a number of factors: 

• Analysis of origin and destination points across the study area, 
including key trip generators such as schools and transport hubs, and 
consideration of future development sites identified in the emerging 
Local Plan; 

• Desire line mapping and use of the Propensity to Cycle Tool (PCT), to 
identify which routes have the greatest potential for an increase in 
the number of commuters cycling to work and the number of children 
cycling to school; and 

• Conversion of the desire lines to appropriate routes, influenced by 
stakeholder engagement. 

6 The top 3 prioritised routes are as follows:  

Sevenoaks Town East to West Route (LCWIP route 3) 

7 This route connects the east and west of Sevenoaks town, connecting 6 
schools to provide a safe and accessible walking, wheeling and cycling route 
as an alternative to short car journeys. The route is mapped at Appendix 1 
(route 3 – turquoise). Further details on funding and progress on delivery is 
set out in a separate report to this committee. 

Sevenoaks to Otford Route (LCWIP route 1) 

8 This route connects Sevenoaks town centre with Otford village centre 
including making significant improvements to the A225 and to the very busy 
Bat and Ball junction. This route was first identified in the Council’s 2012 
Cycling Strategy and a feasibility study was carried out in 2017. The route is 
mapped at Appendix 1 (route 1 - green). Whilst the Otford to Bat and Ball 
section of the route is fairly straightforward to deliver, the section from Bat 

Page 22

Agenda Item 5

https://www.sevenoaks.gov.uk/downloads/file/3677/sevenoaks_urban_area_local_cycling_and_walking_infrastructure_plan
https://www.sevenoaks.gov.uk/downloads/file/3677/sevenoaks_urban_area_local_cycling_and_walking_infrastructure_plan


and Ball to Sevenoaks town centre requires some further detailed 
consideration as it presents a number of challenges owing to the road’s 
constrained nature. Further details on funding and progress on delivery is 
set out in a separate report to this committee. 

Sevenoaks to Seal to Otford Route (LCWIP route 6) 

9 This route connects Sevenoaks town centre with Seal and links through the 
proposed Sevenoaks Quarry development (conceptually at present) to 
connect through to the Riverside Retail Park south of Otford. The route is 
mapped at Appendix 1 (route 6 - pink). KCC and SDC have successfully 
secured £10,000 from Active Travel England to undertake scheme planning 
and design work. It is expected that expert consultants will be appointed to 
undertake the scheme planning and design work following the proper 
procurement process in the coming weeks. 

Swanley Urban Area LCWIP 

10 Following on from the success of the Sevenoaks Urban Area LCWIP, we have 
secured a further £25,000 from Active Travel England to undertake a LCWIP 
for Swanley Urban Area in partnership with KCC. Sustrans have again been 
commissioned to complete the study and work is currently underway. 
Stakeholder engagement is due to take place in the coming weeks and it is 
expected that the Plan will be complete by the end of the year. Swanley 
suffers from poor air quality and also has some of the most deprived wards 
in the country, and so boosting active travel opportunities in this area is key 
if we are to tackle these issues.   

Other options Considered and/or rejected 

The active travel initiatives referred to in this report have largely been secured 
and/or completed using external funding from Active Travel England and in 
partnership with KCC. We could choose not to engage in further active travel 
initiatives, through external funding streams or our own budget, however this 
would contradict the Council’s commitment to promoting and creating 
opportunities for better active travel in the District, and therefore disadvantage 
our residents. This is not considered to be an acceptable approach. Further, the 
Council has made a commitment to Net Zero 2030. 

Key Implications 

Financial 

Funding for the active travel initiatives referred to in this report has been secured 
through external sources and it is not expected that any top up will be required.  

Legal Implications and Risk Assessment Statement 

No legal implications have been identified. 

Page 23

Agenda Item 5



Equality Assessment 

The decisions recommended through this paper have a remote or low relevance to 
the substance of the Equality Act. There is no perceived impact on end users. 

Net Zero Implications 

Members are reminded of the Council’s stated ambition to be Net Zero with 
regards to carbon emissions by 2030. This report is to inform members of the 
ongoing work to meet the commitment. 

Conclusions 

This report updates members on the active travel initiatives that the District 
Council is engaged in. It is considered that progress so far is consistent with 
achieving Net Zero by 2030.  

 

Richard Morris  

Deputy Chief Executive and Chief Officer – Planning and Regulatory Services 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendices

Appendix 1 – Walking, Wheeling and Cycling Routes identified in the Sevenoaks 
Urban Area LCWIP

Background Papers

None

Page 24

Agenda Item 5



Appendix 1 - Cycle Routes identified in the Sevenoaks Urban Area LCWIP

 

P
age 25

A
genda Item

 5



T
his page is intentionally left blank



To:              Sevenoaks Joint Transportation Board  
 
By:              KCC Highways and Transportation 
 
Date:    8 June 2023 
 
Subject:    Active Travel update 
 
Classification:  Information Only  
 
 
Summary: This report updates Members on Sevenoaks DC/Kent CC’s Active Travel 
Projects: 
 
1. Sevenoaks Town East/West cycle, walking & wheeling route improvements 
2. Otford to Sevenoaks North/South cycle, walking & wheeling route improvements 
 
 
 

1.0 Context  

1.1 Sevenoaks District Council (SDC) has committed to working towards achieving net 
zero carbon emissions by 2030. They have identified actions to deliver this 
commitment based around 7 themes, one of which is movement and green travel. 
Within this, promoting low carbon travel is listed as an action point. Movement also 
contributes to good mental and physical health. Promoting good mental health and 
wellbeing is another key District aim. 

 
1.2 In April 2022, SDC launched its Movement Strategy. The strategy co-ordinates 

movement issues across different Council functions and aims to make travel across 
the District easy, healthy, safe, low-carbon and sustainable. The Movement Strategy 
explains the key priorities for sustainable movement and transport within the District. 
This includes reducing the need to travel, promoting active travel, and improved safe 
cycling infrastructure and public transport services. The aims of the strategy are 
embedded within and are supported by Council plans and strategies which help to 
deliver its aims including the Air Quality Action Plan, Sevenoaks Urban Area Local 
Cycling and Walking Infrastructure Plan and the new Local Plan. 

 
2.0 Active Travel Fund - Background 
 
2.1 Following a successful Tranche 3 bid to Active Travel England, KCC was awarded 

£1.2m to design and construct the East-West route. The Sevenoaks East-West route 
provides a new opportunity for residents to move around Sevenoaks using sustainable 
transport. Further to this, it provides an opportunity to improve and encourage safe 
cycling in the area. The route links 6 schools in the area and Sevenoaks train station, 
all of which are key trip generators. The delivery of the route will help to improve local 
air quality, encourage more cycling journeys and good health of residents. The delivery 
of the route is an important priority for SDC’s ambition and delivery for carbon free 
travel options and a Net Zero District by 2030. SDC will continue to pursue initiatives 
which will support our Net Zero ambition, encourage good health and wellbeing and 
help provide healthy travel choices. 

 

Page 27

Agenda Item 6



2.2 KCC submitted a Tranche 4 bid to Active Travel England in collaboration with SDC. 
The Otford to Sevenoaks cycle and walking improvements scheme was prioritised as a 
development scheme with a request for funding of £184,000 to take the scheme 
through a feasibility and outline design stage and will include a formal consultation.   

 
2.3 The Sevenoaks Urban Area LCWIP was finalised in January 2023. A feasibility study 

and outline design for the Otford to Sevenoaks route will help to determine how this 
element can be delivered. 

 
2.4 It is considered that the North section of the Otford to Sevenoaks route faces less 

challenges and has the road widths needed for Local Transport Note (LTN) 1/20 
compliance, so it is pragmatic to focus on this section of the route initially. The South 
section of the route (Bat and Ball to Sevenoaks Town Centre) faces challenges of on-
street parking and historic narrow road widths. Further to this, work on the junction is 
proposed as part of the current live planning application (22/00512/OUT) at the 
Sevenoaks Quarry site which proposes to redevelop the site for a mix of uses 
including up to 800 units, up to 150 units of older persons accommodation, business, 
retail, leisure and sports uses, and a new primary school. The proposed development 
requires (and will secure if permitted) significant improvements to the Bat and Ball 
junction and to the existing pedestrian bridge over the railway line. 

 
2.3 KCC was successful in being awarded the full value of the submission for £184,000 

with Active Travel England formally announcing the award in May 2023. 
 

3.0 The Current Position – Tranche 3 East-West route 

3.1 KCC and Sevenoaks District Council have been working with various stakeholders to 
develop the design of the proposed cycle route. A series of workshops have been held 
to include members of the cycling community, access groups and the local schools. In 
addition, a cycle/walkthrough of the route took place in April involving KCC members, 
SDC members and Town Councillors. 

 
3.2 The detailed designs of the route are currently being drawn up, taking into 

consideration the key points highlighted along the walkthrough and the workshops. 
Once design proposals have been completed, Sevenoaks District Council will be 
consulting on the scheme starting 1 June 2023 for a period of 6 weeks. The feedback 
will be analysed and the completion of the scheme details presented to a future JTB 
for endorsement to proceed. 

 
3.3 Appendix A shows the overall route (two drawings) to be consulted on along with 

location details. 
 
4.0  The current Position – Tranche 4 – Otford to Sevenoaks route 
 
4.1 KCC and SDC are working closely together to commission an initial feasibility and 

outline design focusing on phase 1 (North section) of the project which is from Otford 
to the Bat & Ball junction. 

 
4.2 Once scheme designs are progressed sufficiently, a public consultation will take place. 

Local stakeholders will be engaged at the outline design stage. 
 
4.3 Appendix B shows the route with the plan taken from the LCWIP Route 1 – map 23. 
 

Page 28

Agenda Item 6



 

Contact and report author: Jamie Watson – Senior Programme Manager - Active Travel: 
email: activetravel@kent.gov.uk; Phone: Contact Centre: 03000 41 81 81 
 
 
 
 
APPENDICES 
 
APPENDIX A 
 
1.Sevenoaks – East West route plan 1 
2.Sevenoaks – East West route plan 2 
 
APPENDIX B 
 
Map 23 from LCWIP Route 1 Otford to Sevenoaks 

Page 29

Agenda Item 6

mailto:activetravel@kent.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



3

.

0

m

1

.

8

m

1

.
5

m

3

m

4

m

3

.

0

m

3

m

4

.

5

m

3.0
m

1.0m

1

.

6

m

New widened

path for shared

use access

New signs and road

markings to indicate

shared use

Tight path design

added to slow cyclists

at the low point of hill

section

Existing bus

stop unaffected

3
m

1

.

6

m

1

.

5

m

3

m

SCHOOL 
KEEP

CLEAR

2020

SCHOOL KEEP
CLEAR

20

SCHOOL 
KEEP

CLEAR

20

20

SCHOOL 
KEEP

CLEAR

SLOW

SLO
W

Existing pedestrian

gates

B

B

B

New 4.0m wide

parallel

crossing facility

SLO
W

B

B

B

SCHOOL 
KEEP

CLEAR

SCHOOL 
KEEP

CLEAR

5

.

0

m

8

m

2

.

6

m

TS

Cycle access to

Knole Academy

is available via

Oakdene Road

Vegetation removal required

to improve perception of

personal safety

20

New carriageway

resurfacing

New widened

path for shared

use (requires

vegetation

removal and land

access approval)

S

c

h

e

m

e

 
L

i
m

i
t
s

New 20mph

speed limit

New signs and

road marking to

indicate shared

use

New land agreement

required to grant cycle

access

New widened footway

to facilitate a 3.0m

shared path

New wide shared

footway facility

S

c

h

e

m

e

 
L

im

it
s

PAVILION

AMHERST

SCHOOL

28

30

32

26

1

34

36

36A

38

RIVERHEAD

INFANTS

SCHOOL

116

114

112

169

175

RIVERHEAD

INFANTS

SCHOOL

20

30

SCHOOL 
KEEP

CLEAR

2020

Land owner vehicle

access maintained with

demountable bollards

New shared facilities

(requires land take from

Riverhead Infants School)

New junction to

prioritise east-west

cycle and pedestrian

movement

3

m

1

.

8

m

LC

New widened

footway (requires

retaining structure)

TP

LC

TS

SP

TS

CLEAR

SCHOOL 
KEEP

New dropped

kerbs access for

Amherst School

New footway build-out

resulting in the loss of

three parking spaces

B

New one-way only route

to maintain parking

provision

New dropped kerb

access for cyclists

New pedestrian crossing

access to school

St James's Road is

a private road

currently used by

cyclists.

New lighting

(tree uplighters)

added to improve

visibility

New flexible

pavement to

improve comfort for

all users

New widened path

for shared use

New shared path

(requires access

agreement with various

land owner)

New lighting upgrade

required to improve visibility

for all users

New junction to

prioritise east-west

cycle and pedestrian

movement

20

20

New 20mph

speed limit

New one-way

northbound only route

(except cyclists)

New footway

build-out to improve

pedestrian storage

New wide shared

footway facility

provided on

eastern footway

Access to

property

maintained

Refresh existing

markings

New raised vehicle

crossover at

school entrance

B

B

SP

SP

SP

B

B

B

B

Relocated street

furniture to create

more space for cyclists

B

B

B

B

B

SP

SP

B

B

SP

SP

SP

SP

SP

S

L
O

W

B
U

S

S
T

O
P

B

U

S

S

T

O

P

SLOW

S
L
O

W

2

0

2

0

B
U

S

S
T

O
P

New raised table

crossing to priorities

cycle and pedestrians

B

B

New 20mph

speed limit

New dropped kerb

access for cyclists

BB

BB

New raised crossing with

priority for pedestrian and

cyclists

B

B

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

G

20

20

New resting areas with seats

for pedestrians navigating

the steep hill

Z:\Shared Local\ASH-SVR25\GT SPD\Districts\SE\Former SPD\17 - Active Travel\2122-SE-AT-32\Design\2122-SE-AC-32-01.dwg

This drawing is not to be used in whole or part other than for the intended purpose and project as defined on this drawing. Refer to the contract for full terms and

conditions.

Drawing number

Drawing status

Scale

Drawing title

Do not scale

Rev

A1

Kent County Council

Ashford Highway Depot

Henwood Industrial Estate

Ashford

TN24 8AD

Tel: 03000 418181

CONSULTATION PLAN

OVERVIEW SHEET 1 OF 2

FOR COMMENTS

1:2500 @ A1

2122-SE-AC-32-01-OV1 0

© Copyright Kent County Council 2023

Mapping © Crown Copyright and database right 2023

Ordnance Survey 100019238

A

2

5

 

W

O

R

S

H

I

P

S

 

H

I

L

L

W

I
T

C

H

E

S

L

A

N

E

L

O

N

D

O

N

 

R

O

A

D

B

R

I

T

T

A

I

N

S

L

A

N

E

L
A

M
B

A
R

D
 
R

O
A

D

B

R

A

D

B

O

U

R

N

E

P

A

R

K

 

R

O

A

D

CLOCKHOUSE

LANE

L
A

K
E

V
IE

W

R
O

A
D

B

R

A

D

B

O

U

R

N

E

R

O

A

D

S

E

A

L

 

H

O

L

L

O

W

 

R

O

A

D

KEY:

EAST-WEST ROUTE

ALTERNATIVE ROUTE

ROUTE ACROSS PRIVATE LAND

P
age 31

A
genda Item

 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Chestnut

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
Marchings

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
Linwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
Wellingtonia

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
Mallards

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
Salcombe

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
Robinswood

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
Bank House

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
Acorns Day

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
Bradbourne Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
Pre-school

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
Sevenoaks

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
The Dragon House

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
Longmede

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
Adult Education

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
Sluice

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
Waterfall

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
Sluice

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
Waterfall

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
BETENSON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
Waterfall

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
74.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
Dell

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
Lake

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
Lake

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
Lake

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
Bradbourne Lakes

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
Lake

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
The Clock House

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
Owls Watch

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
Sewage Ppg Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
Manorbier

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
99a

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
HILL CREST

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
HARRISON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
CAVENDISH AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
109a

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
OAKDENE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
Bradbourne Farmhouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
MP 26.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
Tree Tops

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
The Croft

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
Springbank

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
65a

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
99c

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
67a

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
Tennis Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
Tennis Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
PCs

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
The Mill

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
Tadorna

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
Bottle Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
Sluice

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
Bradbourne Lakes

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
Fire Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
Twr

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
37 to 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
1 to 21

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
MARLBOROUGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
Electricity Sub Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
Medical Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
Sevenoaks

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
14a

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
BRAESIDE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
87.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
STAPLEFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
BRAESIDE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
BRAESIDE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
84.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
8a

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
8b

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
FW

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
145

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
Collonade

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
The Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
Akarana

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
Oak Beams

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
The Orchard

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
93.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
SHOREHAM LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
Bend Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
89.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
175

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
Westbourne

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
Crofton

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
Hillstone

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
93.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
Zennor

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
169

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
Byways

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
Little Hammer

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
Longview

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
THE GLEBEFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
MONTREAL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
The Robyns

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
The Red House

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
155

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
165

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
Cawdries

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
The Alders

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
Kingfishers

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
Riverhead

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
Fountain Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
West

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
Beech House

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
Pashley Down

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
Huskards

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
Hill Crest

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
Sandlewood

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
Cornards

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
Holm Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
Casita

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
Malleny

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
Sandmount

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
Riverhead Parkland

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
Magistrates'

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
45a

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
56a

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
22 to 36

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
49 to 55

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
69a

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
Signal Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
83.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
CRANMER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
WORSHIPS HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
MP

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
93.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
Ant Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
Ant Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
88.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
Riverhead Infant School

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
Bowling Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
Cricket Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
Amherst

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
29a

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
BARNFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
89.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
Brittains

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
KIPPINGTON CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
98.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
BRITTAINS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
Little

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
Brittain's Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
29a

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
The Riverhead

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
Glenwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
Ragstones

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
Barrow

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
83.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
Amherst

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
Montreal

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
Way

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
Glebe House

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
Riverhead Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
Ashwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
ST MARY'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
Barnside

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
Cornerways

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
(PH)

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
Ewarts

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
Glebe

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
5, 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
BETENSON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
73.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
PONTOISE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
WESTWOOD WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
PONTOISE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
Recreation Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
58a

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
75.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
THE MEADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
ROBYNS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
54a

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
60a

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
38a

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
38b

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
78.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
96a

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
Myrica

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
CHIPSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
The Turning

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
86.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
80.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
88.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
64a

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
BS

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
62a

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
7a

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
94.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
1 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
THE SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
Childrens Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
Amherst

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
WORSHIPS HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
7c

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
Cade

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
Riverhead

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
Fernbank

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
Village Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
77.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
77.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
River Parade

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
76.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
St Mary's Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
Rose Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
SHOREHAM LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
CHURCH FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
MP 21.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
View

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
White Hart Parade

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
74.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
Radcliffe

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
Riverhead

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
Heights

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
MAIDSTONE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
75.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
78.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
76.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
73.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
CHANTRY PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
ED & Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
FW

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
7b

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
9a

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
HOMEFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
White

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
Townsend

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
Chambers

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
161

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
BROOMFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
75.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
73.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
BRADBOURNE VALE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
72.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
28a

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
HAWTHORN LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
Hillview

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
Bedgebury

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
Lulworth

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
73.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
SCOTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
72.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
28b

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
LINDEN SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
82.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
Mount

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
Al

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
Bramshill

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
Eagle House

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
Rising Sun

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
View

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
Hatfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
Holmsdale House

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
HEATHFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
Thorpe

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
Villa

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
Beeches

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
Allotment Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
Woodlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
River Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
The Red House

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
1 to 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
49a

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
30a

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
30b

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
FW

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
North View

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
Heath

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
Signals

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
LONDON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
ORCHARD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
Chipstead Common

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
27a

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
48a

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
6a

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
BULLFINCH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
RIVERHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
Allotment Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
ELMSTEAD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
BS

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
95.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
BESSELS GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
Little

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
Amhurst

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
WOODFIELDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
Ash Platt Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
Lych

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
100.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
22a

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
22b

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
24a

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
89.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
91.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
98.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
97.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
COLD ARBOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
Old Meeting House

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
(Unitarian)

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
14a

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
104.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
COLD ARBOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
The Old Rectory

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
Shonrie

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
36c

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
36b

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
Montreal Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
ST BOTOLPH'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
119.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
125.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
THE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
48a

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
Cherry Tree Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
The Laurels

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
100.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
THE GLADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
Foxbank

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
Linden Beeches

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
34a

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
34B

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
Oakhurst Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
Willow Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
Hill House

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
Subway

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
49a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
1 to 95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
Bouchier Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
TUBS HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
HOLYOAKE TERRACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
The Walled

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
103.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
Trough

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
Sevenoaks

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
104.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
103.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
LONDON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
103.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
OAK HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
GRANVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
148

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
4b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
Garden

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
110.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
Parade

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
Tubs Hill Parade

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
Granville

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
156

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
St Botolph's

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
1 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
140a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
113.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
108.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
Oak House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
112.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
Emily Jackson House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
13b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
140b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
1 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
205

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
The Railway & Bicycle

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
Apartments

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
KNOTTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
TCBs

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
Medical Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
117.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
58a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
21 22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
13 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
15 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
23 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
MOREWOOD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
14 to 23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
53a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
Signal Box

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
MS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
Quarry Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
LITTLECOURT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
Buildmart House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
94.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
90.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
Christ Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
93.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
COURTWOOD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
162

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
MP 22.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
Filling Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
ASHLEY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
ASHLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
29a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1176
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1177
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1178
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1179
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1180
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1181
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1182
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1183
103.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1184
WOODSIDE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1185
111.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1186
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1187
117.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1188
Hazelbourne

AutoCAD SHX Text_1189
Linton

AutoCAD SHX Text_1190
Green Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1191
Squirrels

AutoCAD SHX Text_1192
Knock Lofty

AutoCAD SHX Text_1193
HITCHEN HATCH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1194
CARRICK DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1195
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1196
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1197
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1198
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1199
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1200
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1201
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1202
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1203
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1204
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1205
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1206
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1207
OAKWOOD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1208
Richmond Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1209
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1210
WHITE LODGE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1211
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1212
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1213
Marlow Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1214
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1215
Mencap Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_1216
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1217
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1218
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1219
7a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1220
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1221
20a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1222
CHESTNUT LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1223
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1224
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1225
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1226
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1227
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1228
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1229
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1230
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1231
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1232
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1233
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1234
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1235
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1236
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1237
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1238
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1239
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1240
MOUNT HARRY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1241
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1242
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1243
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1244
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1245
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1246
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1247
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1248
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1249
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1250
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1251
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1252
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1253
41a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1254
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1255
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1256
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1257
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1258
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1259
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1260
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1261
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1262
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1263
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1264
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1265
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1266
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1267
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1268
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1269
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1270
BOSVILLE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1271
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1272
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1273
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1274
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1275
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1276
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1277
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1278
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1279
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1280
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1281
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1282
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1283
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1284
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1285
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1286
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1287
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1288
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1289
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1290
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1291
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1292
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1293
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1294
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1295
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1296
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1297
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1298
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1299
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1300
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1301
Pine Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1302
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1303
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1304
Tennis

AutoCAD SHX Text_1305
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1306
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1307
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1308
93.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1309
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1310
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1311
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1312
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_1313
Kirkcourt

AutoCAD SHX Text_1314
81a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1315
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1316
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1317
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1318
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1319
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1320
59a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1321
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1322
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1323
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1324
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1325
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1326
88a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1327
90a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1328
Lentune

AutoCAD SHX Text_1329
98.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1330
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1331
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1332
The Granville School

AutoCAD SHX Text_1333
51a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1334
MP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1335
8a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1336
WOODSIDE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1337
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1338
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1339
104.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1340
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1341
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1342
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1343
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_1344
CHARTERHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1345
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1346
Nursing Home

AutoCAD SHX Text_1347
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1348
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1349
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1350
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1351
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1352
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1353
Hawthornes

AutoCAD SHX Text_1354
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1355
THE ACORNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1356
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1357
88.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1358
57a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1359
MOUNT HARRY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1360
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1361
HITCHEN HATCH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1362
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1363
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1364
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1365
ST BOTOLPH'S AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1366
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1367
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1368
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1369
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1370
96.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1371
The Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_1372
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1373
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1374
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1375
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1376
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1377
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1378
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1379
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1380
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1381
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1382
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1383
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1384
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1385
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1386
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1387
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1388
MERLEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1389
119.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1390
Larchwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1391
Fernhill

AutoCAD SHX Text_1392
WINCHESTER GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1393
KINCRAIG DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1394
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1395
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1396
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1397
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1398
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1399
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1400
Brindle

AutoCAD SHX Text_1401
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1402
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1403
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1404
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1405
160

AutoCAD SHX Text_1406
HITCHEN HATCH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1407
1 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1408
Burlington Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_1409
The Edge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1410
1 to 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1411
Multi-storey Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1412
26.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1413
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_1414
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1415
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1416
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1417
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1418
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1419
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1420
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1421
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1422
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1423
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1424
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1425
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1426
81b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1427
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1428
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1429
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1430
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1431
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1432
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1433
KIPPINGTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1434
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1435
105.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1436
BRADBOURNE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1437
LAMBARDE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1438
ROBYNS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1439
WITCHES LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1440
WORSHIPS HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1441
UPLANDS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1442
LAMBARDE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1443
OAKDENE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1444
HILL CREST

AutoCAD SHX Text_1445
COLD ARBOR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1446
BRITTAINS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1447
ROBYNS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1448
ROBYNS  WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1449
LAKE VIEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1450
LAMBARDE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1451
BRADBOURNE PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1452
OAKDENE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1453
CLOCK HOUSE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1454
CLOCK HOUSE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1455
A25 WORSHIPS HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1456
LONDON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1457
A25 WORSHIPS HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1458
MONTREAL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1459
MONTREAL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1460
LONDON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1461
MARLBOROUGH CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1462
A224 LONDON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1463
CRAWSHAY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1464
LAMBARDE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1465
LAKE VIEW  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1466
UPLANDS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1467
LYNDHURST DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1468
MOREWOOD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1469
REDWOOD PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1470
MOREWOOD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1471
MOREWOOD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1472
MOUNT CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1473
MADISON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1474
BRADBOURNE PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1475
HARRISON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1476
CHANCELLOR WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1477
ST GEORGE'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1478
BRADBOURNE PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1479
ST GEORGE'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1480
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1481
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1482
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1483
49 to 55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1484
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1485
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1486
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1487
22 to 36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1488
37 to 48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1489
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1490
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1491
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1492
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1493
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1494
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1495
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1496
56a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1497
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1498
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1499
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1500
69a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1501
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1502
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1503
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1504
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1505
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1506
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1507
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1508
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1509
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1510
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1511
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1512
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1513
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1514
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1515
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1516
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1517
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1518
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1519
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1520
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1521
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1522
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1523
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1524
81b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1525
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1526
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1527
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1528
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1529
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1530
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1531
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1532
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_1533
109a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1534
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_1535
Tennis Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1536
Tennis Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1537
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_1538
Sevenoaks

AutoCAD SHX Text_1539
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_1540
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_1541
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_1542
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_1543
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1544
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1545
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1546
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1547
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1548
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1549
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1550
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_1551
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1552
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1553
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1554
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1555
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1556
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1557
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1558
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_1559
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1560
145

AutoCAD SHX Text_1561
155

AutoCAD SHX Text_1562
165

AutoCAD SHX Text_1563
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_1564
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_1565
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1566
Walthamstow Hall Junior Schooll

AutoCAD SHX Text_1567
81a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1568
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1569
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1570
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1571
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1572
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1573
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1574
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1575
Tree Tops

AutoCAD SHX Text_1576
Springbank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1577
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1578
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1579
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1580
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1581
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1582
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1583
BOSVILLE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1584
BOSVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1585
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1586
BRADBOURNE PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1587
CHARTERHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1588
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1589
WOODSIDE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1590
LAMBARDE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1591
MEADOW CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1592
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1593
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1594
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1595
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1596
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1597
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1598
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1599
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1600
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1601
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1602
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1603
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1604
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1605
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1606
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1607
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1608
41a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1609
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1610
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1611
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1612
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1613
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1614
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1615
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1616
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1617
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1618
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1619
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1620
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1621
8a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1622
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1623
59a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1624
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1625
57a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1626
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1627
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1628
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1629
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1630
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1631
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1632
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1633
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1634
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1635
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1636
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1637
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1638
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1639
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1640
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1641
HARRISON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1642
BRADBOURNE PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1643
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1644
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1645
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_1646
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1647
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1648
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1649
CL 97.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1650
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1651
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1652
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1653
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1654
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1655
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1656
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1657
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1658
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1659
CL 97.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1660
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1661
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1662
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_1663
ECP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1664
CL 97.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1665
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1666
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1667
CL 97.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1668
Stump

AutoCAD SHX Text_1669
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1670
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1671
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1672
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1673
CL 98.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1674
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1675
CL 98.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1676
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1677
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1678
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1679
96.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1680
96.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1681
96.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1682
96.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1683
97.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1684
97.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_1685
97.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1686
97.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1687
97.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1688
97.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1689
97.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1690
97.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1691
97.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1692
97.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1693
97.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1694
97.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1695
97.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_1696
97.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1697
97.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1698
97.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1699
97.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1700
98.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1701
97.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1702
96.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1703
97.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1704
97.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1705
98.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1706
98.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1707
97.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1708
98.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1709
98.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1710
98.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1711
97.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1712
96.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1713
98.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1714
98.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1715
97.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1716
Mkr

AutoCAD SHX Text_1717
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1718
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1719
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1720
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1721
g 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1722
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1723
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1724
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1725
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1726
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_1727
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_1728
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_1729
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_1730
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_1731
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_1732
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_1733
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_1734
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_1735
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_1736
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1737
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1738
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_1739
95.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1740
96.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1741
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1742
CL 96.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1743
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1744
CL 95.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1745
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1746
95.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1747
95.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1748
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1749
96.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1750
96.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1751
96.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1752
96.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1753
96.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1754
96.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1755
96.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1756
96.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1757
95.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1758
95.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1759
95.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1760
95.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1761
95.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1762
95.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1763
95.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1764
95.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1765
95.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1766
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1767
95.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1768
95.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1769
95.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1770
95.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1771
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_1772
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_1773
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1774
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1775
ECP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1776
CL 97.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1777
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1778
ECP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1779
CL 97.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1780
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_1781
97.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1782
97.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1783
97.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1784
97.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1785
97.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1786
97.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1787
96.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1788
96.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1789
96.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1790
96.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1791
96.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1792
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1793
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1794
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_1795
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1796
ECP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1797
CL 96.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1798
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1799
CL 96.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1800
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1801
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1802
CL 95.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1803
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1804
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_1805
95.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1806
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1807
CL 95.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1808
Stay

AutoCAD SHX Text_1809
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1810
95.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1811
95.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1812
94.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1813
94.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1814
95.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1815
95.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1816
95.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1817
95.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1818
96.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1819
96.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1820
95.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1821
95.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1822
95.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1823
95.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1824
96.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1825
96.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1826
96.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1827
96.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1828
96.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1829
96.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1830
96.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1831
96.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1832
96.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1833
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_1834
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_1835
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_1836
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_1837
94.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1838
94.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_1839
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1840
95.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1841
95.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1842
95.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1843
95.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1844
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1845
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1846
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1847
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1848
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1849
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1850
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1851
97.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1852
97.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1853
97.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1854
97.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_1855
97.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1856
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1857
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1858
CL 97.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1859
ECP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1860
CL 97.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1861
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1862
CL 96.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1863
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1864
CL 96.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1865
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1866
CL 96.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1867
96.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1868
97.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1869
97.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1870
96.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1871
96.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1872
96.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1873
98.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1874
98.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1875
98.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1876
98.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1877
98.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1878
97.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1879
CATV

AutoCAD SHX Text_1880
CL 98.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_1881
97.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1882
97.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1883
97.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1884
97.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1885
97.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1886
97.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1887
ECP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1888
CL 97.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1889
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_1890
97.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1891
97.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1892
97.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1893
97.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1894
ECP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1895
CL 97.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1896
97.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1897
97.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1898
97.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1899
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1900
CL 97.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1901
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1902
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1903
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1904
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1905
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1906
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1907
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1908
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1909
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1910
NB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1911
97.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1912
97.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1913
97.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_1914
96.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1915
96.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1916
96.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1917
97.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_1918
ECP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1919
CL 97.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1920
97.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1921
97.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1922
97.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_1923
97.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1924
97.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1925
97.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1926
97.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1927
97.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1928
97.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_1929
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1930
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1931
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1932
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1933
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1934
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1935
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1936
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1937
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1938
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1939
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1940
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_1941
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1942
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1943
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1944
Sap

AutoCAD SHX Text_1945
Sap

AutoCAD SHX Text_1946
97.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_1947
96.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_1948
96.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1949
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1950
CL 96.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1951
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1952
CL 96.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1953
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1954
96.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1955
96.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1956
96.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1957
96.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1958
96.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1959
96.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1960
96.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1961
96.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1962
96.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1963
96.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1964
96.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1965
96.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1966
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1967
96.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1968
96.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1969
96.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1970
96.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1971
96.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1972
96.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1973
96.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1974
96.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1975
96.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1976
96.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1977
96.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1978
96.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_1979
96.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_1980
96.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1981
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1982
96.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1983
96.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1984
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1985
CL 96.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1986
95.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1987
96.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1988
96.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_1989
95.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1990
GC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1991
Mkr

AutoCAD SHX Text_1992
96.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1993
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1994
CL 96.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1995
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1996
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_1997
96.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1998
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_1999
CL 96.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2000
96.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2001
96.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2002
96.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2003
96.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2004
96.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2005
96.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2006
96.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2007
96.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2008
96.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2009
95.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2010
96.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_2011
96.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2012
96.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2013
96.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2014
94.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_2015
94.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_2016
94.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2017
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2018
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2019
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2020
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2021
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2022
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2023
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2024
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2025
STN 1 (Hilti Nail)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2026
550994.95 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2027
155705.35 N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2028
98.02 AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2029
STN 2 (Hilti Nail)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2030
551049.07 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2031
155737.19 N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2032
96.91 AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2033
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2034
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2035
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2036
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2037
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2038
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2039
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2040
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2041
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2042
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2043
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2044
TACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2045
PAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2046
TACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2047
PAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2048
TACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2049
PAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2050
TACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2051
PAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2052
TACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2053
PAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2054
TACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2055
PAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2056
TACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2057
PAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2058
TACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2059
PAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2060
TACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2061
PAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2062
SRW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2063
SRW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2064
SRW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2065
SRW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2066
SRW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2067
SRW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2068
Steps

AutoCAD SHX Text_2069
Undergrowth

AutoCAD SHX Text_2070
Pillar

AutoCAD SHX Text_2071
Pillar

AutoCAD SHX Text_2072
Wooden Post & Closeboarded Ht 1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2073
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2074
Small Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_2075
& Shrubs

AutoCAD SHX Text_2076
Small Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_2077
& Shrubs

AutoCAD SHX Text_2078
Pillar

AutoCAD SHX Text_2079
Hedge Ht 1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2080
Hedge Ht 1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2081
Concrete Post & Chainlink Ht 1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2082
Concrete Post & Chainlink Ht 1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2083
Pillar

AutoCAD SHX Text_2084
Railing Ht 1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2085
Railing

AutoCAD SHX Text_2086
Ht 1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2087
Railing

AutoCAD SHX Text_2088
Ht 1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2089
Railing

AutoCAD SHX Text_2090
Ht 1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2091
Railing

AutoCAD SHX Text_2092
Ht 1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2093
Railing

AutoCAD SHX Text_2094
Ht 1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2095
Wooden Post & Closeboarded Ht 2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2096
Wooden Post & Closeboarded Ht 2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2097
Woodland

AutoCAD SHX Text_2098
Woodland

AutoCAD SHX Text_2099
Railing

AutoCAD SHX Text_2100
Ht 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2101
Railing

AutoCAD SHX Text_2102
Ht 1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2103
Hedge Ht 0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2104
Wooden Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_2105
& Rail Ht 0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2106
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2107
98.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2108
97.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2109
96.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2110
97.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2111
96.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2112
95.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2113
96.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2114
97.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2115
STN 3 (Hilti Nail)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2116
551676.35 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2117
155568.32 N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2118
91.81 AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2119
STN 4 (Hilti Nail)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2120
551685.88 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2121
155606.14 N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2122
91.86 AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2123
Wall Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_2124
93.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2125
Wall Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_2126
92.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2127
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2128
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2129
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2130
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2131
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2132
g 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2133
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2134
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2135
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2136
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2137
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2138
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2139
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2140
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2141
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2142
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2143
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_2144
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2145
GC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2146
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2147
g 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2148
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2149
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2150
g 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2151
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2152
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2153
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2154
h 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2155
Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text_2156
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2157
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2158
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2159
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2160
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2161
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2162
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2163
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2164
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2165
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2166
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2167
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2168
CL 92.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2169
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2170
CL 92.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2171
GC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2172
GC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2173
GC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2174
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2175
CL 92.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_2176
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2177
CL 92.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_2178
GC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2179
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2180
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2181
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2182
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2183
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2184
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2185
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2186
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_2187
91.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2188
GC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2189
GC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2190
GC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2191
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_2192
91.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2193
Mkr

AutoCAD SHX Text_2194
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2195
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2196
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2197
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2198
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2199
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2200
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_2201
NB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2202
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_2203
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2204
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2205
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2206
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2207
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2208
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2209
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2210
g 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2211
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2212
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2213
g 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2214
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2215
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2216
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2217
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2218
g 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2219
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2220
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2221
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2222
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2223
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2224
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2225
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2226
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2227
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2228
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2229
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2230
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_2231
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2232
CL 93.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2233
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2234
CL 92.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2235
LBin

AutoCAD SHX Text_2236
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2237
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2238
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2239
BBn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2240
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2241
CL 92.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2242
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2243
CL 93.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2244
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2245
GC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2246
GC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2247
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2248
NB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2249
Sap

AutoCAD SHX Text_2250
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2251
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2252
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2253
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2254
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2255
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2256
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2257
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2258
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2259
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2260
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2261
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2262
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2263
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2264
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2265
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2266
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2267
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2268
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2269
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2270
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2271
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2272
h 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2273
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2274
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2275
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2276
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_2277
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2278
CL 91.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2279
GC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2280
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2281
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2282
CL 92.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2283
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2284
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2285
CL 92.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2286
91.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2287
91.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2288
91.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2289
91.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2290
91.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_2291
91.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2292
91.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2293
91.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_2294
91.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2295
91.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2296
91.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2297
91.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2298
91.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2299
91.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2300
91.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2301
90.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2302
90.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2303
91.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2304
91.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2305
91.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_2306
91.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_2307
91.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_2308
91.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2309
91.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2310
91.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2311
91.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2312
91.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2313
91.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2314
91.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2315
92.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_2316
91.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_2317
92.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2318
92.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2319
92.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2320
92.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2321
92.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_2322
91.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2323
91.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2324
91.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2325
91.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2326
91.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2327
91.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2328
91.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2329
91.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2330
91.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2331
91.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2332
91.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2333
92.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2334
92.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2335
92.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2336
92.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2337
92.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2338
92.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_2339
91.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_2340
91.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_2341
92.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_2342
91.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2343
91.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_2344
91.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2345
91.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2346
91.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2347
91.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_2348
91.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2349
91.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2350
91.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2351
91.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2352
91.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2353
91.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2354
91.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2355
91.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2356
91.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_2357
91.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2358
91.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2359
92.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_2360
92.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2361
92.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2362
92.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2363
92.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2364
92.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2365
92.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_2366
93.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2367
93.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_2368
93.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2369
94.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2370
93.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2371
93.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2372
92.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2373
92.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2374
92.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2375
93.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2376
93.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2377
93.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2378
93.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2379
93.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2380
93.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2381
93.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2382
91.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2383
91.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2384
92.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2385
92.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2386
92.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2387
92.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2388
91.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2389
91.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2390
92.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2391
91.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2392
91.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2393
92.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2394
92.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2395
92.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2396
93.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_2397
93.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_2398
92.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2399
92.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2400
92.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2401
92.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2402
92.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2403
92.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_2404
93.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2405
93.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2406
93.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2407
93.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2408
93.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2409
93.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2410
93.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2411
93.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2412
93.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2413
93.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2414
93.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2415
92.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2416
92.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2417
92.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2418
92.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2419
92.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2420
92.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2421
92.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2422
92.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2423
92.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2424
92.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2425
91.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2426
91.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2427
91.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2428
90.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_2429
90.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2430
90.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2431
91.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2432
91.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2433
91.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2434
91.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2435
91.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2436
91.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_2437
92.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2438
91.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2439
91.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2440
91.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2441
92.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_2442
92.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2443
92.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2444
92.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2445
92.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2446
92.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2447
92.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2448
92.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2449
90.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2450
90.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_2451
90.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_2452
91.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2453
91.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2454
91.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2455
91.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2456
91.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2457
91.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2458
91.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2459
91.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2460
91.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2461
91.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_2462
92.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2463
92.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2464
93.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2465
92.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2466
92.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2467
92.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2468
92.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2469
93.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2470
93.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2471
92.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_2472
92.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2473
92.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_2474
92.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2475
92.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2476
91.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2477
91.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2478
91.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_2479
92.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2480
92.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2481
92.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2482
93.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2483
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2484
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2485
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2486
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2487
g 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2488
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2489
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2490
LONDON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2491
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2492
BRITTAINS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2493
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2494
LYNDHURST DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2495
Pillar

AutoCAD SHX Text_2496
Woodland

AutoCAD SHX Text_2497
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2498
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2499
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2500
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2501
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2502
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2503
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2504
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2505
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2506
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2507
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2508
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2509
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2510
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2511
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2512
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2513
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2514
TACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2515
PAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2516
TACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2517
PAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2518
TACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2519
PAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2520
TACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2521
PAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2522
TACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2523
PAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2524
TACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2525
PAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2526
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2527
Pillar

AutoCAD SHX Text_2528
Shrubs

AutoCAD SHX Text_2529
Pillar

AutoCAD SHX Text_2530
Hedge Ht 2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2531
Hedge Ht 3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_2532
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2533
92.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2534
91.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2535
92.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2536
93.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2537
93.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2538
92.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2539
Wooden Post &

AutoCAD SHX Text_2540
Closeboarded Ht 1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2541
Wooden Post &

AutoCAD SHX Text_2542
Closeboarded Ht 1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2543
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2544
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2545
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2546
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2547
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2548
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2549
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2550
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2551
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2552
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2553
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2554
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2555
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2556
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2557
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2558
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2559
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2560
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2561
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2562
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2563
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2564
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2565
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2566
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2567
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2568
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2569
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2570
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2571
h 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2572
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_2573
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_2574
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2575
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2576
LBin

AutoCAD SHX Text_2577
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2578
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2579
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2580
Stump

AutoCAD SHX Text_2581
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2582
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2583
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2584
91.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2585
92.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2586
92.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_2587
92.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2588
93.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2589
92.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2590
93.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2591
93.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_2592
94.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2593
92.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_2594
92.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2595
91.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2596
90.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_2597
90.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2598
91.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2599
92.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2600
91.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2601
92.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2602
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2603
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2604
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2605
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2606
UNMADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2607
UNMADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2608
93.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2609
Wooden Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_2610
& Wire Ht 1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2611
Metal Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_2612
& Rail Ht 1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2613
93.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2614
92.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2615
91.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2616
94.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_2617
Stone Wall Ht 1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2618
Stone Wall Ht 1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2619
Stone Wall Ht 1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2620
STN 5 (Survey Nail)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2621
551782.97 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2622
155603.60 N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2623
85.70 AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2624
STN 6 (Survey Nail)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2625
551814.47 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_2626
155613.14 N

AutoCAD SHX Text_2627
85.52 AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2628
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2629
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2630
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2631
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2632
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2633
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2634
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2635
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2636
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2637
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2638
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2639
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2640
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2641
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2642
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2643
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2644
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2645
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2646
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2647
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2648
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2649
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2650
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2651
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2652
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2653
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2654
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2655
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2656
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2657
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2658
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2659
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2660
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2661
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2662
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2663
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2664
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2665
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2666
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2667
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2668
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2669
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2670
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2671
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2672
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2673
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2674
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2675
NB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2676
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2677
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2678
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2679
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2680
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2681
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2682
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2683
g 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2684
h 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2685
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2686
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2687
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2688
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2689
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2690
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2691
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2692
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2693
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2694
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2695
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2696
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2697
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2698
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2699
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2700
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2701
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2702
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2703
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2704
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2705
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2706
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2707
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2708
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2709
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2710
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2711
h 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2712
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2713
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2714
h 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2715
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2716
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2717
h 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2718
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2719
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2720
h 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2721
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2722
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2723
h 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2724
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2725
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2726
h 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2727
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2728
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2729
h 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2730
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2731
BBn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2732
BBn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2733
BBn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2734
BBn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2735
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2736
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2737
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2738
NB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2739
BStop

AutoCAD SHX Text_2740
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2741
BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2742
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2743
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2744
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2745
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2746
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2747
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2748
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_2749
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_2750
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_2751
94.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2752
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_2753
90.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2754
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2755
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_2756
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_2757
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2758
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2759
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2760
h 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2761
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2762
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2763
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2764
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2765
BUS STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2766
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2767
CL 88.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2768
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2769
CL 86.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2770
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2771
CL 86.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2772
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2773
CL 86.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_2774
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2775
CL 86.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2776
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2777
CL 85.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2778
Sap

AutoCAD SHX Text_2779
Stump

AutoCAD SHX Text_2780
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2781
CL 88.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2782
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_2783
86.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_2784
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_2785
85.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_2786
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2787
CL 86.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2788
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_2789
84.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2790
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_2791
84.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2792
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2793
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2794
CL 84.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2795
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2796
Mkr

AutoCAD SHX Text_2797
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2798
CL 83.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_2799
WO

AutoCAD SHX Text_2800
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2801
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2802
CL 84.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2803
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2804
CL 84.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2805
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2806
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_2807
85.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_2808
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_2809
88.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2810
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2811
CL 86.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2812
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_2813
Mkr

AutoCAD SHX Text_2814
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2815
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2816
NB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2817
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2818
CL 86.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2819
GC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2820
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2821
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2822
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2823
ECP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2824
CL 85.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2825
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2826
BStop

AutoCAD SHX Text_2827
LBin

AutoCAD SHX Text_2828
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2829
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2830
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2831
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2832
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2833
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2834
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_2835
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_2836
CL 84.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2837
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2838
CL 84.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2839
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2840
CL 86.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2841
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2842
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2843
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2844
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2845
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2846
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2847
Bush

AutoCAD SHX Text_2848
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2849
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2850
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2851
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2852
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2853
h 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2854
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2855
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2856
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2857
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2858
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2859
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2860
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2861
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2862
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2863
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2864
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2865
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2866
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2867
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2868
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2869
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2870
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2871
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2872
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2873
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2874
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2875
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2876
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_2877
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2878
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2879
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2880
86.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_2881
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2882
86.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2883
Stump

AutoCAD SHX Text_2884
84.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2885
84.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2886
84.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2887
84.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2888
84.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_2889
84.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2890
84.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2891
84.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2892
84.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2893
84.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2894
84.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2895
84.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2896
84.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2897
84.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2898
84.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2899
84.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2900
84.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2901
84.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_2902
84.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2903
84.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2904
84.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2905
84.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2906
84.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2907
84.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_2908
84.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2909
84.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_2910
84.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_2911
84.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2912
84.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2913
84.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2914
85.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2915
85.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_2916
85.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2917
85.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2918
85.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_2919
85.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2920
85.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2921
85.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_2922
84.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2923
84.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_2924
85.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2925
85.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2926
85.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2927
86.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2928
86.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2929
86.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2930
85.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2931
85.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2932
85.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2933
85.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2934
86.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_2935
86.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2936
87.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2937
87.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2938
87.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2939
86.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2940
86.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2941
86.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2942
86.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2943
87.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2944
87.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2945
87.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2946
88.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2947
88.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2948
88.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2949
87.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2950
87.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_2951
87.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2952
87.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2953
88.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2954
88.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2955
87.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2956
88.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2957
88.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2958
88.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2959
87.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2960
87.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_2961
87.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2962
88.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2963
88.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2964
88.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2965
84.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2966
83.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2967
83.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_2968
84.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2969
83.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2970
83.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2971
84.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_2972
84.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2973
84.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2974
84.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2975
84.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2976
84.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2977
84.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2978
84.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2979
84.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2980
84.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2981
84.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2982
84.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_2983
84.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2984
84.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2985
84.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2986
84.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_2987
85.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2988
85.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_2989
84.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2990
85.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2991
85.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2992
85.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2993
85.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_2994
86.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2995
86.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2996
86.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2997
86.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2998
85.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2999
86.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3000
86.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_3001
86.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3002
86.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3003
86.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_3004
87.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3005
87.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3006
87.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_3007
87.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3008
87.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_3009
87.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3010
88.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3011
88.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3012
88.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3013
88.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_3014
88.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3015
88.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_3016
88.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_3017
85.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3018
84.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_3019
84.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_3020
84.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_3021
84.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_3022
84.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_3023
85.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_3024
85.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3025
85.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_3026
85.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3027
85.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3028
85.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3029
85.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3030
85.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3031
85.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3032
85.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3033
85.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3034
85.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3035
85.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_3036
86.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3037
86.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_3038
86.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_3039
87.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3040
87.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_3041
88.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3042
84.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_3043
84.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3044
84.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3045
84.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_3046
84.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3047
84.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3048
83.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_3049
83.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_3050
84.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_3051
83.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_3052
84.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_3053
84.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_3054
84.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3055
84.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3056
84.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3057
84.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3058
84.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3059
84.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3060
84.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3061
86.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3062
86.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_3063
86.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3064
86.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3065
85.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3066
84.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3067
85.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3068
84.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3069
85.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3070
85.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3071
85.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3072
85.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3073
85.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3074
84.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_3075
85.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3076
84.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3077
84.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3078
Meter 

AutoCAD SHX Text_3079
84.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3080
Shrubs

AutoCAD SHX Text_3081
TACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3082
PAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3083
TACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3084
PAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3085
TACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3086
PAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3087
TACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3088
PAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3089
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3090
Railing Ht.1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3091
Railing Ht.1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3092
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3093
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3094
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3095
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3096
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3097
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3098
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3099
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3100
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3101
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3102
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3103
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3104
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3105
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3106
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3107
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3108
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3109
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3110
A224

AutoCAD SHX Text_3111
WP & Closeboarded Ht.1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3112
TACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3113
PAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3114
TACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3115
PAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3116
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3117
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3118
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3119
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3120
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3121
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3122
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3123
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3124
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3125
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3126
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3127
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3128
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3129
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3130
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3131
Newly Planted Shrub Hedge Ht.1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3132
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3133
Railing Ht.1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3134
Railing

AutoCAD SHX Text_3135
Ht.1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3136
Brick Ret.Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_3137
Metal Post & Mesh Ht.2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3138
WP & Wire Ht.1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3139
MP & Mesh Ht.2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3140
Shrubs

AutoCAD SHX Text_3141
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3142
WP & CB Ht.1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3143
WP & CB Ht.1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3144
Chipboard Ht.2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3145
A224

AutoCAD SHX Text_3146
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3147
MOREWOOD CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3148
84.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3149
85.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3150
86.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3151
87.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3152
88.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3153
88.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3154
87.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3155
86.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3156
85.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3157
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3158
86.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3159
86.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3160
85.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3161
STN 7 (Survey Nail)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3162
552172.81 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3163
156001.59 N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3164
82.02 AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3165
STN 8 (Survey Nail)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3166
552155.18 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3167
156049.42 N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3168
79.30 AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3169
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3170
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3171
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3172
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3173
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3174
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3175
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3176
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3177
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3178
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3179
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3180
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3181
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3182
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3183
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3184
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3185
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3186
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3187
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3188
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3189
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3190
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3191
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3192
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3193
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3194
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3195
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3196
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_3197
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3198
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3199
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3200
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3201
Conif's

AutoCAD SHX Text_3202
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3203
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3204
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3205
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3206
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3207
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3208
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3209
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3210
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3211
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3212
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3213
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3214
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3215
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3216
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3217
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3218
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3219
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3220
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3221
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3222
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3223
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3224
85.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3225
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3226
86.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3227
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3228
87.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3229
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_3230
82.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_3231
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_3232
81.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_3233
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_3234
80.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_3235
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3236
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3237
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3238
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3239
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3240
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3241
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3242
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3243
89.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3244
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3245
90.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3246
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_3247
86.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3248
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_3249
86.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3250
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3251
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_3252
80.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_3253
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3254
CL 81.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3255
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_3256
81.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3257
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3258
80.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3259
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3260
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3261
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3262
CL 80.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3263
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_3264
80.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3265
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3266
CL 81.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3267
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3268
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3269
Mkr

AutoCAD SHX Text_3270
ECP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3271
CL 81.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3272
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3273
82.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_3274
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3275
Mkr

AutoCAD SHX Text_3276
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_3277
EPt

AutoCAD SHX Text_3278
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3279
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_3280
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3281
Stump

AutoCAD SHX Text_3282
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3283
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_3284
78.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3285
Stay

AutoCAD SHX Text_3286
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3287
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3288
CL 82.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3289
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3290
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3291
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3292
82.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_3293
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3294
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3295
81.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_3296
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3297
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3298
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3299
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3300
CL 81.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_3301
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3302
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3303
CL 78.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_3304
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_3305
78.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3306
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_3307
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3308
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_3309
80.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3310
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3311
CL 81.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3312
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3313
81.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3314
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3315
79.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3316
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3317
79.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3318
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3319
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3320
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3321
h 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3322
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3323
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3324
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3325
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3326
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3327
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3328
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3329
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3330
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3331
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3332
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3333
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3334
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3335
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3336
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3337
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3338
g 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3339
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3340
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3341
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3342
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3343
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3344
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3345
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3346
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3347
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3348
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3349
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3350
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3351
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3352
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3353
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3354
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3355
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3356
86.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3357
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_3358
83.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3359
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_3360
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_3361
Sap

AutoCAD SHX Text_3362
80.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3363
80.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3364
80.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3365
80.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_3366
80.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3367
81.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3368
81.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3369
81.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3370
81.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3371
81.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3372
81.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3373
81.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3374
81.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_3375
81.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_3376
81.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3377
82.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3378
82.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3379
82.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3380
82.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3381
82.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_3382
82.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3383
82.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3384
82.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3385
82.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3386
82.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3387
82.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3388
82.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3389
82.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3390
82.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3391
82.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3392
82.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_3393
82.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_3394
81.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_3395
81.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_3396
82.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3397
82.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3398
82.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3399
82.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_3400
82.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3401
82.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_3402
82.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3403
82.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3404
83.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3405
83.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3406
83.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3407
83.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3408
81.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_3409
81.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3410
81.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3411
81.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3412
81.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3413
81.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_3414
80.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_3415
80.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3416
80.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3417
80.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3418
80.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3419
80.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_3420
80.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_3421
79.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_3422
79.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_3423
79.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3424
79.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3425
79.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3426
79.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_3427
79.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3428
79.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3429
79.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_3430
80.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3431
80.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_3432
81.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3433
81.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_3434
82.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3435
82.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3436
81.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3437
81.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3438
80.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3439
78.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_3440
78.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_3441
78.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_3442
78.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3443
78.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3444
79.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3445
79.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3446
79.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3447
79.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3448
79.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3449
80.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3450
80.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3451
80.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3452
80.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3453
81.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3454
81.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3455
81.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3456
81.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3457
81.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3458
82.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3459
82.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3460
82.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3461
82.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3462
80.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3463
80.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3464
80.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3465
80.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3466
81.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_3467
81.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3468
81.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3469
81.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3470
81.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3471
81.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_3472
81.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_3473
81.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3474
81.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_3475
82.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3476
82.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3477
82.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3478
82.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3479
82.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3480
82.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3481
82.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3482
82.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3483
82.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3484
82.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3485
82.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3486
81.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3487
80.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3488
79.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3489
78.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3490
78.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3491
78.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3492
78.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3493
78.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3494
77.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_3495
78.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3496
78.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3497
78.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3498
78.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3499
78.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3500
78.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_3501
79.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3502
79.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3503
79.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3504
79.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_3505
80.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3506
80.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_3507
80.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3508
80.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3509
80.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3510
80.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_3511
80.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_3512
81.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_3513
81.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3514
80.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_3515
80.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_3516
80.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3517
80.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_3518
80.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3519
80.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3520
80.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3521
80.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3522
79.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3523
79.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3524
79.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3525
79.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_3526
79.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_3527
79.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3528
79.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3529
79.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3530
79.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3531
78.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3532
78.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3533
78.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3534
78.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3535
79.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3536
78.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_3537
Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text_3538
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3539
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3540
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3541
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3542
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3543
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3544
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3545
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3546
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3547
LAMBARDE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3548
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3549
LAMBARDE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3550
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3551
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3552
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3553
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3554
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3555
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3556
Shrubs & Small Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_3557
Hedge Ht 2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3558
Hedge Ht 2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3559
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3560
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3561
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3562
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3563
Railing Ht 1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3564
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3565
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3566
Shrubs & Small Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_3567
Shrubs & Small Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_3568
Hedge Ht 2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3569
Brick Ht.0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3570
Brick Ht.0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3571
Brick Ht.0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3572
Brick Ht.0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3573
Brick Ht.0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3574
Brick Ht.1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3575
Conc. Post & Closeboarded Ht.1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3576
Conc.Post & Closeboarded Ht.1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3577
Wooden Post & Closeboarded Ht.2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3578
Picket Ht.1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3579
Picket Ht.1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3580
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3581
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3582
LAKEVIEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3583
PAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3584
PAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3585
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3586
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3587
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3588
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3589
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3590
Brick Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_3591
Brick Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_3592
Shrubs

AutoCAD SHX Text_3593
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3594
LAMBARDE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3595
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3596
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3597
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3598
Conc.Post & Closeboarded Ht.1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3599
Conc.Post & Closeboarded Ht.1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3600
WP & Rail Ht.1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3601
Shrubs

AutoCAD SHX Text_3602
Shrubs

AutoCAD SHX Text_3603
Brick Ht.0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3604
79.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3605
80.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3606
81.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3607
82.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3608
80.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3609
81.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3610
83.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3611
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3612
STN 9 (Hilti Nail)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3613
552425.24 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3614
155968.86 N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3615
88.82 AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3616
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3617
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3618
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_3619
96.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_3620
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3621
99.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3622
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3623
95.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3624
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_3625
92.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3626
Wall Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_3627
89.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_3628
Wall Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_3629
90.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_3630
Wall Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_3631
90.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_3632
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3633
98.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_3634
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_3635
94.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_3636
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_3637
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_3638
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3639
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3640
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3641
g 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3642
h 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3643
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3644
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3645
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3646
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3647
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_3648
88.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3649
KG

AutoCAD SHX Text_3650
88.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3651
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3652
CL 88.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_3653
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3654
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3655
CL 88.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_3656
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3657
CL 88.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3658
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3659
LBin

AutoCAD SHX Text_3660
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_3661
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3662
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3663
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3664
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3665
h 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3666
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3667
g 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3668
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3669
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3670
Box Gully

AutoCAD SHX Text_3671
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3672
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_3673
88.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_3674
KG

AutoCAD SHX Text_3675
88.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3676
Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text_3677
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3678
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3679
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3680
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3681
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3682
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_3683
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3684
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3685
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3686
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3687
CL 88.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3688
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3689
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3690
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3691
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3692
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3693
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3694
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3695
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3696
CL 89.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_3697
Wall Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_3698
91.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3699
86.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_3700
86.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_3701
86.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_3702
86.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_3703
87.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3704
87.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3705
86.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_3706
87.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3707
87.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3708
87.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3709
87.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3710
87.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3711
87.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_3712
87.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_3713
87.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_3714
87.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_3715
87.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_3716
87.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_3717
88.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3718
88.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_3719
87.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_3720
88.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_3721
87.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_3722
87.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3723
88.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3724
88.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3725
88.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3726
88.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3727
88.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3728
88.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3729
88.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3730
88.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_3731
88.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3732
88.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_3733
88.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3734
89.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3735
89.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3736
89.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3737
89.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3738
89.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_3739
89.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_3740
89.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_3741
90.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3742
90.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3743
90.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3744
90.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3745
90.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3746
90.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3747
90.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3748
90.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_3749
90.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_3750
90.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_3751
90.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3752
89.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3753
89.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3754
88.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3755
88.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_3756
88.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_3757
88.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3758
88.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3759
89.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3760
88.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3761
90.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_3762
90.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3763
90.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3764
90.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3765
90.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3766
90.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3767
90.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3768
90.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3769
90.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_3770
89.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3771
89.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_3772
89.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_3773
89.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_3774
89.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_3775
89.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3776
89.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3777
89.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3778
89.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3779
89.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3780
89.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_3781
89.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3782
88.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3783
89.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_3784
88.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_3785
88.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_3786
89.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_3787
88.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_3788
90.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3789
89.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3790
89.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_3791
90.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_3792
86.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_3793
86.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_3794
86.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_3795
87.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3796
87.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3797
87.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_3798
87.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3799
87.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3800
87.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3801
87.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3802
87.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_3803
87.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3804
87.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_3805
87.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3806
88.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_3807
87.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_3808
87.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_3809
88.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_3810
88.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3811
88.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3812
88.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3813
88.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_3814
88.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_3815
88.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3816
89.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_3817
89.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3818
89.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3819
89.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3820
89.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3821
91.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3822
90.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3823
89.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3824
89.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_3825
89.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_3826
90.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3827
90.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3828
90.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_3829
90.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_3830
90.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_3831
90.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3832
90.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3833
90.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3834
90.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_3835
89.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_3836
90.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3837
89.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_3838
89.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_3839
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3840
g 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3841
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3842
Stay

AutoCAD SHX Text_3843
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3844
BRADBOURNE PARK RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3845
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3846
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3847
TARMAC & GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3848
CLOCKHOUSE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3849
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3850
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3851
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3852
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3853
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3854
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3855
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3856
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3857
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3858
Brick Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_3859
Brick Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_3860
Brick Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_3861
Brick Wall Ht 0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3862
Brick Wall Ht 0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3863
Brick Wall Ht 0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3864
Brick Wall Ht 0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3865
Pillar

AutoCAD SHX Text_3866
Pillar

AutoCAD SHX Text_3867
Picket Ht 1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3868
Metal Railing Ht 1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3869
Hedge Ht 2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3870
Hedge Ht 2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3871
Hedge Ht 2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_3872
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3873
SETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3874
Flowerbed

AutoCAD SHX Text_3875
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3876
SETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3877
SETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3878
Channel

AutoCAD SHX Text_3879
Channel

AutoCAD SHX Text_3880
Metal Railing Ht 1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3881
Metal Railing Ht 1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3882
Metal Railing Ht 1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3883
SETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3884
Brick Wall Ht 0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3885
Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_3886
Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_3887
SETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3888
Conc Post & Panel Ht 1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3889
UNMADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3890
89.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3891
90.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3892
91.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_3893
552692.85 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3894
156301.40 N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3895
89.46 AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3896
552646.96 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_3897
156342.08 N

AutoCAD SHX Text_3898
87.52 AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3899
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3900
Mkr

AutoCAD SHX Text_3901
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3902
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3903
g 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3904
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3905
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3906
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3907
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3908
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3909
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3910
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3911
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3912
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3913
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3914
Decids

AutoCAD SHX Text_3915
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3916
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3917
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3918
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3919
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3920
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3921
97.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3922
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_3923
93.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_3924
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3925
Wall Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_3926
90.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3927
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3928
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3929
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3930
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3931
CL 89.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3932
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3933
CL 89.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3934
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_3935
89.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3936
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3937
CL 89.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3938
LBin

AutoCAD SHX Text_3939
Mkr

AutoCAD SHX Text_3940
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3941
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_3942
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3943
g 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3944
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3945
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3946
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3947
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3948
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3949
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3950
g 3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3951
h 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3952
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3953
g 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3954
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3955
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3956
g 3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3957
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3958
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3959
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3960
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3961
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3962
g 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3963
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3964
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3965
Mkr

AutoCAD SHX Text_3966
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3967
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3968
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3969
CL 87.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3970
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3971
CL 87.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3972
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_3973
87.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_3974
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_3975
87.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3976
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3977
96.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_3978
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_3979
92.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_3980
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3981
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3982
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_3983
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3984
g 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3985
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3986
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_3987
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3988
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3989
Wall Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_3990
88.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_3991
Wall Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_3992
88.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3993
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_3994
Wall Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_3995
88.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_3996
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_3997
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3998
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3999
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4000
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4001
ECP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4002
CL 87.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_4003
Mkr

AutoCAD SHX Text_4004
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_4005
88.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4006
88.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4007
88.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4008
88.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_4009
88.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_4010
88.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_4011
89.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_4012
89.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4013
89.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4014
89.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4015
89.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4016
89.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4017
89.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4018
89.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4019
89.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4020
89.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_4021
89.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_4022
89.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_4023
89.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4024
89.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_4025
89.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_4026
89.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_4027
89.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_4028
89.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4029
89.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4030
89.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4031
89.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4032
88.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_4033
88.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_4034
88.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_4035
88.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_4036
88.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4037
88.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4038
88.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_4039
88.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4040
88.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4041
87.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_4042
87.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_4043
88.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_4044
87.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_4045
87.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_4046
87.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_4047
88.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_4048
87.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4049
87.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4050
87.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4051
87.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4052
87.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4053
87.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_4054
87.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4055
87.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_4056
87.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_4057
87.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4058
87.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4059
87.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4060
87.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4061
87.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4062
87.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_4063
88.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_4064
87.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_4065
88.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4066
87.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4067
88.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_4068
88.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4069
88.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4070
88.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4071
87.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_4072
87.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_4073
87.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_4074
87.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_4075
87.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4076
87.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4077
87.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4078
87.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_4079
87.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4080
87.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4081
87.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4082
87.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_4083
87.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4084
87.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4085
87.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4086
87.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_4087
87.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_4088
87.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_4089
87.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4090
87.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4091
87.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4092
87.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_4093
87.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4094
87.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4095
87.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_4096
87.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4097
87.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4098
87.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4099
87.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_4100
87.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4101
87.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4102
87.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_4103
87.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_4104
87.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4105
87.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_4106
87.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_4107
87.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_4108
87.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_4109
87.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_4110
87.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4111
87.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_4112
87.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4113
87.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_4114
87.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_4115
87.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4116
87.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4117
87.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_4118
87.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_4119
87.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4120
87.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4121
87.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_4122
87.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_4123
87.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_4124
87.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_4125
87.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_4126
87.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_4127
87.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_4128
87.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_4129
87.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_4130
87.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_4131
87.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_4132
STN 11 (Hilti Nail)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4133
STN 12 (Hilti Nail)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4134
Buried

AutoCAD SHX Text_4135
Stone Ret Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_4136
Stone Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_4137
Concrete Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_4138
& Chainlink Ht 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4139
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4140
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4141
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4142
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4143
Hedge Ht 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4144
Wooden Post &

AutoCAD SHX Text_4145
Closeboarded Ht 1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4146
Shrubs

AutoCAD SHX Text_4147
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4148
SRW

AutoCAD SHX Text_4149
Concrete Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_4150
& Chainlink Ht 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4151
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4152
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4153
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4154
Brick Wall Ht 1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4155
Brick Wall Ht 1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4156
Brick Wall Ht 1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4157
Hedge Ht 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4158
Hedge Ht 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4159
Brick Wall Ht 1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4160
Stone Wall Ht 1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4161
Stone Wall Ht 1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4162
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4163
SETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4164
SETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4165
Picket Ht 1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4166
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4167
Shrubs

AutoCAD SHX Text_4168
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4169
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4170
BRADBOURNE PARK RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4171
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4172
BRADBOURNE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4173
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_4174
ST GEORGE'S RD



T
his page is intentionally left blank



3
.
3
m

3

.

5

m

2

.

5

3

.

2

m

5

.

5

2

m

1

.

6

m

1

.

5

m

3

m

New raised table for

shared crossing

New footway build-out

and surfacing to

highlight shared route

2020

SCHOOL 
KEEP

CLEAR

20

SCHOOL 
KEEP

CLEAR

20

20

SCHOOL 
KEEP

CLEAR

B

B

B

SCHOOL 
KEEP

CLEAR

SCHOOL 
KEEP

CLEAR

20

New 3.0m wide

shared path

5

.

0

m

7

.

5

m

3

.

2

m

5

.

9

m

5

.

6

m

5
.
6
m

3

.
1

m

3

.

3

m

20

BUS

STOP

20

20

20

20

20

20

20

New 20mph

speed limit

Install new 1.5m wide

advisory cycle lane to

manage conflict at the

road junction.

New carriageway

resurfacing

S

c

h

e

m

e

 

L

i

m

i

t

s

New 20mph

speed limit

New widened footway

to facilitate a 3.0m

shared path

New wide shared

footway facility

20

20 20

20

20

20 20

20

20

20

20

20

New 20mph speed limit

New raised

table access to

The Crescent

Replace verge area

with a 3.0m wide

shared path

Pedestrian - to use crossing facility only

Cyclists - convert existing verge to footway

and direct cyclists south to uncontrolled

crossing

2020

2020

20

20

2020

Land owner vehicle

access maintained with

demountable bollards

3

m

1

.

8

m

BUS

STOP

New shared

path

BB

BB

B

B

B

B

3

.4

m

3

.4

m

4.5m

3.4m

1
3
.
0
m

2.0m

N

O

E

N

T

R

Y

New 20mph speed limit

New one-way only route

to maintain parking

provision

New dropped kerb

access for cyclists

New pedestrian crossing

access to school

St James's Road is

a private road

currently used by

cyclists.

Install new shared

cycle path

New one-way

northbound only route

(except cyclists)

New footway

build-out to improve

pedestrian storage

New wide shared

footway facility

provided on

eastern footway

Access to

property

maintained

Change priority of

the junction and

add advisory cycle lane

Refresh existing

markings

New raised vehicle

crossover at

school entrance

Install parking area and

cycle logo markings to

highlight the presence

of cyclists

Section of private road

(235m length currently used

by pedestrian and cyclists)

New 20mph roundel

marking at the

junction with St

John's Road

Install one-way route

for vehicles to remove

poor visibility risk owing

to the hill

Access to St James's

Road maintained via

Golding Road,

Camden Road and St

John's Road

SP

SP

B

B

SP

SP

SP

SP

SP

SP

SP

SP

SP

B

B

B

B

B

B

SP

SP

SP

B

TP

B

B

B

B

B

SP

2

0

2

0

BUS

STOP

BUS

STOP

2
0

3
0

N

O

E

N

T

R

Y

S

C

H

O

O

L

K

E

E

P

C

L

E

A

R

S

C

H

O

O

L

K

E

E

P

C

L

E

A

R

N

O

 

E

N

T

R

Y

20

New dropped kerb

access for cyclists

New 20mph

speed limit

3

.

2

m

2

.

0

m

New parallel crossing

(vehicle access for

deliveries to shops

maintained)

Relocate bus cage and

shelter (ClearChanel

3209 005) to facilitate

cycle access

New 20mph speed

limit proposed on

Swaffield Road and

Wickenden Road.

20

20

G

G

G

G

G

20

20

20

20

20
20

SP

SP

20

20

Access to St James's

Road maintained via

Golding Road,

Camden Road and St

John's Road

Z:\Shared Local\ASH-SVR25\GT SPD\Districts\SE\Former SPD\17 - Active Travel\2122-SE-AT-32\Design\2122-SE-AC-32-01.dwg

This drawing is not to be used in whole or part other than for the intended purpose and project as defined on this drawing. Refer to the contract for full terms and

conditions.

Drawing number

Drawing status

Scale

Drawing title

Do not scale

Rev

A1

Kent County Council

Ashford Highway Depot

Henwood Industrial Estate

Ashford

TN24 8AD

Tel: 03000 418181

CONSULTATION PLAN

OVERVIEW SHEET 2 OF 2

FOR COMMENTS

1:2500 @ A1

2122-SE-AC-32-01-OV 0

© Copyright Kent County Council 2023

Mapping © Crown Copyright and database right 2023

Ordnance Survey 100019238

B

R

A

D

B

O

U

R

N

E

P

A

R

K

 

R

O

A

D

S

T

G

E

O

R

G

E

'
S

R

O

A

D

H

I

L

L

I

N

G

D

O

N

A

V

E

N

U

E

S
T

 
J
O

H
N

'
S

 
H

I
L
L

S

E

A

L
 
R

O

A

D

S

E

A

L

 

H

O

L

L

O

W

 

R

O

A

D

S

T

J

A

M

E

S

'
S

R

O

A

D

WICKENDEN

ROAD

B

R

A

D

B

O

U

R

N

E

R

O

A

D

L
I
T

T
L
E

W

O
O

D

KEY:

EAST-WEST ROUTE

ALTERNATIVE ROUTE

ROUTE ACROSS PRIVATE LAND

P
age 33

A
genda Item

 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4175
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_4176
1 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4177
St Catherines Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4178
Chestnut

AutoCAD SHX Text_4179
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_4180
FS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4181
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_4182
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_4183
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4184
SACKVILLE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4185
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_4186
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_4187
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_4188
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4189
ST JOHN'S

AutoCAD SHX Text_4190
Marchings

AutoCAD SHX Text_4191
Melborough

AutoCAD SHX Text_4192
Linwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_4193
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_4194
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4195
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4196
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4197
Wellingtonia

AutoCAD SHX Text_4198
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_4199
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_4200
Mallards

AutoCAD SHX Text_4201
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4202
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_4203
Salcombe

AutoCAD SHX Text_4204
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4205
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_4206
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4207
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_4208
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4209
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_4210
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_4211
Council Offices

AutoCAD SHX Text_4212
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_4213
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_4214
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_4215
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_4216
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4217
124

AutoCAD SHX Text_4218
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4219
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4220
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4221
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4222
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4223
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4224
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_4225
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_4226
Valecot

AutoCAD SHX Text_4227
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_4228
Robinswood

AutoCAD SHX Text_4229
78.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4230
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_4231
Bank House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4232
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4233
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_4234
Capital House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4235
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4236
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4237
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4238
22a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4239
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4240
24a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4241
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4242
22c

AutoCAD SHX Text_4243
ESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4244
Acorns Day

AutoCAD SHX Text_4245
Nursery

AutoCAD SHX Text_4246
Bradbourne Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_4247
Pre-school

AutoCAD SHX Text_4248
Sevenoaks

AutoCAD SHX Text_4249
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_4250
The Dragon House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4251
Longmede

AutoCAD SHX Text_4252
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4253
Adult Education

AutoCAD SHX Text_4254
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_4255
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4256
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4257
114.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4258
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4259
MOREL COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4260
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4261
Springbank

AutoCAD SHX Text_4262
1 to 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4263
AMHERST ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4264
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_4265
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4266
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4267
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4268
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4269
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4270
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4271
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4272
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4273
Lanaina

AutoCAD SHX Text_4274
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4275
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4276
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4277
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4278
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_4279
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4280
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4281
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4282
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4283
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4284
7a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4285
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4286
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_4287
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_4288
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_4289
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4290
Manorbier

AutoCAD SHX Text_4291
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4292
99a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4293
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_4294
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_4295
HARRISON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4296
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4297
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4298
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4299
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4300
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_4301
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4302
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4303
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_4304
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4305
MS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4306
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4307
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4308
109a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4309
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4310
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4311
OAKDENE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4312
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_4313
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4314
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4315
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4316
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_4317
MP 26.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4318
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4319
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4320
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4321
Tree Tops

AutoCAD SHX Text_4322
The Croft

AutoCAD SHX Text_4323
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_4324
Springbank

AutoCAD SHX Text_4325
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4326
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4327
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_4328
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_4329
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4330
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4331
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_4332
65a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4333
99c

AutoCAD SHX Text_4334
67a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4335
Knole

AutoCAD SHX Text_4336
Academy

AutoCAD SHX Text_4337
Electricity Distribution Site

AutoCAD SHX Text_4338
Tennis Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4339
Tennis Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4340
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4341
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4342
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4343
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4344
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4345
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4346
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4347
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4348
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4349
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4350
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4351
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4352
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4353
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4354
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4355
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4356
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4357
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4358
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4359
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4360
CRAMPTON'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4361
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4362
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4363
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4364
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4365
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4366
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4367
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4368
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4369
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4370
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4371
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4372
71.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4373
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4374
Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text_4375
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4376
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4377
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4378
OTFORD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4379
Builder's

AutoCAD SHX Text_4380
71.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4381
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4382
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4383
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4384
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4385
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_4386
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4387
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4388
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4389
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4390
Bradbourne Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4391
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_4392
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4393
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4394
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4395
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4396
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4397
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4398
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4399
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4400
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4401
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_4402
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4403
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4404
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4405
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4406
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_4407
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4408
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_4409
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4410
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4411
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4412
OTFORD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4413
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4414
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_4415
MP 26.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_4416
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4417
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4418
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4419
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4420
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4421
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_4422
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4423
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_4424
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4425
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_4426
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4427
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4428
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_4429
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4430
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4431
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4432
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4433
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_4434
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4435
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_4436
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4437
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4438
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4439
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4440
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4441
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4442
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_4443
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_4444
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_4445
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4446
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4447
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4448
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_4449
49b

AutoCAD SHX Text_4450
The Bees

AutoCAD SHX Text_4451
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4452
4 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4453
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4454
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4455
7 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4456
1 to 23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4457
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4458
116.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4459
Park House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4460
ST JOHN'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4461
16 to 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4462
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4463
15b

AutoCAD SHX Text_4464
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4465
15c

AutoCAD SHX Text_4466
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4467
Athill

AutoCAD SHX Text_4468
112.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4469
22a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4470
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4471
28 to 30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4472
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4473
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4474
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4475
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4476
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4477
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4478
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4479
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4480
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4481
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4482
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4483
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4484
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4485
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4486
24b

AutoCAD SHX Text_4487
107.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4488
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4489
Room

AutoCAD SHX Text_4490
107.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4491
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4492
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_4493
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4494
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4495
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_4496
3b

AutoCAD SHX Text_4497
1c

AutoCAD SHX Text_4498
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4499
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4500
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4501
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4502
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4503
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4504
Parish

AutoCAD SHX Text_4505
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4506
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_4507
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4508
3c

AutoCAD SHX Text_4509
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_4510
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4511
ALLOTMENT LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4512
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4513
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4514
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4515
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4516
John's Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4517
3d

AutoCAD SHX Text_4518
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4519
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4520
The Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4521
St

AutoCAD SHX Text_4522
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4523
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4524
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4525
Old School

AutoCAD SHX Text_4526
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4527
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4528
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4529
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4530
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4531
QUAKER'S HALL LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4532
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_4533
The Firs

AutoCAD SHX Text_4534
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4535
103.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4536
3e

AutoCAD SHX Text_4537
Allotment Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_4538
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4539
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4540
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_4541
100.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4542
St John's Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_4543
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_4544
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_4545
Cobden Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_4546
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4547
24a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4548
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4549
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4550
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4551
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4552
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4553
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4554
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4555
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4556
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4557
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4558
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4559
Rose Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4560
Levenhurst

AutoCAD SHX Text_4561
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_4562
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_4563
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4564
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_4565
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_4566
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4567
RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4568
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4569
Quarry Chase

AutoCAD SHX Text_4570
LANSDOWNE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4571
Hill House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4572
Oakridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_4573
SEAL HOLLOW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4574
HILLINGDON

AutoCAD SHX Text_4575
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4576
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4577
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4578
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4579
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_4580
HILLBOROUGH AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4581
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4582
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_4583
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_4584
Playing Field

AutoCAD SHX Text_4585
Wagtails

AutoCAD SHX Text_4586
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4587
Salterns

AutoCAD SHX Text_4588
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_4589
94.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4590
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_4591
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_4592
Mountfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_4593
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_4594
Hollow

AutoCAD SHX Text_4595
Firgrove

AutoCAD SHX Text_4596
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4597
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4598
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4599
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4600
96.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4601
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_4602
Cleve

AutoCAD SHX Text_4603
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4604
Rozelle

AutoCAD SHX Text_4605
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_4606
WILDERNESSE MOUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text_4607
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4608
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4609
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_4610
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_4611
Monksilver

AutoCAD SHX Text_4612
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_4613
Summerhill

AutoCAD SHX Text_4614
Thornwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_4615
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_4616
94.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4617
1 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4618
94.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4619
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_4620
The Birch

AutoCAD SHX Text_4621
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4622
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_4623
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_4624
Lantall

AutoCAD SHX Text_4625
Beechwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_4626
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4627
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4628
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_4629
Kent Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4630
91 to 101

AutoCAD SHX Text_4631
Gloucester

AutoCAD SHX Text_4632
Little Seal

AutoCAD SHX Text_4633
SERPENTINE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4634
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_4635
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4636
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_4637
Ely Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_4638
Appledore

AutoCAD SHX Text_4639
Lindens

AutoCAD SHX Text_4640
32a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4641
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4642
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4643
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4644
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_4645
Acer House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4646
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4647
Bramley

AutoCAD SHX Text_4648
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_4649
Keillour

AutoCAD SHX Text_4650
Eildon

AutoCAD SHX Text_4651
Ashton House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4652
Clonmore

AutoCAD SHX Text_4653
Little Hollow

AutoCAD SHX Text_4654
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4655
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_4656
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_4657
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4658
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_4659
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_4660
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4661
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4662
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4663
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_4664
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4665
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_4666
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4667
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_4668
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_4669
GREEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4670
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4671
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4672
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4673
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_4674
115 to 125

AutoCAD SHX Text_4675
2 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4676
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4677
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_4678
GARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_4679
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4680
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4681
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_4682
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4683
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_4684
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4685
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4686
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4687
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4688
NICOLSON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_4689
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4690
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4691
1 to 26

AutoCAD SHX Text_4692
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4693
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_4694
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4695
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4696
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4697
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_4698
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4699
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4700
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_4701
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4702
10 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4703
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4704
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4705
Garden Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4706
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_4707
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4708
103 to 113

AutoCAD SHX Text_4709
9 to 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4710
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4711
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4712
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4713
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4714
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4715
145

AutoCAD SHX Text_4716
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4717
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_4718
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4719
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_4720
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_4721
163

AutoCAD SHX Text_4722
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4723
HILLINGDON

AutoCAD SHX Text_4724
RISE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4725
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_4726
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_4727
157

AutoCAD SHX Text_4728
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4729
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_4730
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4731
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_4732
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4733
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4734
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4735
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4736
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4737
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4738
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4739
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4740
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4741
QUEENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4742
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4743
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4744
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_4745
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4746
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4747
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_4748
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_4749
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4750
57 to 63

AutoCAD SHX Text_4751
74.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4752
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4753
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_4754
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4755
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4756
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4757
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4758
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4759
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4760
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4761
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4762
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4763
Sevenoaks Business Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_4764
Tennis Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4765
Rose Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4766
Sevenoaks Hospital

AutoCAD SHX Text_4767
Nook

AutoCAD SHX Text_4768
Sandy

AutoCAD SHX Text_4769
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4770
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_4771
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4772
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4773
St John's

AutoCAD SHX Text_4774
Bluebell

AutoCAD SHX Text_4775
SL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4776
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_4777
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4778
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4779
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4780
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_4781
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4782
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4783
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4784
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4785
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4786
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4787
CHATHAM HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_4788
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4789
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4790
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_4791
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_4792
PCs

AutoCAD SHX Text_4793
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_4794
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4795
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4796
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_4797
Kirribilli

AutoCAD SHX Text_4798
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_4799
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_4800
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4801
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4802
168

AutoCAD SHX Text_4803
12 to 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4804
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4805
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4806
OTFORD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4807
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4808
Eccles

AutoCAD SHX Text_4809
Out Patients Department

AutoCAD SHX Text_4810
82.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4811
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4812
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4813
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_4814
Wealden Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_4815
The Bat and Ball

AutoCAD SHX Text_4816
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4817
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_4818
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_4819
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_4820
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4821
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4822
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_4823
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_4824
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4825
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4826
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4827
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4828
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_4829
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4830
77.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4831
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_4832
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4833
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4834
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4835
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4836
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_4837
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4838
Deepdene

AutoCAD SHX Text_4839
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4840
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4841
GREATNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4842
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4843
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_4844
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4845
35 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4846
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4847
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4848
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4849
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4850
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4851
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4852
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4853
83.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4854
Bat and Ball

AutoCAD SHX Text_4855
83.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4856
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_4857
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_4858
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4859
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4860
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_4861
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_4862
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_4863
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_4864
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4865
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_4866
156

AutoCAD SHX Text_4867
Enterprise Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_4868
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4869
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_4870
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4871
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_4872
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4873
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_4874
128 to 132

AutoCAD SHX Text_4875
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4876
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4877
Darent House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4878
35b

AutoCAD SHX Text_4879
Bat and Ball

AutoCAD SHX Text_4880
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_4881
ESSs

AutoCAD SHX Text_4882
The Old

AutoCAD SHX Text_4883
Hillingdon

AutoCAD SHX Text_4884
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4885
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_4886
Lovinya

AutoCAD SHX Text_4887
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_4888
Ronley

AutoCAD SHX Text_4889
Community Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_4890
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4891
Builders Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text_4892
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_4893
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_4894
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4895
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4896
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4897
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4898
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_4899
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4900
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_4901
Prevail Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_4902
135

AutoCAD SHX Text_4903
1 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4904
129

AutoCAD SHX Text_4905
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_4906
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_4907
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_4908
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_4909
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4910
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_4911
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4912
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4913
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4914
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_4915
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4916
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4917
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_4918
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4919
Sealcot

AutoCAD SHX Text_4920
Dawning House

AutoCAD SHX Text_4921
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4922
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4923
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_4924
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4925
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4926
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4927
12 to 22

AutoCAD SHX Text_4928
Camion

AutoCAD SHX Text_4929
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_4930
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_4931
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_4932
MILL LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4933
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4934
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_4935
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4936
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_4937
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_4938
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_4939
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_4940
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_4941
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4942
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_4943
70.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4944
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4945
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_4946
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_4947
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_4948
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4949
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4950
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_4951
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4952
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4953
4b

AutoCAD SHX Text_4954
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_4955
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_4956
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_4957
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4958
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4959
Crest

AutoCAD SHX Text_4960
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4961
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_4962
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_4963
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_4964
Millpond Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_4965
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_4966
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4967
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_4968
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4969
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4970
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4971
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_4972
75.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_4973
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_4974
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4975
MILL POND CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_4976
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_4977
GREATNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text_4978
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_4979
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_4980
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4981
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_4982
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4983
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4984
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_4985
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_4986
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_4987
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4988
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_4989
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_4990
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_4991
GROVE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4992
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_4993
VIEW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4994
120

AutoCAD SHX Text_4995
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_4996
GREATNESS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4997
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_4998
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_4999
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_5000
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_5001
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5002
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5003
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5004
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5005
71.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5006
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_5007
33 to 47

AutoCAD SHX Text_5008
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_5009
SILK MILLS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5010
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_5011
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5012
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5013
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5014
Fisher's Oak

AutoCAD SHX Text_5015
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_5016
MILL LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5017
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5018
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_5019
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5020
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5021
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_5022
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_5023
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5024
Brylyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_5025
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5026
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5027
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5028
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_5029
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_5030
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_5031
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5032
WEAVERS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5033
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5034
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5035
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_5036
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5037
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5038
Crown

AutoCAD SHX Text_5039
35a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5040
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_5041
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_5042
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5043
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5044
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5045
73.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5046
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5047
Mill Lane Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_5048
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_5049
Olive Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_5050
Barley

AutoCAD SHX Text_5051
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_5052
Skatepark

AutoCAD SHX Text_5053
Collects

AutoCAD SHX Text_5054
Collects

AutoCAD SHX Text_5055
GREATNESS MILL COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5056
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5057
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5058
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5059
Play Area

AutoCAD SHX Text_5060
8 to 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5061
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5062
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5063
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5064
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5065
Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_5066
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_5067
(Recn Gd)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5068
Greatness Park Playing Field

AutoCAD SHX Text_5069
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_5070
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5071
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5072
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_5073
KENNEDY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5074
19 to 21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5075
a to f

AutoCAD SHX Text_5076
51a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5077
Filling Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_5078
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5079
75 to 77

AutoCAD SHX Text_5080
Ferndale

AutoCAD SHX Text_5081
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5082
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_5083
19a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5084
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5085
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5086
1 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5087
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_5088
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5089
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5090
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5091
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_5092
17c

AutoCAD SHX Text_5093
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5094
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_5095
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_5096
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5097
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_5098
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5099
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5100
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_5101
Spring

AutoCAD SHX Text_5102
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_5103
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5104
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_5105
a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5106
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5107
19b

AutoCAD SHX Text_5108
17a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5109
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_5110
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5111
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5112
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_5113
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_5114
1d

AutoCAD SHX Text_5115
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_5116
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5117
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5118
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_5119
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5120
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_5121
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5122
Carlton Parade

AutoCAD SHX Text_5123
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_5124
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5125
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_5126
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5127
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5128
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_5129
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5130
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_5131
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_5132
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_5133
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5134
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5135
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5136
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_5137
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5138
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_5139
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5140
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_5141
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5142
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5143
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5144
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_5145
NURSERY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5146
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_5147
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_5148
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5149
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5150
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_5151
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_5152
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5153
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5154
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5155
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5156
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5157
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5158
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5159
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5160
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_5161
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_5162
a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5163
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_5164
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_5165
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5166
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_5167
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_5168
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5169
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5170
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5171
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5172
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5173
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_5174
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5175
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5176
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_5177
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5178
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5179
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_5180
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5181
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_5182
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5183
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5184
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_5185
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_5186
1c

AutoCAD SHX Text_5187
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_5188
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5189
Wood Lodge Grange

AutoCAD SHX Text_5190
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_5191
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_5192
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5193
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5194
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_5195
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5196
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_5197
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_5198
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5199
8 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5200
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_5201
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_5202
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_5203
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_5204
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_5205
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5206
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_5207
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_5208
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5209
St Johns

AutoCAD SHX Text_5210
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_5211
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5212
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_5213
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_5214
The Conifers

AutoCAD SHX Text_5215
1e

AutoCAD SHX Text_5216
1f

AutoCAD SHX Text_5217
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5218
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5219
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_5220
23a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5221
9a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5222
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5223
1 to 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5224
61b

AutoCAD SHX Text_5225
Carlton Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_5226
15a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5227
68a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5228
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5229
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5230
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5231
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5232
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5233
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_5234
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_5235
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_5236
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_5237
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5238
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_5239
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_5240
43a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5241
196

AutoCAD SHX Text_5242
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5243
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5244
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5245
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5246
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5247
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_5248
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5249
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_5250
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5251
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_5252
194

AutoCAD SHX Text_5253
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5254
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5255
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5256
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5257
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5258
180

AutoCAD SHX Text_5259
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5260
198

AutoCAD SHX Text_5261
168

AutoCAD SHX Text_5262
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_5263
192

AutoCAD SHX Text_5264
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5265
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5266
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5267
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_5268
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5269
Tumulus

AutoCAD SHX Text_5270
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5271
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5272
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_5273
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5274
190

AutoCAD SHX Text_5275
THE PINES

AutoCAD SHX Text_5276
188

AutoCAD SHX Text_5277
186a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5278
192a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5279
Greatness Park Cemetery

AutoCAD SHX Text_5280
Chapel

AutoCAD SHX Text_5281
Fox Hollow

AutoCAD SHX Text_5282
Bassetts

AutoCAD SHX Text_5283
Braeside

AutoCAD SHX Text_5284
Seal Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_5285
Wilder House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5286
Mimosa House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5287
Meads

AutoCAD SHX Text_5288
Dornie Croft

AutoCAD SHX Text_5289
Blakenhall

AutoCAD SHX Text_5290
Little Coombe

AutoCAD SHX Text_5291
91.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5292
Coppers

AutoCAD SHX Text_5293
Spinneys

AutoCAD SHX Text_5294
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5295
Grantchester House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5296
Orchard Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5297
103.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5298
Quarry Dean

AutoCAD SHX Text_5299
WILDERNESSE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5300
Phildon Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_5301
Badgers

AutoCAD SHX Text_5302
Deanswood

AutoCAD SHX Text_5303
Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_5304
Bucklands

AutoCAD SHX Text_5305
Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_5306
High Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_5307
94.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5308
Shelrok

AutoCAD SHX Text_5309
Chiddingstone House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5310
Wildermead

AutoCAD SHX Text_5311
Ferndale

AutoCAD SHX Text_5312
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_5313
Dell House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5314
Westcombe House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5315
Herons Rest

AutoCAD SHX Text_5316
Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text_5317
Cranes End

AutoCAD SHX Text_5318
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_5319
Fairlawn

AutoCAD SHX Text_5320
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_5321
226a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5322
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5323
Trinity School

AutoCAD SHX Text_5324
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5325
163

AutoCAD SHX Text_5326
218

AutoCAD SHX Text_5327
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5328
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5329
232

AutoCAD SHX Text_5330
Nursing Home

AutoCAD SHX Text_5331
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5332
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_5333
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5334
238

AutoCAD SHX Text_5335
Longfield House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5336
FILMER

AutoCAD SHX Text_5337
236b

AutoCAD SHX Text_5338
99.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5339
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5340
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5341
236

AutoCAD SHX Text_5342
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_5343
145

AutoCAD SHX Text_5344
97.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5345
234

AutoCAD SHX Text_5346
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5347
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5348
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5349
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5350
214

AutoCAD SHX Text_5351
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5352
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5353
PINEHURST

AutoCAD SHX Text_5354
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5355
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5356
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5357
93.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5358
Guide Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_5359
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5360
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5361
236a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5362
220

AutoCAD SHX Text_5363
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5364
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_5365
Grammar School

AutoCAD SHX Text_5366
Weald of Kent

AutoCAD SHX Text_5367
224

AutoCAD SHX Text_5368
224a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5369
95.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5370
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_5371
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5372
Beechwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_5373
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_5374
Filmer

AutoCAD SHX Text_5375
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5376
Greensleeves

AutoCAD SHX Text_5377
49b

AutoCAD SHX Text_5378
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_5379
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5380
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5381
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5382
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_5383
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_5384
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5385
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_5386
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_5387
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5388
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_5389
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5390
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5391
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_5392
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5393
Cherry Tree Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_5394
The Laurels

AutoCAD SHX Text_5395
100.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5396
THE GLADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5397
Foxbank

AutoCAD SHX Text_5398
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5399
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5400
Linden Beeches

AutoCAD SHX Text_5401
Pine Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_5402
PINENEEDLE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5403
The Glen

AutoCAD SHX Text_5404
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5405
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5406
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5407
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5408
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5409
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5410
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5411
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5412
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_5413
34a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5414
34B

AutoCAD SHX Text_5415
Oakhurst Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_5416
Willow Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_5417
Hill House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5418
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_5419
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5420
103.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5421
111.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5422
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5423
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5424
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5425
7a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5426
Amberley

AutoCAD SHX Text_5427
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5428
Evergreen

AutoCAD SHX Text_5429
LYLE PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_5430
LINDEN CHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5431
Mount Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_5432
Chase Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_5433
Ruddles

AutoCAD SHX Text_5434
Somerhill

AutoCAD SHX Text_5435
Tremont House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5436
Milton House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5437
Mayfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_5438
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5439
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5440
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_5441
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5442
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_5443
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5444
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5445
93.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_5446
81a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5447
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5448
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_5449
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5450
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_5451
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_5452
WOODSIDE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5453
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5454
CHARTERHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5455
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5456
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5457
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5458
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_5459
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_5460
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5461
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_5462
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_5463
81b

AutoCAD SHX Text_5464
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_5465
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5466
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_5467
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_5468
SEAL HOLLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_5469
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5470
HILLINGDON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5471
THE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5472
CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5473
LITTLE WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5474
WICKENDEN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5475
ST JOHN'S HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5476
CAMDEN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5477
ST JOHN'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5478
ST GEORGE'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5479
BRADBOURNE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5480
CAMDEN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5481
WICKENDEN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5482
OAKDENE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5483
GOLDING ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5484
SWAFFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5485
SEAL HOLLOW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5486
WILDERNESSE MOUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5487
BRADBOURNE PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5488
OAKDENE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5489
CLOCK HOUSE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5490
ST JAMES'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5491
ST JAMES'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5492
ST JOHN'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5493
ST JOHN'S HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5494
ST JAMES'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5495
WICKENDEN  ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5496
SEAL HOLLOW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5497
BRADBOURNE PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5498
HARRISON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5499
CHANCELLOR WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5500
ST GEORGE'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5501
BRADBOURNE PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5502
ST GEORGE'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5503
THE CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_5504
HILLINGDON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5505
PINEWOOD AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5506
81b

AutoCAD SHX Text_5507
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_5508
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_5509
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_5510
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5511
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_5512
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_5513
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_5514
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_5515
109a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5516
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_5517
Tennis Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5518
Tennis Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_5519
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_5520
Sevenoaks

AutoCAD SHX Text_5521
Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_5522
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_5523
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_5524
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_5525
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_5526
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_5527
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5528
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_5529
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_5530
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_5531
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_5532
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_5533
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_5534
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_5535
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_5536
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5537
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5538
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5539
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_5540
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5541
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5542
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5543
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5544
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5545
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5546
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_5547
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_5548
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5549
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5550
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_5551
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5552
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5553
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5554
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_5555
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_5556
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_5557
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_5558
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_5559
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_5560
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_5561
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_5562
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_5563
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_5564
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_5565
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_5566
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_5567
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_5568
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_5569
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5570
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_5571
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5572
51a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5573
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5574
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5575
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5576
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_5577
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5578
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_5579
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5580
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_5581
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_5582
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5583
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_5584
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_5585
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_5586
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5587
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5588
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_5589
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5590
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5591
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5592
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5593
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_5594
Weald of Kent

AutoCAD SHX Text_5595
Grammar School

AutoCAD SHX Text_5596
Trinity School

AutoCAD SHX Text_5597
Phildon Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_5598
Meads

AutoCAD SHX Text_5599
Wilder House

AutoCAD SHX Text_5600
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5601
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5602
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5603
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_5604
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5605
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5606
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5607
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5608
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5609
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5610
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5611
Walthamstow Hall Junior Schooll

AutoCAD SHX Text_5612
81a

AutoCAD SHX Text_5613
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_5614
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_5615
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5616
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_5617
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_5618
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_5619
Tree Tops

AutoCAD SHX Text_5620
Springbank

AutoCAD SHX Text_5621
LITTLE WOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5622
WICKENDEN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5623
BRADBOURNE PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5624
CHARTERHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5625
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5626
WOODSIDE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5627
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5628
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_5629
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5630
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_5631
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5632
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_5633
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_5634
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_5635
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5636
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_5637
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_5638
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_5639
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_5640
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_5641
HARRISON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_5642
BRADBOURNE PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5643
STN 9 (Hilti Nail)

AutoCAD SHX Text_5644
552425.24 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5645
155968.86 N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5646
88.82 AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5647
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_5648
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5649
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_5650
96.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_5651
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_5652
99.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_5653
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_5654
95.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5655
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_5656
92.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5657
Wall Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_5658
89.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_5659
Wall Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_5660
90.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_5661
Wall Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_5662
90.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_5663
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_5664
98.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_5665
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_5666
94.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_5667
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_5668
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_5669
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_5670
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_5671
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5672
g 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5673
h 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5674
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5675
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5676
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_5677
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5678
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_5679
88.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_5680
KG

AutoCAD SHX Text_5681
88.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_5682
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5683
CL 88.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_5684
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5685
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5686
CL 88.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_5687
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5688
CL 88.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_5689
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5690
LBin

AutoCAD SHX Text_5691
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_5692
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_5693
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5694
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5695
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5696
h 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5697
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5698
g 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5699
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5700
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5701
Box Gully

AutoCAD SHX Text_5702
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5703
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_5704
88.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_5705
KG

AutoCAD SHX Text_5706
88.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_5707
Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text_5708
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_5709
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5710
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5711
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5712
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5713
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_5714
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5715
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5716
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5717
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5718
CL 88.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_5719
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5720
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5721
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5722
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5723
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5724
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5725
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5726
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5727
CL 89.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_5728
Wall Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_5729
91.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_5730
86.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_5731
86.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_5732
86.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_5733
86.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_5734
87.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_5735
87.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5736
86.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_5737
87.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5738
87.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_5739
87.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_5740
87.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_5741
87.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_5742
87.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_5743
87.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_5744
87.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_5745
87.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_5746
87.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_5747
87.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_5748
88.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_5749
88.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_5750
87.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_5751
88.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_5752
87.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_5753
87.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_5754
88.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5755
88.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5756
88.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_5757
88.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_5758
88.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5759
88.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_5760
88.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_5761
88.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_5762
88.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_5763
88.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_5764
88.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_5765
89.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_5766
89.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_5767
89.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5768
89.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5769
89.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_5770
89.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_5771
89.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_5772
90.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5773
90.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_5774
90.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5775
90.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5776
90.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_5777
90.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_5778
90.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_5779
90.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_5780
90.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_5781
90.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_5782
90.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_5783
89.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_5784
89.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5785
88.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_5786
88.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_5787
88.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_5788
88.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_5789
88.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_5790
89.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5791
88.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_5792
90.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_5793
90.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_5794
90.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_5795
90.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_5796
90.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_5797
90.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_5798
90.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_5799
90.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5800
90.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_5801
89.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_5802
89.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_5803
89.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_5804
89.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_5805
89.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_5806
89.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_5807
89.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_5808
89.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_5809
89.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5810
89.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5811
89.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_5812
89.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_5813
88.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_5814
89.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_5815
88.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_5816
88.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_5817
89.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_5818
88.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_5819
90.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5820
89.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5821
89.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_5822
90.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_5823
86.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_5824
86.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_5825
86.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_5826
87.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_5827
87.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5828
87.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_5829
87.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_5830
87.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_5831
87.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_5832
87.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_5833
87.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_5834
87.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_5835
87.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_5836
87.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_5837
88.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_5838
87.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_5839
87.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_5840
88.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_5841
88.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_5842
88.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_5843
88.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5844
88.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_5845
88.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_5846
88.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_5847
89.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_5848
89.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_5849
89.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_5850
89.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_5851
89.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_5852
91.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_5853
90.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_5854
89.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_5855
89.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_5856
89.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_5857
90.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_5858
90.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5859
90.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_5860
90.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_5861
90.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_5862
90.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_5863
90.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_5864
90.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_5865
90.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_5866
89.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_5867
90.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_5868
89.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_5869
89.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_5870
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5871
g 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5872
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5873
Stay

AutoCAD SHX Text_5874
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5875
BRADBOURNE PARK RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5876
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5877
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5878
TARMAC & GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_5879
CLOCKHOUSE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5880
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5881
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5882
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5883
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5884
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5885
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5886
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5887
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5888
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5889
Brick Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_5890
Brick Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_5891
Brick Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_5892
Brick Wall Ht 0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5893
Brick Wall Ht 0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5894
Brick Wall Ht 0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5895
Brick Wall Ht 0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5896
Pillar

AutoCAD SHX Text_5897
Pillar

AutoCAD SHX Text_5898
Picket Ht 1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5899
Metal Railing Ht 1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5900
Hedge Ht 2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5901
Hedge Ht 2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5902
Hedge Ht 2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_5903
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5904
SETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5905
Flowerbed

AutoCAD SHX Text_5906
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5907
SETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5908
SETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5909
Channel

AutoCAD SHX Text_5910
Channel

AutoCAD SHX Text_5911
Metal Railing Ht 1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5912
Metal Railing Ht 1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5913
Metal Railing Ht 1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_5914
SETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5915
Brick Wall Ht 0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5916
Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_5917
Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_5918
SETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5919
Conc Post & Panel Ht 1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5920
UNMADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_5921
89.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_5922
90.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_5923
91.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_5924
552692.85 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5925
156301.40 N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5926
89.46 AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5927
552646.96 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_5928
156342.08 N

AutoCAD SHX Text_5929
87.52 AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5930
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_5931
Mkr

AutoCAD SHX Text_5932
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_5933
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5934
g 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5935
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_5936
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5937
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5938
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_5939
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5940
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5941
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5942
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5943
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5944
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5945
Decids

AutoCAD SHX Text_5946
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5947
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5948
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5949
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_5950
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5951
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_5952
97.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_5953
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_5954
93.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_5955
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5956
Wall Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_5957
90.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_5958
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5959
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5960
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5961
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5962
CL 89.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_5963
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_5964
CL 89.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_5965
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_5966
89.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_5967
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5968
CL 89.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_5969
LBin

AutoCAD SHX Text_5970
Mkr

AutoCAD SHX Text_5971
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5972
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_5973
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5974
g 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5975
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5976
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_5977
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5978
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_5979
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_5980
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5981
g 3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5982
h 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_5983
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5984
g 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_5985
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5986
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5987
g 3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text_5988
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5989
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5990
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_5991
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5992
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_5993
g 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_5994
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_5995
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_5996
Mkr

AutoCAD SHX Text_5997
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5998
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_5999
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6000
CL 87.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_6001
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6002
CL 87.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_6003
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_6004
87.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_6005
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_6006
87.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_6007
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_6008
96.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_6009
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_6010
92.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_6011
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6012
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6013
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_6014
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6015
g 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6016
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6017
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6018
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6019
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6020
Wall Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_6021
88.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_6022
Wall Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_6023
88.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_6024
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_6025
Wall Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_6026
88.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_6027
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_6028
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6029
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6030
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6031
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6032
ECP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6033
CL 87.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_6034
Mkr

AutoCAD SHX Text_6035
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_6036
88.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_6037
88.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6038
88.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_6039
88.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_6040
88.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_6041
88.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_6042
89.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_6043
89.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6044
89.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6045
89.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_6046
89.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_6047
89.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_6048
89.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_6049
89.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6050
89.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_6051
89.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_6052
89.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_6053
89.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_6054
89.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6055
89.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_6056
89.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_6057
89.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_6058
89.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_6059
89.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_6060
89.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6061
89.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6062
89.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6063
88.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_6064
88.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_6065
88.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_6066
88.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_6067
88.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6068
88.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_6069
88.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_6070
88.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6071
88.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6072
87.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_6073
87.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_6074
88.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_6075
87.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_6076
87.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_6077
87.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_6078
88.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_6079
87.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6080
87.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_6081
87.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6082
87.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_6083
87.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_6084
87.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_6085
87.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_6086
87.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_6087
87.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_6088
87.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6089
87.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_6090
87.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6091
87.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_6092
87.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_6093
87.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_6094
88.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_6095
87.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_6096
88.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6097
87.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6098
88.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_6099
88.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6100
88.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6101
88.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_6102
87.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_6103
87.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_6104
87.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_6105
87.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_6106
87.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_6107
87.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6108
87.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6109
87.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_6110
87.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_6111
87.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_6112
87.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6113
87.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_6114
87.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6115
87.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6116
87.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_6117
87.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_6118
87.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_6119
87.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_6120
87.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_6121
87.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_6122
87.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_6123
87.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_6124
87.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_6125
87.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_6126
87.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_6127
87.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_6128
87.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_6129
87.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_6130
87.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_6131
87.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_6132
87.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_6133
87.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_6134
87.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_6135
87.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_6136
87.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_6137
87.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_6138
87.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_6139
87.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_6140
87.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_6141
87.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_6142
87.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_6143
87.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6144
87.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_6145
87.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_6146
87.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_6147
87.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_6148
87.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_6149
87.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_6150
87.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_6151
87.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_6152
87.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_6153
87.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_6154
87.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_6155
87.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_6156
87.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_6157
87.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_6158
87.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_6159
87.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_6160
87.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_6161
87.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_6162
87.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_6163
STN 11 (Hilti Nail)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6164
STN 12 (Hilti Nail)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6165
Buried

AutoCAD SHX Text_6166
Stone Ret Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_6167
Stone Retaining Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_6168
Concrete Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_6169
& Chainlink Ht 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6170
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6171
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6172
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6173
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6174
Hedge Ht 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6175
Wooden Post &

AutoCAD SHX Text_6176
Closeboarded Ht 1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_6177
Shrubs

AutoCAD SHX Text_6178
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6179
SRW

AutoCAD SHX Text_6180
Concrete Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_6181
& Chainlink Ht 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6182
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6183
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6184
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6185
Brick Wall Ht 1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6186
Brick Wall Ht 1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6187
Brick Wall Ht 1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6188
Hedge Ht 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6189
Hedge Ht 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6190
Brick Wall Ht 1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6191
Stone Wall Ht 1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6192
Stone Wall Ht 1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6193
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6194
SETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6195
SETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6196
Picket Ht 1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6197
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6198
Shrubs

AutoCAD SHX Text_6199
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6200
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6201
BRADBOURNE PARK RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6202
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6203
BRADBOURNE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6204
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6205
ST GEORGE'S RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6206
STN 13 (Survey Nail)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6207
552950.00 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_6208
156457.02 N

AutoCAD SHX Text_6209
87.68 AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6210
STN 14 (Survey Nail)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6211
552972.21 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_6212
156419.07 N

AutoCAD SHX Text_6213
92.20 AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6214
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6215
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6216
91.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_6217
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6218
90.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6219
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6220
g 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6221
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6222
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6223
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6224
91.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_6225
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6226
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6227
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6228
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_6229
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6230
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_6231
94.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_6232
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_6233
91.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_6234
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6235
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6236
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6237
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6238
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6239
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6240
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_6241
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_6242
91.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_6243
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_6244
88.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_6245
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6246
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6247
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6248
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6249
86.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_6250
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6251
86.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_6252
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6253
86.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_6254
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6255
87.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_6256
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_6257
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6258
91.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_6259
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6260
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6261
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6262
g 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6263
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6264
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6265
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6266
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6267
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6268
g 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6269
h 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6270
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6271
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6272
CL 92.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_6273
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_6274
87.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_6275
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_6276
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6277
CL 87.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_6278
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6279
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_6280
88.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_6281
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_6282
87.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_6283
KG

AutoCAD SHX Text_6284
CL 88.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_6285
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6286
CL 87.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_6287
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6288
CL 86.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_6289
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_6290
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6291
CL 87.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6292
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6293
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6294
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6295
BG

AutoCAD SHX Text_6296
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6297
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_6298
86.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_6299
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_6300
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_6301
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6302
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6303
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6304
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_6305
h 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6306
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6307
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_6308
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6309
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6310
86.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_6311
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6312
85.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_6313
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6314
85.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6315
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_6316
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6317
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6318
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6319
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6320
85.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6321
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6322
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6323
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6324
CL 85.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_6325
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6326
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6327
CL 86.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_6328
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6329
g 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6330
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6331
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6332
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6333
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6334
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6335
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6336
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6337
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6338
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6339
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6340
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6341
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6342
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6343
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6344
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_6345
101.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_6346
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_6347
98.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6348
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6349
CL 91.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_6350
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6351
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_6352
88.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_6353
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_6354
88.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_6355
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_6356
91.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_6357
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6358
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6359
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6360
93.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6361
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_6362
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text_6363
92.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_6364
Shrubs 

AutoCAD SHX Text_6365
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_6366
92.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6367
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6368
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6369
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_6370
92.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_6371
92.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_6372
91.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_6373
90.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_6374
89.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_6375
89.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_6376
89.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_6377
88.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6378
88.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_6379
88.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_6380
89.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6381
90.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6382
87.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6383
87.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6384
87.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_6385
87.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_6386
87.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_6387
87.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_6388
86.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_6389
87.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_6390
82.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_6391
83.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_6392
83.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6393
83.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_6394
83.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6395
83.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_6396
83.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_6397
83.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_6398
83.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_6399
84.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_6400
84.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6401
84.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_6402
85.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6403
85.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_6404
85.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6405
85.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_6406
85.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_6407
86.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6408
86.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_6409
86.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6410
86.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_6411
87.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_6412
87.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6413
87.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_6414
87.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_6415
87.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6416
88.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_6417
88.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_6418
88.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6419
89.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_6420
89.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_6421
89.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_6422
88.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6423
92.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_6424
92.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_6425
92.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_6426
91.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_6427
91.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_6428
91.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_6429
90.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_6430
90.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_6431
90.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_6432
88.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_6433
88.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_6434
90.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_6435
90.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_6436
91.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_6437
89.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_6438
90.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_6439
91.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_6440
91.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6441
91.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_6442
88.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6443
84.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6444
84.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_6445
84.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_6446
84.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_6447
88.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6448
85.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6449
85.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6450
85.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_6451
88.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6452
84.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6453
84.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6454
84.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_6455
84.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_6456
85.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6457
85.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6458
85.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_6459
85.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_6460
86.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_6461
85.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_6462
86.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6463
86.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_6464
86.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_6465
86.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_6466
87.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6467
86.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6468
86.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_6469
85.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_6470
85.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6471
84.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_6472
84.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_6473
82.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_6474
83.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_6475
83.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6476
83.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_6477
83.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_6478
83.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_6479
88.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6480
83.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_6481
84.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_6482
84.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_6483
84.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_6484
89.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_6485
85.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6486
85.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6487
85.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_6488
85.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_6489
86.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_6490
86.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6491
91.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_6492
91.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_6493
91.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_6494
91.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6495
91.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6496
91.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_6497
89.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6498
89.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_6499
89.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_6500
88.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_6501
88.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_6502
88.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_6503
92.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_6504
91.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_6505
91.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_6506
90.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_6507
90.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6508
90.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_6509
91.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6510
91.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_6511
91.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_6512
90.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_6513
90.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6514
91.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6515
87.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_6516
89.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_6517
87.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_6518
92.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_6519
91.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_6520
91.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_6521
91.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_6522
91.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_6523
88.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_6524
92.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_6525
88.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_6526
91.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_6527
91.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_6528
92.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_6529
92.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_6530
92.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_6531
92.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_6532
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_6533
86.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_6534
86.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6535
Site Panels Ht.2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6536
Site Panels Ht.2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_6537
WP & Rail Ht.1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6538
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6539
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6540
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6541
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6542
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6543
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6544
ST.JOHN'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6545
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6546
ST.JOHN'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6547
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6548
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6549
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6550
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6551
UNMADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6552
Brick Ht.1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6553
Brick Ht.1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6554
Brick Ht.0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_6555
Shrubs

AutoCAD SHX Text_6556
Wooden Post & Closeboarded Ht.2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6557
Picket Ht.1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6558
Brick Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_6559
Brick Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_6560
Shrubs

AutoCAD SHX Text_6561
Shrubs

AutoCAD SHX Text_6562
Shrubs

AutoCAD SHX Text_6563
Conif Hedge 

AutoCAD SHX Text_6564
Ht.2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6565
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6566
Edging

AutoCAD SHX Text_6567
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6568
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6569
Brick Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_6570
Shrubs

AutoCAD SHX Text_6571
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6572
SETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6573
SETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6574
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6575
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6576
PAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6577
UNMADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6578
ST.JAMES'ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6579
BRW

AutoCAD SHX Text_6580
BRW

AutoCAD SHX Text_6581
Wooden Post & Panels Ht.2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6582
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6583
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6584
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6585
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6586
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6587
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6588
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6589
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6590
Railing Ht.1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6591
Concrete Post & Closeboarded Ht.2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_6592
Shrub Hedge Ht.2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6593
Shrubs 

AutoCAD SHX Text_6594
Brick Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_6595
Brick Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_6596
Brick Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_6597
Brick Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_6598
HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_6599
Picket Ht.1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6600
Picket Ht.1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_6601
Col.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6602
88.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_6603
STN 15 (Hilti Nail)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6604
553197.20 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_6605
156455.31 N

AutoCAD SHX Text_6606
88.24 AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6607
STN 16 (Hilti Nail)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6608
553225.79 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_6609
156448.80 N

AutoCAD SHX Text_6610
88.47 AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6611
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_6612
97.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_6613
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_6614
94.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6615
Wall Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_6616
90.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_6617
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_6618
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_6619
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_6620
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_6621
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_6622
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6623
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_6624
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_6625
97.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6626
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_6627
94.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_6628
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6629
CL 88.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_6630
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6631
CL 88.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6632
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6633
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6634
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_6635
88.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_6636
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6637
CL 88.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_6638
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6639
GC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6640
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6641
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6642
GC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6643
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6644
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6645
CL 88.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_6646
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6647
LBin

AutoCAD SHX Text_6648
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6649
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_6650
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6651
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6652
CL 88.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6653
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6654
LBin

AutoCAD SHX Text_6655
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_6656
87.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_6657
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6658
CL 87.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_6659
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6660
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_6661
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6662
CL 88.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_6663
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_6664
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6665
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_6666
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6667
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6668
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6669
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6670
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6671
CL 88.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6672
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6673
CL 88.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6674
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_6675
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_6676
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_6677
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_6678
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_6679
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_6680
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_6681
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_6682
GC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6683
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_6684
88.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6685
BStop

AutoCAD SHX Text_6686
GC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6687
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6688
CL 88.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_6689
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_6690
LBin

AutoCAD SHX Text_6691
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6692
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_6693
88.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6694
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_6695
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6696
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6697
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_6698
g 0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_6699
h 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_6700
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_6701
88.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6702
Mkr

AutoCAD SHX Text_6703
BBn

AutoCAD SHX Text_6704
Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text_6705
Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text_6706
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6707
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6708
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6709
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6710
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_6711
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6712
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_6713
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6714
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6715
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6716
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6717
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6718
Mkr

AutoCAD SHX Text_6719
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6720
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_6721
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_6722
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_6723
88.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_6724
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_6725
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_6726
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_6727
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_6728
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_6729
Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text_6730
Mkr

AutoCAD SHX Text_6731
LBin

AutoCAD SHX Text_6732
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6733
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6734
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_6735
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_6736
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6737
CL 88.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_6738
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6739
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6740
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_6741
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_6742
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_6743
100.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_6744
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_6745
96.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_6746
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_6747
93.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_6748
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_6749
97.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_6750
ECP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6751
CL 88.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6752
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6753
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6754
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6755
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6756
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6757
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6758
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6759
CL 88.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_6760
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_6761
88.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_6762
BBn

AutoCAD SHX Text_6763
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6764
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6765
GC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6766
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6767
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6768
GC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6769
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_6770
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6771
CL 88.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6772
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6773
CL 88.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6774
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6775
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6776
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6777
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6778
CL 87.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_6779
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6780
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6781
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6782
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6783
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6784
CL 88.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_6785
DP&G

AutoCAD SHX Text_6786
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6787
CL 88.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6788
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6789
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_6790
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6791
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_6792
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_6793
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_6794
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_6795
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_6796
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6797
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_6798
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6799
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6800
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6801
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6802
RWP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6803
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6804
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_6805
88.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_6806
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6807
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6808
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6809
GC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6810
GC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6811
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6812
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6813
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6814
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6815
GC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6816
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_6817
88.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_6818
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_6819
88.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_6820
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6821
CL 88.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_6822
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6823
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6824
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_6825
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6826
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_6827
CL 88.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_6828
ECP

AutoCAD SHX Text_6829
CL 88.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_6830
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_6831
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6832
CL 88.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_6833
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6834
G

AutoCAD SHX Text_6835
DP&G

AutoCAD SHX Text_6836
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6837
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6838
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_6839
88.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_6840
WO

AutoCAD SHX Text_6841
Mkr

AutoCAD SHX Text_6842
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_6843
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_6844
88.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_6845
88.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_6846
88.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_6847
88.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_6848
88.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_6849
88.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6850
88.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_6851
88.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6852
88.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_6853
88.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6854
88.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6855
88.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_6856
88.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6857
88.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6858
88.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6859
88.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_6860
88.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6861
88.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_6862
88.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_6863
88.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6864
88.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_6865
88.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6866
88.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6867
88.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6868
88.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_6869
88.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_6870
88.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_6871
87.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_6872
87.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_6873
87.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_6874
87.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_6875
87.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_6876
87.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_6877
87.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_6878
87.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_6879
87.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_6880
87.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_6881
88.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_6882
87.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_6883
88.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_6884
88.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6885
88.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6886
88.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_6887
88.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6888
88.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_6889
88.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6890
88.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_6891
88.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_6892
88.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6893
88.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_6894
88.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6895
88.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_6896
88.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6897
88.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_6898
88.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_6899
88.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_6900
88.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_6901
88.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_6902
88.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6903
88.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_6904
88.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_6905
88.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_6906
88.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_6907
88.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_6908
88.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_6909
88.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6910
88.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_6911
88.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_6912
88.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_6913
88.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_6914
88.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6915
88.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_6916
88.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_6917
88.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_6918
88.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_6919
88.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_6920
88.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_6921
88.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_6922
88.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_6923
88.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_6924
88.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_6925
88.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_6926
88.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_6927
88.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_6928
88.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_6929
89.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_6930
89.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_6931
88.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6932
89.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6933
89.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6934
89.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6935
89.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_6936
88.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_6937
88.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_6938
88.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_6939
88.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_6940
88.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_6941
88.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_6942
88.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_6943
88.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6944
88.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_6945
88.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_6946
88.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_6947
88.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_6948
88.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_6949
88.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_6950
88.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6951
88.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_6952
88.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_6953
88.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_6954
87.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_6955
87.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_6956
87.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_6957
87.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_6958
88.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_6959
88.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_6960
88.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_6961
87.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_6962
88.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_6963
88.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_6964
87.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_6965
88.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6966
88.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_6967
88.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_6968
88.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6969
88.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_6970
88.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_6971
88.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_6972
88.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_6973
88.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_6974
87.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_6975
87.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_6976
87.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_6977
87.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_6978
87.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_6979
87.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_6980
87.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_6981
87.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_6982
88.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_6983
87.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_6984
87.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_6985
88.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_6986
88.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_6987
88.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_6988
88.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_6989
88.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_6990
88.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_6991
88.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_6992
88.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_6993
88.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_6994
88.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_6995
88.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_6996
88.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_6997
88.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_6998
88.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_6999
88.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_7000
89.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_7001
89.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7002
89.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7003
88.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_7004
89.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_7005
89.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7006
88.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_7007
88.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_7008
88.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_7009
88.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_7010
88.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_7011
88.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_7012
88.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_7013
88.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_7014
88.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_7015
88.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_7016
88.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_7017
88.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_7018
88.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_7019
88.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7020
88.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_7021
88.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_7022
88.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_7023
88.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_7024
88.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_7025
88.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_7026
88.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_7027
88.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7028
88.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_7029
88.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7030
88.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_7031
88.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_7032
88.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7033
88.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_7034
88.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_7035
88.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_7036
88.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_7037
88.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_7038
88.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_7039
88.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_7040
88.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_7041
88.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_7042
88.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_7043
88.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_7044
88.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7045
88.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_7046
88.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_7047
Post Box

AutoCAD SHX Text_7048
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_7049
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7050
WICKENDEN ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7051
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7052
ST JAMES ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7053
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7054
ST JOHNS HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7055
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7056
ST JOHNS HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7057
TACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7058
PAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7059
TACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7060
PAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7061
TACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7062
PAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7063
TACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7064
PAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7065
TACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7066
PAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7067
TACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7068
PAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7069
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7070
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7071
Step

AutoCAD SHX Text_7072
SETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7073
SETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7074
SETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7075
SETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7076
SETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7077
SETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7078
SETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7079
SETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7080
SETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7081
SETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7082
SETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7083
SETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7084
SETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7085
Bus Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_7086
Bus Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_7087
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7088
CL 88.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_7089
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7090
CL 88.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_7091
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7092
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7093
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7094
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7095
Hedge Ht 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7096
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7097
Brick Wall Ht 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7098
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7099
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7100
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7101
Steps

AutoCAD SHX Text_7102
Brick Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_7103
Ht 1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7104
Conc Post & Panel Ht 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7105
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7106
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7107
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7108
Brick Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_7109
Ht 0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7110
Brick Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_7111
Ht 0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7112
Railings Ht 1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7113
Railings Ht 1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_7114
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7115
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7116
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7117
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7118
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7119
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7120
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7121
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7122
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7123
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_7124
Brick Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_7125
Ht 0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7126
Brick Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_7127
Ht 0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7128
Pillar

AutoCAD SHX Text_7129
Brick Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_7130
Ht 0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7131
Brick Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_7132
Ht 0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7133
Step

AutoCAD SHX Text_7134
Step

AutoCAD SHX Text_7135
Channel

AutoCAD SHX Text_7136
Brick Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_7137
Ht 0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7138
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7139
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7140
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7141
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7142
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7143
Brick Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_7144
Ht 1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7145
SETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7146
Box Gully

AutoCAD SHX Text_7147
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7148
Pillar

AutoCAD SHX Text_7149
Step

AutoCAD SHX Text_7150
PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text_7151
Screening

AutoCAD SHX Text_7152
Ht 1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7153
STN 17 (Survey Nail)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7154
553799.26 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_7155
156490.86 N

AutoCAD SHX Text_7156
91.03 AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7157
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_7158
100.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_7159
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_7160
97.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_7161
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_7162
96.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_7163
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_7164
99.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_7165
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_7166
99.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7167
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_7168
96.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7169
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_7170
100.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_7171
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_7172
99.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_7173
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_7174
97.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_7175
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_7176
96.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7177
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_7178
98.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_7179
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_7180
100.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_7181
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_7182
102.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7183
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_7184
103.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7185
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7186
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7187
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7188
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7189
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7190
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7191
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7192
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7193
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7194
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7195
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7196
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7197
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7198
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7199
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7200
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7201
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7202
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7203
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7204
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7205
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7206
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_7207
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7208
92.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_7209
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_7210
Mkr

AutoCAD SHX Text_7211
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7212
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7213
Mkr

AutoCAD SHX Text_7214
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7215
95.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7216
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_7217
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_7218
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7219
94.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_7220
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7221
94.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_7222
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7223
91.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_7224
Mkr

AutoCAD SHX Text_7225
Mkr

AutoCAD SHX Text_7226
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_7227
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7228
92.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_7229
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_7230
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_7231
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7232
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7233
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7234
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7235
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7236
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7237
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7238
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_7239
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7240
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7241
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7242
CL 94.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_7243
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_7244
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7245
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7246
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_7247
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7248
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7249
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7250
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7251
CL 93.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7252
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7253
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7254
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7255
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7256
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7257
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_7258
91.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7259
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7260
CL 91.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_7261
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7262
CL 91.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_7263
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7264
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7265
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7266
CL 91.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_7267
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7268
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7269
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7270
Bush

AutoCAD SHX Text_7271
Stump

AutoCAD SHX Text_7272
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_7273
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_7274
91.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7275
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7276
ECP

AutoCAD SHX Text_7277
CL 91.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7278
GC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7279
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7280
Stump

AutoCAD SHX Text_7281
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_7282
91.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_7283
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7284
Stump

AutoCAD SHX Text_7285
GC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7286
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_7287
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7288
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7289
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7290
92.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_7291
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_7292
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7293
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7294
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7295
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7296
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7297
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7298
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_7299
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7300
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7301
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7302
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_7303
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7304
93.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_7305
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_7306
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_7307
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_7308
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7309
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_7310
92.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_7311
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_7312
92.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_7313
88.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_7314
88.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_7315
88.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_7316
88.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_7317
88.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_7318
89.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7319
89.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_7320
89.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_7321
89.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_7322
89.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_7323
89.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_7324
89.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_7325
90.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7326
90.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_7327
90.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_7328
90.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_7329
90.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_7330
90.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_7331
90.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_7332
91.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_7333
91.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_7334
91.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7335
91.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_7336
91.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_7337
91.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_7338
92.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_7339
92.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7340
92.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7341
91.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_7342
91.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_7343
91.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_7344
91.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_7345
92.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_7346
92.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_7347
92.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_7348
93.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_7349
92.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_7350
92.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_7351
92.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_7352
92.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_7353
93.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_7354
93.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_7355
93.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_7356
93.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_7357
93.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_7358
93.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_7359
93.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_7360
93.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_7361
93.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7362
93.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_7363
93.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_7364
94.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_7365
94.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7366
93.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_7367
93.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_7368
94.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7369
94.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7370
94.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_7371
94.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_7372
94.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_7373
94.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_7374
94.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_7375
94.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_7376
94.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_7377
94.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7378
94.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_7379
94.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_7380
94.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_7381
94.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_7382
94.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_7383
94.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_7384
95.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7385
94.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_7386
94.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_7387
94.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_7388
94.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_7389
95.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7390
95.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7391
93.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_7392
92.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_7393
93.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7394
93.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_7395
93.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_7396
92.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_7397
92.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_7398
92.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_7399
91.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_7400
91.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_7401
92.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_7402
92.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7403
92.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_7404
92.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_7405
91.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_7406
91.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_7407
91.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_7408
91.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_7409
91.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_7410
91.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_7411
91.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7412
91.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_7413
91.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_7414
91.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_7415
91.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_7416
91.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7417
91.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7418
91.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_7419
91.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7420
91.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7421
91.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7422
91.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7423
91.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_7424
91.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_7425
91.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_7426
91.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_7427
91.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_7428
91.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_7429
91.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_7430
92.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_7431
92.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7432
89.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7433
88.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_7434
88.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_7435
89.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7436
89.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_7437
89.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_7438
89.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_7439
89.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_7440
90.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7441
90.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7442
90.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_7443
90.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_7444
90.78

AutoCAD SHX Text_7445
90.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_7446
90.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_7447
91.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_7448
91.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7449
91.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_7450
91.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_7451
90.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_7452
90.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_7453
90.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_7454
90.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_7455
90.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_7456
91.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_7457
90.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_7458
91.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_7459
91.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7460
91.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_7461
91.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7462
91.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7463
91.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7464
91.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7465
92.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_7466
92.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_7467
92.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7468
91.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_7469
91.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7470
91.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_7471
91.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_7472
91.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_7473
91.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7474
91.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7475
91.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_7476
91.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_7477
91.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7478
91.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_7479
91.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_7480
92.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7481
94.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7482
94.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_7483
94.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_7484
94.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7485
93.91

AutoCAD SHX Text_7486
93.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_7487
93.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_7488
93.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_7489
93.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_7490
93.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_7491
93.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_7492
93.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7493
92.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_7494
93.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_7495
92.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_7496
93.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_7497
93.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7498
93.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7499
93.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7500
93.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7501
93.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_7502
93.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7503
93.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_7504
93.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_7505
93.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_7506
93.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_7507
93.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_7508
93.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_7509
93.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_7510
93.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_7511
93.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_7512
94.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_7513
94.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_7514
94.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_7515
94.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_7516
94.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_7517
94.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_7518
94.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_7519
94.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_7520
93.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_7521
93.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_7522
94.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_7523
94.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_7524
93.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_7525
93.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_7526
93.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_7527
93.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_7528
94.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_7529
94.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_7530
94.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_7531
94.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_7532
94.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_7533
93.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_7534
92.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_7535
STN 18 (Survey Nail)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7536
553842.74 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_7537
156474.95 N

AutoCAD SHX Text_7538
93.10 AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7539
Shrubs

AutoCAD SHX Text_7540
Brick Ht.1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7541
Brick Ht.1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7542
Brick Ht.1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7543
Col.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7544
Brick Ht.1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7545
WP & Rail Ht.1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7546
Brick Ht.1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7547
Brick Ht.1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7548
Stone Ht.1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7549
Stone Ht.1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7550
Stone Ht.1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7551
Brick Ht.0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7552
Picket Ht.1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7553
Shrubs 

AutoCAD SHX Text_7554
Wire Ht.1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7555
Brick Ht.1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7556
Wooden Post & Closeboarded Ht.2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7557
Shrubs

AutoCAD SHX Text_7558
WP & Rail Ht.1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7559
WP & Rail Ht.1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7560
Brick Ht.0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7561
Brick Ht.0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7562
Brick Ht.0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7563
Shrubs

AutoCAD SHX Text_7564
Brick Ht.0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7565
Brick Ht.0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7566
Brick Ht.0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7567
Brick Ht.0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7568
WP & CB Ht1.0 Atop

AutoCAD SHX Text_7569
Shrub Hedge Ht.3.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7570
Brick Ht.0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7571
Brick Ht.0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7572
Shrubs

AutoCAD SHX Text_7573
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7574
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7575
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7576
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7577
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7578
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7579
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7580
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7581
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7582
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7583
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7584
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7585
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7586
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7587
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7588
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7589
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7590
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7591
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7592
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7593
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7594
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7595
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7596
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7597
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7598
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7599
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7600
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7601
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7602
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7603
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7604
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7605
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7606
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7607
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7608
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7609
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7610
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7611
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7612
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7613
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7614
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7615
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7616
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7617
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7618
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7619
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7620
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7621
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7622
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7623
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7624
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7625
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7626
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7627
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7628
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7629
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7630
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7631
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7632
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7633
HILLINGDON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7634
HILLINGDON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7635
HILLINGDON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_7636
THE CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_7637
91.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7638
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7639
89.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7640
89.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7641
91.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7642
90.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7643
92.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7644
93.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7645
93.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7646
94.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7647
94.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7648
95.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7649
STN 19 (Survey Nail)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7650
553953.44 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_7651
156394.07 N

AutoCAD SHX Text_7652
96.87 AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7653
STN 20 (Survey Nail)

AutoCAD SHX Text_7654
553956.45 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_7655
156452.67 N

AutoCAD SHX Text_7656
95.57 AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_7657
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_7658
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_7659
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7660
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_7661
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7662
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7663
h 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7664
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7665
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7666
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7667
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7668
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7669
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7670
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7671
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7672
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7673
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7674
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7675
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7676
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7677
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7678
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7679
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7680
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7681
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7682
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7683
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7684
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7685
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7686
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7687
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7688
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7689
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7690
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7691
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7692
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7693
h 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7694
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7695
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7696
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7697
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7698
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7699
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7700
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_7701
Mkr

AutoCAD SHX Text_7702
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7703
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7704
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7705
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7706
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7707
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7708
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7709
h 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7710
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7711
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7712
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7713
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7714
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7715
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7716
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_7717
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7718
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7719
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7720
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7721
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7722
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7723
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7724
g 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_7725
h 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7726
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_7727
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7728
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7729
h 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7730
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7731
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7732
h 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7733
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7734
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7735
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7736
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7737
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7738
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7739
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7740
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7741
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7742
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7743
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7744
h 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7745
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_7746
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7747
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7748
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7749
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7750
g 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7751
h 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7752
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_7753
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7754
CL 96.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_7755
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7756
CL 97.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_7757
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7758
CL 96.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_7759
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7760
CL 95.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7761
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7762
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_7763
95.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_7764
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7765
CL 95.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7766
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7767
CL 96.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_7768
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7769
CL 95.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_7770
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_7771
95.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7772
Stump

AutoCAD SHX Text_7773
Sap

AutoCAD SHX Text_7774
Stump

AutoCAD SHX Text_7775
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_7776
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7777
96.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_7778
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7779
96.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_7780
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_7781
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_7782
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7783
96.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_7784
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7785
96.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_7786
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7787
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7788
CL 96.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_7789
GC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7790
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7791
BG

AutoCAD SHX Text_7792
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7793
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7794
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_7795
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7796
g 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_7797
h 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7798
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7799
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7800
h 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7801
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7802
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7803
h 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7804
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7805
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_7806
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7807
WL

AutoCAD SHX Text_7808
96.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7809
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_7810
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_7811
BG

AutoCAD SHX Text_7812
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7813
CL 95.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_7814
KG

AutoCAD SHX Text_7815
CL 95.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_7816
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7817
CL 95.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7818
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_7819
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_7820
94.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_7821
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_7822
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_7823
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7824
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7825
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7826
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7827
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7828
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7829
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7830
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7831
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7832
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7833
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7834
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7835
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7836
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7837
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7838
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7839
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7840
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7841
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7842
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7843
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7844
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7845
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7846
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7847
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7848
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7849
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7850
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7851
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7852
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7853
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7854
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7855
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7856
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7857
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7858
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7859
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7860
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7861
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7862
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7863
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7864
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7865
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7866
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7867
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7868
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7869
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7870
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7871
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7872
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7873
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_7874
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7875
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7876
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7877
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7878
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7879
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7880
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7881
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7882
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7883
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7884
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7885
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7886
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7887
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7888
h 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7889
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7890
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7891
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7892
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7893
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7894
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7895
Conif.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7896
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7897
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7898
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7899
g 0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7900
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7901
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7902
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_7903
h 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_7904
Bol

AutoCAD SHX Text_7905
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7906
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7907
CL 95.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_7908
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_7909
CL 95.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_7910
Mkr

AutoCAD SHX Text_7911
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7912
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7913
h 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7914
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7915
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7916
h 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7917
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_7918
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_7919
h 18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7920
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_7921
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7922
CL 94.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_7923
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7924
CL 94.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_7925
GC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7926
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_7927
94.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_7928
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_7929
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7930
NB

AutoCAD SHX Text_7931
Mkr

AutoCAD SHX Text_7932
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_7933
105.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_7934
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_7935
102.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_7936
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7937
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text_7938
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_7939
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_7940
CL 96.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_7941
ECP

AutoCAD SHX Text_7942
CL 96.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_7943
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_7944
104.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_7945
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_7946
101.02

AutoCAD SHX Text_7947
95.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_7948
95.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_7949
95.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_7950
95.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7951
95.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7952
96.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_7953
97.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_7954
97.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_7955
95.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_7956
95.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7957
95.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_7958
95.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_7959
95.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_7960
95.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_7961
95.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_7962
95.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_7963
95.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_7964
95.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_7965
96.13

AutoCAD SHX Text_7966
96.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7967
96.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_7968
96.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_7969
96.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_7970
96.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_7971
96.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_7972
96.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_7973
96.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_7974
96.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_7975
96.85

AutoCAD SHX Text_7976
96.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_7977
96.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_7978
96.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_7979
96.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_7980
96.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_7981
95.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_7982
95.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_7983
96.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_7984
96.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_7985
96.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_7986
96.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_7987
96.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_7988
96.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7989
96.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_7990
96.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_7991
96.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_7992
96.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_7993
96.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_7994
96.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_7995
96.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_7996
96.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_7997
96.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_7998
95.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_7999
95.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_8000
96.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_8001
96.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_8002
96.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_8003
96.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_8004
97.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8005
96.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_8006
96.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_8007
96.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8008
96.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8009
96.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_8010
96.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_8011
96.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_8012
96.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_8013
96.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_8014
96.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_8015
96.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_8016
96.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_8017
96.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_8018
96.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8019
96.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_8020
96.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_8021
96.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_8022
95.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_8023
95.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_8024
95.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_8025
95.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_8026
95.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_8027
95.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_8028
95.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_8029
95.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_8030
95.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_8031
95.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_8032
95.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_8033
95.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_8034
95.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_8035
95.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8036
95.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_8037
96.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_8038
96.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8039
96.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_8040
96.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8041
96.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_8042
95.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_8043
95.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_8044
95.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_8045
95.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_8046
95.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_8047
95.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_8048
96.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8049
96.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_8050
95.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_8051
95.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_8052
95.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_8053
95.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_8054
95.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_8055
95.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_8056
97.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_8057
95.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_8058
95.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_8059
95.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_8060
95.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_8061
95.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_8062
96.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_8063
96.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8064
96.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8065
95.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_8066
95.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_8067
95.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_8068
95.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_8069
95.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8070
95.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_8071
95.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_8072
95.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_8073
95.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_8074
95.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_8075
95.92

AutoCAD SHX Text_8076
95.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_8077
95.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_8078
96.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_8079
95.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8080
95.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_8081
95.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_8082
95.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8083
96.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_8084
96.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_8085
96.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_8086
96.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_8087
95.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_8088
95.30

AutoCAD SHX Text_8089
95.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_8090
95.98

AutoCAD SHX Text_8091
95.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_8092
95.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_8093
95.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8094
95.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8095
95.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8096
95.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8097
95.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8098
95.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_8099
95.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_8100
94.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_8101
94.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_8102
94.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_8103
95.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_8104
95.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_8105
94.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_8106
95.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_8107
95.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8108
95.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8109
95.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8110
95.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8111
95.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8112
95.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8113
95.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_8114
95.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8115
95.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8116
95.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_8117
95.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_8118
95.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8119
95.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_8120
95.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_8121
95.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_8122
95.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_8123
95.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_8124
95.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_8125
95.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_8126
95.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8127
96.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8128
96.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_8129
96.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8130
96.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_8131
96.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_8132
95.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_8133
96.74

AutoCAD SHX Text_8134
96.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_8135
95.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8136
96.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_8137
95.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8138
94.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_8139
95.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_8140
95.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8141
95.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_8142
95.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_8143
96.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8144
96.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_8145
96.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_8146
94.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_8147
95.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_8148
95.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8149
95.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8150
95.22

AutoCAD SHX Text_8151
95.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_8152
96.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_8153
94.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_8154
94.66

AutoCAD SHX Text_8155
94.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_8156
94.73

AutoCAD SHX Text_8157
94.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_8158
94.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_8159
94.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_8160
94.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_8161
94.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_8162
94.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_8163
96.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8164
97.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_8165
95.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_8166
96.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_8167
96.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_8168
96.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_8169
96.28

AutoCAD SHX Text_8170
96.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8171
96.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_8172
96.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_8173
96.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_8174
96.82

AutoCAD SHX Text_8175
97.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8176
96.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_8177
96.62

AutoCAD SHX Text_8178
96.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_8179
97.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_8180
97.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_8181
96.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_8182
96.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_8183
96.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_8184
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_8185
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_8186
SRW

AutoCAD SHX Text_8187
SRW

AutoCAD SHX Text_8188
Col.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8189
Brick Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8190
Brick Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8191
Brick Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8192
Brick Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8193
Ht.0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8194
Brick Wall Ht.0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8195
WP & CB Ht.1.2 Atop

AutoCAD SHX Text_8196
Overhanging Canopy

AutoCAD SHX Text_8197
Dense Shrubs & Small Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_8198
Overhanging Conifers

AutoCAD SHX Text_8199
Wooden Post & Closeboarded Ht.1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8200
WP & Closeboarded Ht.2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8201
BRW

AutoCAD SHX Text_8202
BRW

AutoCAD SHX Text_8203
WP & Closeboarded Ht.1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8204
Overhanging Conifers

AutoCAD SHX Text_8205
Railing Ht.1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8206
Shrubs

AutoCAD SHX Text_8207
Shrubs

AutoCAD SHX Text_8208
Shrubs

AutoCAD SHX Text_8209
& Small Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_8210
Picket Ht.1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8211
Picket Ht.1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8212
Picket Ht.1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8213
Shrubs

AutoCAD SHX Text_8214
Brick Ht.1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8215
PostBox

AutoCAD SHX Text_8216
WP & Panel Ht.1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8217
WP & CB Ht.1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8218
Shrubs 

AutoCAD SHX Text_8219
PAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8220
PAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8221
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8222
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8223
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8224
HILLINGDON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_8225
WILDERNESSE MOUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text_8226
(Private Road)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8227
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8228
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8229
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8230
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8231
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8232
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8233
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8234
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8235
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8236
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8237
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8238
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8239
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8240
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8241
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8242
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8243
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8244
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8245
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8246
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8247
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8248
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8249
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8250
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8251
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8252
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8253
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8254
SEAL HOLLOW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8255
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8256
SEAL HOLLOW ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8257
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8258
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8259
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8260
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8261
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8262
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8263
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8264
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8265
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8266
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8267
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8268
SETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8269
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8270
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8271
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8272
96.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8273
95.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8274
97.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8275
97.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8276
96.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8277
96.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8278
96.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8279
STN 22 (Hilti Nail)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8280
554040.32 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_8281
156679.31 N

AutoCAD SHX Text_8282
95.28 AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8283
NB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8284
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8285
g 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8286
h 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8287
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8288
g 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8289
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8290
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8291
g 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8292
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8293
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8294
g 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8295
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8296
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8297
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8298
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8299
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8300
g 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8301
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8302
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8303
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8304
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8305
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8306
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8307
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8308
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8309
g 1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8310
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8311
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_8312
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8313
CL 99.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_8314
Assumed

AutoCAD SHX Text_8315
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_8316
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8317
CL 99.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8318
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8319
g 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8320
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8321
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_8322
105.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_8323
Eaves

AutoCAD SHX Text_8324
102.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_8325
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_8326
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8327
g 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8328
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8329
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8330
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8331
g 0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text_8332
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8333
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8334
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8335
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8336
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8337
g 2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8338
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8339
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8340
g 0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8341
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8342
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8343
g 0.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8344
h 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_8345
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8346
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8347
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8348
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8349
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8350
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8351
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8352
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8353
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8354
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_8355
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8356
g 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8357
h 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8358
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_8359
Wall Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_8360
96.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_8361
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8362
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8363
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8364
Wall Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_8365
95.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_8366
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_8367
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_8368
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_8369
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_8370
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_8371
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8372
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8373
Wall Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_8374
96.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8375
Wall Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_8376
96.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_8377
Wall Level

AutoCAD SHX Text_8378
97.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_8379
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8380
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8381
CL 95.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_8382
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8383
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8384
Box Gully

AutoCAD SHX Text_8385
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8386
ECP

AutoCAD SHX Text_8387
CL 96.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_8388
ECP

AutoCAD SHX Text_8389
CL 96.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_8390
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8391
CL 96.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_8392
ECP

AutoCAD SHX Text_8393
CL 97.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_8394
ECP

AutoCAD SHX Text_8395
CL 95.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_8396
ECP

AutoCAD SHX Text_8397
CL 95.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_8398
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_8399
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_8400
NB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8401
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_8402
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8403
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8404
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8405
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8406
g 1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8407
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8408
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_8409
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8410
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8411
CL 94.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_8412
IC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8413
CL 93.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_8414
99.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8415
99.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_8416
99.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_8417
99.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_8418
99.57

AutoCAD SHX Text_8419
99.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_8420
99.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8421
98.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_8422
99.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_8423
99.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_8424
98.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_8425
99.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_8426
99.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_8427
99.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8428
98.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_8429
99.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_8430
97.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_8431
97.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_8432
97.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_8433
94.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_8434
94.54

AutoCAD SHX Text_8435
94.42

AutoCAD SHX Text_8436
94.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_8437
94.77

AutoCAD SHX Text_8438
94.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_8439
94.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_8440
94.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_8441
95.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_8442
95.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8443
95.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8444
95.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_8445
95.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8446
95.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8447
95.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8448
95.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_8449
95.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_8450
95.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_8451
95.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_8452
95.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_8453
95.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_8454
95.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_8455
95.63

AutoCAD SHX Text_8456
95.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_8457
95.88

AutoCAD SHX Text_8458
95.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_8459
95.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_8460
96.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8461
96.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_8462
96.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_8463
96.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_8464
96.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_8465
96.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8466
96.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_8467
96.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_8468
96.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_8469
96.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_8470
96.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_8471
96.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_8472
97.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_8473
96.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_8474
96.84

AutoCAD SHX Text_8475
97.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_8476
97.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8477
96.31

AutoCAD SHX Text_8478
95.55

AutoCAD SHX Text_8479
95.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_8480
95.43

AutoCAD SHX Text_8481
95.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_8482
95.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_8483
95.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_8484
95.96

AutoCAD SHX Text_8485
96.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8486
93.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_8487
93.83

AutoCAD SHX Text_8488
93.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_8489
93.97

AutoCAD SHX Text_8490
94.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_8491
94.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8492
94.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_8493
94.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8494
94.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_8495
94.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8496
94.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_8497
94.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_8498
94.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_8499
94.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8500
94.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8501
94.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8502
94.14

AutoCAD SHX Text_8503
94.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8504
94.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_8505
93.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_8506
93.94

AutoCAD SHX Text_8507
94.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8508
94.40

AutoCAD SHX Text_8509
94.48

AutoCAD SHX Text_8510
94.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_8511
94.41

AutoCAD SHX Text_8512
94.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_8513
94.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_8514
94.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_8515
94.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8516
STN 21 (Hilti Nail)

AutoCAD SHX Text_8517
553983.25 E

AutoCAD SHX Text_8518
156591.74 N

AutoCAD SHX Text_8519
98.70 AOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8520
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_8521
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8522
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8523
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8524
CL 98.67

AutoCAD SHX Text_8525
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8526
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_8527
ECP

AutoCAD SHX Text_8528
CL 98.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8529
ECP

AutoCAD SHX Text_8530
CL 97.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_8531
ECP

AutoCAD SHX Text_8532
CL 99.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_8533
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text_8534
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_8535
RS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8536
LBin

AutoCAD SHX Text_8537
RG

AutoCAD SHX Text_8538
98.79

AutoCAD SHX Text_8539
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8540
CL 98.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_8541
SC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8542
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8543
CL 99.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8544
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8545
CL 99.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_8546
TIC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8547
CL 99.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_8548
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_8549
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_8550
NB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8551
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text_8552
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_8553
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_8554
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_8555
TL

AutoCAD SHX Text_8556
ECP

AutoCAD SHX Text_8557
CL 96.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_8558
ECP

AutoCAD SHX Text_8559
CL 96.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8560
NB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8561
NB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8562
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_8563
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_8564
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_8565
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_8566
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_8567
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_8568
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_8569
SV

AutoCAD SHX Text_8570
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8571
CL 95.27

AutoCAD SHX Text_8572
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text_8573
CL 95.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_8574
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text_8575
ECP

AutoCAD SHX Text_8576
CL 94.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_8577
Gate

AutoCAD SHX Text_8578
NB

AutoCAD SHX Text_8579
98.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8580
98.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8581
98.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_8582
98.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_8583
98.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_8584
98.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8585
98.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_8586
98.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_8587
98.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_8588
98.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_8589
98.65

AutoCAD SHX Text_8590
98.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_8591
98.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_8592
98.50

AutoCAD SHX Text_8593
98.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8594
98.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8595
98.39

AutoCAD SHX Text_8596
97.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_8597
97.68

AutoCAD SHX Text_8598
97.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_8599
98.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8600
98.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_8601
98.38

AutoCAD SHX Text_8602
98.36

AutoCAD SHX Text_8603
98.25

AutoCAD SHX Text_8604
98.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_8605
98.53

AutoCAD SHX Text_8606
98.44

AutoCAD SHX Text_8607
98.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_8608
98.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_8609
98.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_8610
99.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8611
99.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_8612
99.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8613
99.33

AutoCAD SHX Text_8614
99.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_8615
99.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8616
99.15

AutoCAD SHX Text_8617
99.20

AutoCAD SHX Text_8618
99.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_8619
99.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8620
99.24

AutoCAD SHX Text_8621
98.61

AutoCAD SHX Text_8622
98.18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8623
98.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_8624
98.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_8625
98.01

AutoCAD SHX Text_8626
97.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_8627
98.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8628
97.46

AutoCAD SHX Text_8629
96.90

AutoCAD SHX Text_8630
96.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_8631
97.04

AutoCAD SHX Text_8632
96.72

AutoCAD SHX Text_8633
96.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_8634
96.52

AutoCAD SHX Text_8635
96.64

AutoCAD SHX Text_8636
96.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_8637
96.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_8638
96.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8639
96.26

AutoCAD SHX Text_8640
96.35

AutoCAD SHX Text_8641
96.23

AutoCAD SHX Text_8642
96.12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8643
95.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_8644
94.86

AutoCAD SHX Text_8645
94.99

AutoCAD SHX Text_8646
94.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_8647
94.87

AutoCAD SHX Text_8648
94.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_8649
94.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_8650
94.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_8651
94.58

AutoCAD SHX Text_8652
94.56

AutoCAD SHX Text_8653
94.69

AutoCAD SHX Text_8654
Decid.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8655
g 1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text_8656
h 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_8657
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8658
THE CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_8659
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8660
SEAL HOLLOW RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8661
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8662
SEAL HOLLOW RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8663
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8664
SEAL HOLLOW RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_8665
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8666
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8667
Metal Railing Ht 1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8668
Metal Railing Ht 1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8669
Metal Railing Ht 1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8670
Metal Railing Ht 1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text_8671
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8672
Brick Wall Ht 0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8673
Brick Wall Ht 0.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8674
Buried

AutoCAD SHX Text_8675
Brick Wall Ht 1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8676
Brick Wall Ht 1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8677
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8678
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8679
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8680
Metal Railing Ht 1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8681
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8682
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8683
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8684
Brick Wall Ht 1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8685
Brick Wall Ht 0.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8686
TACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8687
PAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8688
TACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8689
PAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8690
TACT.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8691
PAV.

AutoCAD SHX Text_8692
Pillar

AutoCAD SHX Text_8693
Pillar

AutoCAD SHX Text_8694
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8695
Shrubs

AutoCAD SHX Text_8696
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8697
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8698
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8699
Metal Railing Ht 1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text_8700
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8701
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8702
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8703
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8704
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8705
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8706
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8707
Brick Wall Ht 0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8708
Brick Wall Ht 0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8709
Brick Wall Ht 0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8710
Brick Wall Ht 0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8711
Hedge & Shrubs Ht 2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8712
Hedge & Shrubs Ht 2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8713
Hedge & Shrubs Ht 2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text_8714
Brick Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8715
Ht 0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text_8716
Concrete Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_8717
& Panel Ht 1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8718
Wooden Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_8719
& Panel Ht 1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8720
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8721
LBin

AutoCAD SHX Text_8722
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8723
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8724
Brick Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8725
Ht 0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8726
Brick Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8727
Ht 0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8728
Brick Wall

AutoCAD SHX Text_8729
Ht 0.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_8730
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8731
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8732
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8733
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8734
Shrubs

AutoCAD SHX Text_8735
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8736
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8737
BRW

AutoCAD SHX Text_8738
SETTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_8739
TARMAC

AutoCAD SHX Text_8740
Wooden Post

AutoCAD SHX Text_8741
& Panel Ht 1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8742
Railing 

AutoCAD SHX Text_8743
Ht 1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text_8744
98.95

AutoCAD SHX Text_8745
99.05

AutoCAD SHX Text_8746
99.51

AutoCAD SHX Text_8747
99.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_8748
99.47

AutoCAD SHX Text_8749
99.16

AutoCAD SHX Text_8750
97.80

AutoCAD SHX Text_8751
98.21

AutoCAD SHX Text_8752
97.59

AutoCAD SHX Text_8753
97.09

AutoCAD SHX Text_8754
97.45

AutoCAD SHX Text_8755
95.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8756
95.19

AutoCAD SHX Text_8757
95.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_8758
95.07

AutoCAD SHX Text_8759
95.11

AutoCAD SHX Text_8760
95.32

AutoCAD SHX Text_8761
95.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_8762
95.06

AutoCAD SHX Text_8763
94.93

AutoCAD SHX Text_8764
95.08

AutoCAD SHX Text_8765
95.10

AutoCAD SHX Text_8766
95.17

AutoCAD SHX Text_8767
95.70

AutoCAD SHX Text_8768
95.60

AutoCAD SHX Text_8769
95.71

AutoCAD SHX Text_8770
96.81

AutoCAD SHX Text_8771
97.34

AutoCAD SHX Text_8772
98.29

AutoCAD SHX Text_8773
99.03

AutoCAD SHX Text_8774
99.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_8775
99.49

AutoCAD SHX Text_8776
99.37

AutoCAD SHX Text_8777
98.89

AutoCAD SHX Text_8778
98.76

AutoCAD SHX Text_8779
99.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_8780
98.00

AutoCAD SHX Text_8781
97.00



T
his page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX B – Map 23 from the LCWIP showing Route 1: Otford to Sevenoaks (Green 
route) 

 

 

Page 35

Agenda Item 6



This page is intentionally left blank



To:              Sevenoaks Joint Transportation Board  
 
By:              KCC Highways and Transportation 
 
Date:    8 June 2023 
 
Subject:    Active Travel update 
 
Classification:  Information Only  
 
 
Summary: This report updates Members of the Board on Sevenoaks Townwide 20mph 
proposals. 
 
 
 

1 Introduction 

1.1 Following the 15 March 2023 Joint Transportation Board meeting, the committee 
recommended to KCC that the scheme proceed to an informal consultation of the 
revised 20mph speed limit area in Sevenoaks Town and pedestrian crossing on the 
A225 with due consideration to Sevenoak’s emerging Local Cycling & Walking 
Infrastructure Plan (LCWIP). 

 
2 Progress update 
 
2.1 A further meeting between the JTB Chair, KCC Member for Sevenoaks Town and 

KCC Officers took place to discuss how best to progress the consultation with Officers 
asked to progress the proposals at the earliest opportunity. 

 
2.2 KCC resources in both the Active Travel Group and the corporate consultations team 

are presently focused on an existing heavy workload and are not likely to be able to 
commit to a consultation until September or October 2023 at the earliest.   

 
2.3 The consultation will be on the revised extents agreed at the March JTB and include 

the proposals for a pedestrian crossing on London Road. 
 
2.4 The Dartford Road one-way proposals around The Vine have been removed and are 

no longer a proposal. 
 
 

Contact and report author: Jamie Watson – Senior Programme Manager - Active Travel: 
email: activetravel@kent.gov.uk; Phone: Contact Centre: 03000 41 81 81 

Page 37

Agenda Item 7

mailto:activetravel@kent.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



UPDATE ON POTHOLE REPORTING  

Sevenoaks Joint Transportation Board – 8 June 2023 

 

 

Introduction  

1 KCC will provide a verbal update on Pothole reporting covering how they 
can be reported and how the Council deals with them once they have been 
reported.  

 

Key Implications 

Financial 

None.  

Legal Implications and Risk Assessment Statement. 

None. 

Equality Assessment  

The decisions recommended through this paper have a remote or low relevance to 
the substance of the Equality Act. There is no perceived impact on end users. 
 
 

 

Report of: KCC Highways and Transportation

Status: For Information

Key Decision: No

Contact Officer: Mike Payton – Sevenoaks Highway Manager, Tel: 03000 418181

Recommendation to Sevenoaks Joint Transportation Board:  

To note the report.

Page 39

Agenda Item 8



Net Zero Implications  

The decisions recommended through this paper have a remote or low relevance to 
the council’s ambition to be Net Zero by 2030.  There is no perceived impact 
regarding either an increase or decrease in carbon emissions in the district, or 
supporting the resilience of the natural environment. 

 

KCC Highways and Transportation 

Appendices

None.

Background Papers

None. 

Page 40

Agenda Item 8



To:              Sevenoaks Joint Transportation Board  
 
By:              KCC Highways and Transportation 
 
Date:    8th June 2023 
 
Subject:    Highways Forward Works Programme: 2022/23 and 2023/24 
 
Classification:  Information Only  
 
 
Summary: This report updates Members on the identified schemes approved for 
construction 
 
 
1. Introduction  
 
This report provides an update and summarises schemes that have been programmed for 
delivery in 2022/23 and 2023/24. 
 
In summer 2021 Kent County Council published a Highways Asset Management Plan 
(HAMP), which included, as Appendix C, a five-year Forward Works Programme for the 
years 2021/22 to 2025/26.  this reflected the need to move away from annual programmes 
and to consider asset management activity a multi-year one. 
 
The first part of the programme concerned the two years 2021/22 - 2022/23. Around half of 
the schemes included in that programme have now been delivered, and as a result we have 
now produced a new programme covering the years 2022/23 - 2023/24. As before, most of 
the sites included in this programme have already been verified by our engineers.  
 
The second part of our programme related to years three to five of our five-year programme 
(2023/24 - 2025/26). This too is in need of revision to cover the years 2024/25 – 2026/27, 
and the work required to do this is currently in progress. As before, our new years three to 
five programme will be largely based on data from our asset management systems, so may 
be subject to more changes as the schemes are verified.. 
 
This programme is subject to regular review and may change for a number of reasons 
including budget allocation, contract rate changes, inflationary pressures such as material 
price increases, conflicting works, and to reflect our changing priorities. The programme and 
extent of individual sites within the programme may also be revised following engineering 
assessment during the design phase, and additional sites may be added or others advanced 
if their condition deteriorates rapidly so that we need to react in order to keep the highway in 
a safe and serviceable condition. 
 
Further information about how we manage our highway infrastructure, including our county-
wide five-year forward works programme, may be found on our website: 
 https://www.kent.gov.uk/about-the-council/strategies-and-policies/transport-and-highways-
policies/managing-highway-infrastructure 
 
In addition to planned maintenance of our highway assets, this report includes transportation 
and safety schemes, developer funded works, Combined Members Grant schemes, and 
planned maintenance of public rights of way. 
 
Road, Footway & Cycleway Renewal and Preservation Schemes – see Appendix A 

Page 41

Agenda Item 9

https://www.kent.gov.uk/about-the-council/strategies-and-policies/transport-and-highways-policies/managing-highway-infrastructure
https://www.kent.gov.uk/about-the-council/strategies-and-policies/transport-and-highways-policies/managing-highway-infrastructure


  
Drainage Repairs & Improvements – see Appendix B 
 
Street Lighting – see Appendix C 
 
Transportation and Safety Schemes – see Appendix D 

• Casualty Reduction Measures 
• Externally Funded Schemes 

 
Developer Funded Works – see Appendix E 
 
Bridge Works – see Appendix F 
 
Traffic Systems – see Appendix G 
 
Combined Members Grant – Member Highway Fund – see Appendix H 
 
 
 
Conclusion  
 
1. This report is for Members’ information. 
 
Contact Officers: 
 
The following contact officers can be contacted on 03000 418181 
  
Richard Emmett    Senior Highway Manager West Kent 
Mike Payton    Sevenoaks Highway Manager 
Alan Casson                      Strategic Asset Manager   
Earl Bourner        Drainage Asset Manager 
Helen Rowe    Structures Asset Manager 
Sue Kinsella    Street Light Asset Manager 
Toby Butler    Traffic Operations and Technology Manager 
Jamie Hare    Development Agreements Manager 
Nikola Floodgate   Road Safety and Active Travel Group Manager 
  

 

Page 42

Agenda Item 9



Appendix A – Road, Footway and Cycleway Renewal and Preservation Scheme 
 
The delivery of these schemes is weather dependent; should it prove not possible to carry out 
these works on the planned dates, new dates will be arranged and the residents will be informed 
by a letter drop to their homes. 

 
 
Machine Resurfacing – Contact Officer Mr Byron Lovell 
 

Road Name Parish Extent of Works Current Status 

A225 Otford Road Sevenoaks From Bat and Ball to 
Wickes  

 
Completed 

Ash Road Hartley Quaker Close to Chapel 
Wood Road 

 
Completed 

A20 London Road West Kingsdown Rushetts Road to Colin 
Chapman Way 

 
Programmed 24th 

July 2023 

Azalea Drive Swanley MilePave Treatment 
Full Extents 

 
To be programmed  

  
Footway Improvement - Contact Officer Mr Neil Tree 
  

Road Name Parish Extent and Description 
of Works 

Current Status 

Birchwood Road Swanley 

 
Footway Reconstruction 

Sections between 
London Road and 

Birchwood Terrace. 
 

To be designed 
and programmed. 

Shoreham Lane Riverhead 

 
Footway Preservation 
From the A25 to The 

Glebe (including section 
of footway into Church 

Fields) 
 

Designed and to be 
programmed 

Pontoise Close  Riverhead Footway Preservation 
Entire extents 

Designed and to be 
programmed 

 Hillfield Road  Dunton Green Footway Preservation 
Entire extents 

Designed and to be 
programmed 

Page 43

Agenda Item 9



Lusted Road Dunton Green 

 
Footway Preservation 
From London Road 
(service road) to the 
junction with Hillfield 

Road 

Designed and to be 
programmed 

Reeves Crescent Swanley Footway Preservation 
Entire extents 

Designed and to be 
programmed 

Main Road Swanley 

 
Footway Preservation 
From approx. No. 57 

Main Road to the 
junction with Highlands 

Hill 
 

Designed and to be 
programmed 

 
  
Surface Preservation - Contact Officer Mr Jonathan Dean 
 

Road Name Parish Extent and Description 
of Works 

Current Status 

WILDERNESS 
LANE Chiddingstone 

Pig Down Lane to 
Buckhurst  

Completed 

TOYS HILL Brasted 
Puddledock Lane to Idle 

Hill Road 

Completed 

CROYDON ROAD WESTERHAM 
Farley Lane to Surrey 

Boundary  

Completed 

HALSTEAD LANE KNOCKHOLT 
Rushmore Hill to Property 

Curry Wood 
Completed  

HOATH CORNER 
TO OAKENDEN 

LANE CHIDDINGSTONE 
Hoath Corner (Truggers 
Lane) to Oakenden Lane 

Programmed for 
August 2023 

SCHOOL LANE WEST KINGSDOWN 
St Clare Hill Road to A20 

London Road 

Completed 

OTFORD LANE HALSTEAD Knockholt Road to Polhil 

Completed 

Page 44

Agenda Item 9



EAST HILL 
HORTON KIRBY AND SOUTH 

DARENTH 
Hortons Road to Rabbits 

Road 
July 2023 

STAR HILL ROAD CHEVENING Birchwood Lane to Polhill 

July 2023 

FAWKHAM ROAD WEST KINGSDOWN 

Brandshatch Road to 
30mph Retrictions 
approaching West 

Kingsdown  

July 2023 

 
Appendix B – Drainage Repairs & Improvements 

 

Drainage Repairs & Improvements - Contact Officer Earl Bourner 
  

Road Name Parish / Town Description of Works Current Status 

Fawkham Green 
Road/Billet Hill Ash 

Kerbing works into pond, 
investigation work into possibly 

soakaway with trial pits for 
potential new assets. 

Full works completed of 
site as of 14/04/2023. 

 
Mill Hill (Just 
down from 

Waterlakes) 

Edenbridge Pipework repair work. Works completed 
05/04/2023. 

Marsh Green 
Road (By J/O 

Old Marsh 
Green Road) 

Edenbridge Pipework repair works. Works completed as of 
14/04/2023. 

Lingfield Road 
(Outside 

Skeynes Lodge) 
Edenbridge Drainage improvement works. 

Not required. Investigation 
work carried out, located 
system not discovered 

before, all flowing. 

New Road 
(Outside 3 / 4) Penshurst Acco channel repair. Works completed 

05/03/2023. 

Ash Road 
(Between Stack 
Lane & Green 

Way) 

Hartley Pipework repair works. Works completed 
28/03/2023. 

Page 45

Agenda Item 9



Bosville Road 
(Outside 19) Sevenoaks Pipework repair work. Works completed 

05/04/2023. 

Orpington 
Bypass Road 

(Just down from 
Wheatsheaf Hill 

roundabout) 

Badgers Mount Footpath works. 

Awaiting and monitoring 
further reports following 
Conway’s visit on whole 

system at location. 
Possible alterations to 

footpath. 

Main Road 
(Junction of Pit 

Lane) 
Edenbridge Pipework repair work. Works completed 

28/03/2023. 

St Johns Hill 
(Junction of 
Quaker Hall 

Lane) 

Sevenoaks Pipework repair work. Works completed 
17/03/2023. 

Stick Hill 
(Outside Eden 

Croft) 
Edenbridge Pipework repair work. Works completed 

29/03/2023. 

Cray Road 
(Junction of 

Bransell Close) 
Crockenhill 

Excavation to locate 
soakaway, rebuild and raise 

cover. Cleansing to be 
undertaken on completion. 

Works completed, 
Soakaway cleansing to be 

completed 27 & 
28/04/2023. 

Watery Lane 
(Near 

Broomsfield 
Farm) 

Seal Installation of pipework to 
replace current ditch. Awaiting programme date. 

Penshurst Road, 
(West Lodge) Leigh 

Drainage improvements to 
outfall/headwall, additional 

drainage gullies. 
Awaiting programme date. 

Magpie Bottom 
(Outside 

Eastdown) 
Knatts Valley Drainage pipework repair 

work. 
Programmed 24/03/2023 – 

03/05/2023. 

High Street (No 
57) Westerham Drainage pipework repair. Programmed 21/04/2023 – 

23/04/2023. 

Page 46

Agenda Item 9



Swanley Swanley Various drainage pipework 
repair work. 

Programmed 17/04/2023 – 
04/05/2023. 

Penshurst Road 
(Donkey Field) Leigh Drainage pipework repair 

work. 
Programmed 09/05/2023 – 

12/05/2023. 

Tudor Drive Otford Drainage pipework repair 
work. 

Programmed 22/04/2023 – 
23/04/2023. 

 
 

Page 47

Agenda Item 9



Appendix C – Street Lighting 
 

As a result of structural testing, the following street lighting assets have been identified for replacement.    
A status of complete identifies that the column replacement has been carried out. Programme dates are 
identified for those still requiring replacement.    

 
 
Street Lighting Column Replacement – Contact Officer Sue Kinsella 
 

Road Name Location Description of Works Status 

Lea Road Sevenoaks Replacement of 1 Column Complete 

Hewett Place Swanley Replacement of 1 Column Complete 

Seal Hollow Road Sevenoaks Replacement of 1 Column Complete 

Juniper Walk Swanley Replacement of 2 Columns Complete 

London Road Riverhead Replacement of 1 Column Complete 

Westerham Road Sevenoaks Replacement of 1 Column Completion August 
2023 

Main Road Sundridge Replacement of 1 Columns Completion August 
2023 

Weaver Lane Sevenoaks Replacement of 2 Column Completion August 
2023 

Mill Lane Sevenoaks Replacement of 1 Column Completion August 
2023 

Oakdene Road Sevenoaks Replacement of 1 Column Completion August 
2023 

    

      

      

      

      

 
 
 

 
 

Page 48

Agenda Item 9



Appendix D – Transportation and Safety Schemes 
 
Casualty Reduction Measures 
 
The Schemes Planning & Delivery team is implementing schemes within Sevenoaks district, in 
order to meet Kent County Council’s strategic targets (for example, addressing traffic congestion 
or improving road safety).  Casualty reduction measures have been identified to address a 
known history of personal injury crashes. Current status correct as of 15.05.23. 

 

Local Transport Plan Funded Schemes –  

Road Name Description of Works Current Status 

Casualty reduction measures (reactive) Sevenoaks 

A225 Shoreham 
Road, 
Shoreham 

Signing scheme to address 
predominantly single vehicle loss 
of control incidents 

Ordered, expected completion Q3 
2023 

London Road / 
Birchwood 
Road, Swanley 

Signs and lines Ordered, expected completion Q2 
2023 

LTP Schemes Sevenoaks 

   

   

 
 

Externally Funded Schemes 
 
The Schemes Planning & Delivery team is implementing schemes within Sevenoaks District 
funded by external corporations whilst still meeting Kent County Council’s strategic targets with 
the road network.  
 

Externally Funded Schemes  

Road Name Description of 
Works 

Source of  
Funding Current Status 

Hever Road, 
West Kingsdown 

Change to existing 
loading and parking 
bay 

 Ordered, expected 
completion Q4 2023 

    

 

 

Page 49

Agenda Item 9



Appendix E1 – Section 278 Works 

 
Developer Funded Highway Works (Section 278 Works)  
 

File Ref. Road Name Parish Description of 
Works Current Status 

SE003093  Hartfield Road 
Claydene Farm, 
Cowden 

Cowden   New Bellmouth  Technical review  

SE003060  98-116 London Road   Sevenoaks  New Bellmouth 
and footway 
works  

Maintenance 
Period 

SE003069 Oakley Park, just off 
Enterprise Way.  

Edenbridge  Connect to 
highway  

Tie-in to section 
38, Auditing 
drawings  

SE003074 Force Green Road 
(Bruces Doggy day 
care)  

Westerham New signage 
and one system 
on existing exits 
onto A233 
London Road 

Technical 
approval given 
awaiting 
agreement to be 
signed.  

SE003075 Salters Heath  Sevenoaks  New Bellmouth  
 

Works in 
Maintenance  

SE003076 Harrington Nursery 
Highlands Hill  

Swanley  Bellmouth 
Widening and 
footway works  

Works stalled on 
site awaiting their 
return to finish the 
works.      

SE003077 White Oak Leisure 
Centre 

Swanley  New bell mouth 
access and 
minor footway 
alterations 

Works complete 
defects to 
complete.    

SE003078 Swanley Garages 
Kettleworth. 

Swanley  Footway works 
and some small 
areas of 
Kerbing. Full 
extents unclear 
yet 

Works on site  

SE003079 Swanley Garages Pear 
Tree. 

Swanley  Footway works 
and some small 
areas of 
Kerbing.  
Full extents 
unclear yet  

Works on site   

SE003080 Swanley Garages 
Northview.  

Swanley  Footway works 
and small areas 
of Kerbing. Full 
extents unclear 
yet 

Works on site  

Page 50

Agenda Item 9



SE003084 Park Lane Wildernesse 
House 

Seal New Bellmouth Technical Stage  

SE003085 Radnor House School  Sundridge Bellmouth 
Widening  

Technical Stage  

SE003086 Mill Road  Dunton 
Green  

Unknown  Technically 
approved  

SE003131 Mussenden Lane.  Horton Kirby  New Bellmouth  Works completed, 
in Maintenance.  

SE003173 St Johns Way Opening Edenbridge New Bellmouth Technical Audit  

SE003206 Corner of Fircroft Way 
and Station Road  

Edenbridge  Footway works 
and bellmouth  

Maintenance 
Period 

SE003405 Millfields Linked to 
SE003055 

 Japanese Knot 
weed  

Maintenance 
Period  

SE003413 Warren Court Farm 
Knockholt Road  

Halstead New Bellmouth 
and footway 
works  

Maintenance 
Period 

SE003088 Edenbridge Health 
Centre  

Edenbridge  New bellmouth 
and internal road 

Technical Audit  

SE003089 Broom Hill London 
Road 

Swanley  New Bellmouth  Technical Audit 

 
 

Page 51

Agenda Item 9



Appendix F – Bridge Works 

 
 

Bridge Works – Contact Officer Helen Rowe 
 

Road Name Parish Description of Works Current Status 

Carters Hill Seal 
Tumbling Bay East and West 
(623 and 1472) – deck slab 
replacement 

In planning, due to 
commence 
08/05/2023 for 
approx. 4 weeks 

Main Road Hextable Reconstruction of collapsed 
section of retaining wall 

Due to commence 
29/05/2023 

Page 52

Agenda Item 9



Appendix G – Traffic Systems 
 

There is a programme of scheduled maintenance to refurbish life expired traffic signal equipment across the 
county based upon age and fault history. The delivery of these schemes is dependent upon school terms 
and holiday periods; local residents, businesses and schools will be informed verbally and by a letter drop 
of the exact dates when known.  

 

Traffic Systems - Contact Officer: Toby Butler  

Location Description of Works Current Status 

Suffolk Way near Buckhurst Lane, 
Sevenoaks (09-0564) 

Refurbish existing traffic 
signal-controlled crossing 
and convert to near-sided 

pedestrian facilities 

Not yet programmed 

 
 
 
Appendix H - Combined Members Grant programme update  
   
Member Highway Fund programme update for the Sevenoaks District 
 
The following schemes are those, which have been approved for funding by both the relevant 
Member and by Haroona Chughtai, Director of Highways and Transportation. The list only 
includes schemes, which are  

• in design  
• at consultation stage 
• about to be programmed 
• recently completed on site.  

 
The list is up to date as of 15.05.23 
  
The details given below are for highway projects only.  This report does not detail  

• contributions Members have made to other groups such as parish councils 
• highway studies 
• traffic/ non-motorised user surveys funded by Members.   

 
More information on the schemes listed below can be found by contacting the Highway Manager 
for the Sevenoaks District, Mike Payton.  
 

[  ] 

Details of Scheme Status 

Otford Traffic Calming Phase 2, design of next phase of traffic calming Part 
complete, 
expected 

completion 
Q3 2023 

 
[  ]   

Page 53

Agenda Item 9



Details of Scheme Status 

  

 
Legal Implications 
1.1.1 Not applicable. 

1.2 Financial and Value for Money Considerations 

1.2.1 Not applicable. 

1.3 Risk Assessment 

1.3.1 Not applicable. 

Contacts: Richard Emmett, Senior Highway Manager / Mike Payton, Sevenoaks 
Highway Manager 03000 418181 

Page 54

Agenda Item 9



Sevenoaks District Joint Transportation Board –Work Plan (as of 22 May 2023) 

20 September 2023 

Part A – Recommendations for Decision by KCC 

Update on Sevenoaks Townwide 20mph Proposals 

Part B – Recommendations for Decision by SDC 

Part C – Information Reports 

Highways Forward Works Programme 2023/24 

SDC Off-Street EV Charging Points Update  
(To bring when there is an update) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

28 November 2023 

Part A – Recommendations for Decision by KC 

Part B – Recommendations for Decision by SDC 

Part C – Information Reports 

Highways Forward Works Programme 2023/24 

KCC Update on Electric Vehicle Charging 
Infrastructure  
(To bring when there is an update) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

6 March 2024 

Part A – Recommendations for Decision by KC 

Part B – Recommendations for Decision by SDC 

Part C – Information Reports 

Highways Forward Works Programme 2023/24 

 

P
age 55

A
genda Item

 10



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	3 Matters Arising/Update (Including Actions from Previous Meetings)
	4 Applications for Disabled Persons (Blue Badge) Parking Bays
	APPLICATIONS FOR DISABLED PERSONS (BLUE BADGE) PARKING BAYS
	Considers the feedback from the informal consultation, together with Officers’ comments/recommendations, detailed in Appendix 2 of this report; Decides whether to support the Officers’ recommendations to set aside the representations received during the informal consultation to the proposed disabled persons parking bay in St Peters Row, Fordcombe, and agree to the introduction of an interim parking bay; andNotes that, since no representations were received to the proposed disabled persons parking bay in Cramptons Road, Sevenoaks during the informal consultation, an interim parking bay can be marked without the need for a decision from the BoardReason for recommendation: The disabled persons (blue badge) parking bay scheme is aimed at providing better management of the public highway, in line with current legislation and the Highway Code
	Introduction
	Background
	Other options Considered and/or rejected
	Key Implications
	Financial
	Legal Implications and Risk Assessment Statement
	Equality Assessment
	Net Zero Implications


	4 Applications for Disabled Persons (Blue Badge) Parking Bays
	04 - 08.06.23 JTB Appendix 1 - Applications for DPPBs declined FINAL

	4 Applications for Disabled Persons (Blue Badge) Parking Bays
	04 - 08.06.23 JTB Appendix 2 - Applications for DPPBs Meeting KCC Criteria FINAL

	5 Update on Sevenoaks Local Cycling and Walking Infrastructure Plan (LCWIP)
	SEVENOAKS LOCAL CYCLING AND WALKING INFRASTRUCTURE PLAN (LCWIP) UPDATE
	Sevenoaks Joint Transportation Board – 8 June 2023
	Introduction and Background
	Sevenoaks Urban Area LCWIP
	Sevenoaks Town East to West Route (LCWIP route 3)
	Sevenoaks to Otford Route (LCWIP route 1)
	Sevenoaks to Seal to Otford Route (LCWIP route 6)

	Swanley Urban Area LCWIP

	Other options Considered and/or rejected
	Key Implications
	Financial
	Legal Implications and Risk Assessment Statement
	Equality Assessment
	Net Zero Implications

	Conclusions


	6 Active Travel Update
	6 Active Travel Update
	06 - Appendix A Sevenoaks - East West route plan 1
	Sheets and Views
	Ov 1



	6 Active Travel Update
	06 - Appendix A Sevenoaks - East West route plan 2
	Sheets and Views
	Ov 2



	6 Active Travel Update
	06 - Appendix B - Map 23 from LCWIP Route 1 Otford to Sevenoaks

	7 Update on Sevenoaks Townwide 20mph Proposals
	8 Update on Pot Hole Reporting
	UPDATE ON POTHOLE REPORTING
	Sevenoaks Joint Transportation Board – 8 June 2023
	Introduction
	Key Implications
	Financial
	Legal Implications and Risk Assessment Statement.
	Equality Assessment
	Net Zero Implications



	9 Highways Forward Works Programme 2022-23 & 2023/24
	10 Work Plan

